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' UNITED STATES OF AMERICA .
' ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION - |

- e M s mm mm e e ew . mm mm am e e mm ew e am  mm O .

In the'matter»of:

'CONSOLIDATED EDISON- COMPANY OF i Docket No. 50-247
'NEW YORK, INC. I T

(Indian P01nt Station, Unit No. 2)

Room 115 L e
~ 811 Vermont Avenue, N.W..
‘Washington, D. C.. ~
' Wednesday, 22 November 1972

B The above-entitled'matter‘éamegbnrfor'further°"°

S e . ) . ~7.N -
hcarlng,;p;r::ant R to! notlce,' t 0:30 a.m.
BEFORE

. B

SAMUEL W. JENSCH Esq., Chalrman, Atomlc Safety '

f'flh' j*-'m_'( and L1cens;ng Board.

\

DR JOHN c. GEYER,.Member.-' .
MR R. B. BRIGGS Member.' |
APPEARANCES-'

' LEONARD M. 'TROSTEN and EDWARD L. cOHEN,{lszl'
- Jefferson Place, N.W., Washington, D. C.
20036, on behalf of the Appllcant.

MYRON KARMAN FRANK DAVIS and EDWARD LYLE, Offlce
of General Counsel, United States Atomic '
Energy Comm1551on, Bethesda, Maryland on’
behalf of the AEC Regulatory Staff.

v BRUCE L. MARTIN, 112 State Street Albany, New York;
' ‘on behalf -of the Atomic Energy Council of the_
State of New York. - EEE :
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6064

. ANTHONY ROISMAN, 1910 N Street, N. W., Wash- -
- ington, D. C.; on behalf of Intervenor,
. Citizens Committee for the Protection of the
- Environment, and on behalf of the Environmental
.- Defense Fund. ' ST e -

... . ANGUS MACBETH, Finney Farm, Croton-on-Hudson,
R New York; on behalf of .Intervenor, Hudson
_'River Fishermen's Association. - s
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_.P01nt.No._2,_Docket:50—247.fJf'v?.

rorder_for this conferenCe-issued on October 31, 1972}.setting

'thiS'time'and_place for'the conference. -

;which‘inclnded,transmittalnto:the nany persons who_had reQueste;
.éthat they belsent coples of orders in reference to hearlngs;.‘
‘and this llSt is shown 1nbthe certlflcate.show1ng snch trans-
‘mlttal flled by the publlc proceedlngs branch of the Atomlc f.

’Energy Comm1s51on.‘ fflfﬁj»,j"

VMessrs. Trostencand Cohen, on. behalf of the Regulatory Staff,-

'Lyle-and Mr. Frank Davis, of'the countyg4-~General'Counsel_

aOfflce, Atomlc Energy Comm1551on._.”

.ASsociation, Mr. Macbetha_

6065

= B 9.9 E.E.E £.§.§ §

CHAIRMAN JENSCH:;.Please come t0'order.

ThlS proceedlng ‘is a conference in the matter of

Consolldated Edlson Company of New York Inc.,'Statlon Ind;an-,»

This conference. is convened in accordance with an

oo

.-This'order.was'given general public distribution,:

' I see represented here on behalf of the Appllcant,_

Karman.

'ﬁLMR.‘KARMANi.'I-wou1a like to introduce Mr. Edward '

CHAIRMAN JENSCH°‘ Very well * Thank you..

”'On behalf of:the Environmental Defense Fund,'Mrg“

Roisman, and on‘behalfgof théyHudson“Rivér Fishermenﬁef

~I.see no other appearances here. . . . ... "

L T : S
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fev1dently has been delayed by the trafflc condltlons prevalllngle
'agehdahfor7the prehearing conferenee, The Board would note the

Board has been -in receipt of quite a few communications from .

seek to narrow the areas of controversy 1nto a system for the

presentatlon of ev1dence.:

| 6066-67

I mlght state that Dr.~Geyer"wilI~be here. He

vthls'mornlng, w1th'some:falllngnanwy.;n

We havetreceiyed, here on the table, a proposed

the parties.in this4proceeding'reflecting their-severalbmeet?‘ﬁ
ingssandvendeavors to precisely define the areas of contention |
and,controversy;'a54Well’as prbposed suggested procedures..«."

The Board apprec1ates the effort of the partles to

Wlth that 1ntroductlon,'I belaeve the Appllcant,_
will'go first or the Flsherﬁen s Assoc1atlon, who suggestea‘
that‘weydo,have'thls eonferenoe.~ Elther»oneuor both.may_speak:?
to>whatfthey prohose;forithis érdéeédingﬁf7?'A | o |

I»gatherhthere.is a finite lihefbetWeen the two..
I“thinkhMr;lfrostehAhaahit.‘-» : .f.: 'f; o B o

MR.. .TROSTEN; “ Mr, chéirxﬁan, "I‘.s.imply yvant“ to .say N
we have‘prepared a.partral proposed agenda_today'for the Board,:_
which weyhave oiaCedbonfyourhdesk;f.We have covered oﬁjthis ’
agenda:£Oday those matterslthat we.felt'wehﬁere in a position
to state at- the present tlhe.sh' | | |

I thlnk the remalnder of thlS needs to. be fllled 1

out as the result of the'dlscu551ons this mornlng;t




60651
I WOula prépeee that~we address'ourselves first ". -
',to the'mattervofithe SCheduie for'the hearing sessione~oﬁ f ‘ﬂ. |
December 4th,‘as I have 1ndlcated on thlS agenda.e
| :CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Very well.
;Have_the parties had an opportunity to‘review,this
A“proposal?"" | | o | |
‘Mk.'MACEﬁTﬁ?vf.YesaiMr. Chalrmanf
..I think the.flrst 1tem of bu51ness should be the
'question of whether:.or not the Intervenors;are;entitled to aﬁj
more'specified'eeries oftéonteAtiohe frem“tﬁe Applieant.
:I'agree‘afterithat we have tovturn_to the echedulﬁl:\
”iﬁg,,fi;think.that:whetﬁer_or'notesuch'a ﬁﬁrtﬁér'épeeiﬁigétieg7'
a will be orderedbbyvthe5Board;is;curab1ééﬁg:ﬁﬁe-éﬁestfoﬁrofl
.-exaetly hoﬁ_the»eeheduie:eflcress;eraminatroa and'airectt
examihation shoﬁld.be>workedFOut,,so ‘that I would urge the
Board te take up that matter flrst

"There‘ls a motlon,.letter and a’mction;_thatﬁI

there 1s a reply,an answer from the Appllcant, Wthh was flled

filed on behalfrof'the.Hudson River Fishermen’Last week,andf; o .
yesterday.

I think- the issue is before théﬁBoard;;;IAthink |
‘ | oo || that is the first issue that should be taken: up.
MR.'TROSTEN:'I have no objectionftovtaking up the:

. ‘ P motion and OUX aNSWeTr. .y, w. i i . i)

ce —Federal Reporters, g% . . I would like to point out, however, that in our
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" judgment, the‘motionfof'theiIntervenors.is'addreseed to the .
‘question of their ability to croasfexamine the Applicantt—— or |

at least, that is.theiway:it‘shOuld be_properly considered.

. reallY'prooerlycaddressed'toathe question'of whether Qe aré'r“ |
“able to go forward w1th crose examlnatlon of the Staff on

-:pecember 4th. The Appllcant 15 not contendrng, nor is the

- Staff cOntehdlng, that. the Staff is not»ln;a posrtlon-to'be

,cross—examined or that the Applicant is not in“afpositioh.toﬂ

'of course, prepared to argue rthe motlon before the Board today,f"

16 iStaff should follow a specxflcatlon of the 1ssues from the
17
'be llstenlng to’ the cross- examlnatlon, and therr.cross examln—'
1.1 .ation of the Staffg their-reaCtion to“that cross:examiqgtioh

‘will.reétnan,large'extent;on:what it is the Applicant.isbtrYinc
‘trovert through its Cross—examination_of”the Staff.

"start is by hav1ng some. klnd of s1mple, dlrect outllne from:the“

6069

I do. not consider that the Intervenor's motion is |

cross-examine the Staff. ' Quite the contrary.

- It is our position that we are_prepared\to“gov

forward with cross#eXamination df:tﬁé»étafvaaﬁé*Wa*4:'i‘am,

that Mr. Macbeth haS‘put before the Board

‘“ﬁdMR. MACBETH-; I thlnk the cross- examlnatlon of the‘ :

Appllcant.' It 1s clear that, obv1ously, the Intervenors w1ll-

to prove in its direct case,'and maybe_trying'todprove»or'conrv
I‘really thinkrthat the’plaCe thatYWe;have~tO“'

Appllcant of what its factual p051tlon is, what 1t is 901ng to




' ;'.sws;

f14raThere3reallyf4--it isﬂyerdeifficult for mefto'makeVont what“f:E"

— .

10
n

| ,]_45
_15'

' "‘»:'.17
= 1‘;8;
” 1__9_5; _.

1‘20

S 21
E . 22
o .
Ace—-federal Repate:s,' Inc. I

25

6070,

prove on its direct case,'and—thefmattersyof'controversy.
I don't'look atnthiSVSimply as’agtechnical.require—’
ment. I don't want a long'statement from the Applicant‘on

transmission lines, fer instance, something of that sort,

"which isn't.in controversy,7but on the other~areas-in contro-

versy.i‘I thlnk a statement of that sort is necessary,'that o

the Appllcant file a llst of =- - I think 1t ‘was. on Monday that

'they filed a;llstkofrthe.testlmony on whlch-lt.relles,vthe ’

.

documents on'Whichiitfreiies'in this proceeding;.andrit-iS-a

very long list.-- as.Ifhave pointed outfin-my earlier letter --

,which;contains'a number;oftcontradictory¢Sta£ementsge};'

' There are issues in theve that I am not really -

sure;the'Applicant is preSSing,in,thesermatters ofhcontrpversy;j

the outllne of the Appllcant ‘s pos1tlon 1s at thls tlme.

A Another obv1ous example is thlS matter of the

;conditionS<which are-dlscussed in the'outllne.of the

Appllcant s p051t10n on env1ronmental matters, but nos actual

condltlons seem to be proposed as far as I could make ouL, and

yet, there is a great deal of ev1dence presented on the

queStion of a research program of the next fivefyears._-
;*Now;yif theTApplicant is nothroposingaany.conditio;vh
to . the llcense Wthh has £od do w1th research,“I cannot see the

relevancy of thlS research program. If the Appllcant is asklng,

'for a. 40—year llcense, full power, w1th no condltlons for the
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—

protection of the environment, then it seems to me the presen- |

| . swé

2 tation of. evidence ‘.by‘tvh'e Applicant'on a research’:r proc‘;‘r.am,-. fbnS '

| . | 38 -the"next?five years,_.orl-'twenty',yeai:sv, is simply irtelevant

4| to the case the Appllcant is making. -

5 | ENEEE 4 would méve to strlke itif I was sure. that that

'. 6 .-, realiy was the_ App]_.a;cant s .pOSltlc.)n‘. I thlnk that. I am.

7 entitled to some kind o.f.outiine"of"what it is that the

8 Appflicant is pr'es_sl_i.ng' hevre-.':.» o

9 : 'Il'hev‘InterVenoi.fsj have pxovi’ded that "I don't feel
10| strongly that 1tls necessai;y-'.'.indetail_df.r.orn the Sta.ff,'_beca_use

ny wev: are:iﬁuch fnore 1n ‘agreement with the Stafzf_.’;_ o |
‘ ':_ 12 "I am' not. a.i.mingi"at“so:me ‘-.techn‘iic‘af feq.uir'ei;ent 'so‘

| o 131 ,that I - you know, th1s hearlng should put unnecessary labor

| ]4 on the Appllcant, but VI thlnk to have focused cfoss examlnatlon

. .]‘5 it is necessa:;_y “to have" ’that.v"kind of outi_l._lne. 1n order".;to o
161 febtesent_ my clientj-in' the co'urSe o’f*this' broceeding-;'\—.-.':?,Without'

17 _that klnd of- outllne,, I thJ.nk we are gon.n‘g to be drlven to

' ]8 .‘ 1engthy and unnecessatymcrosst examlnatlon, which: w1ll waste

]9 :;the, time of ’al]‘. the--partlesl and the Board.

| 20 SN . | f‘or those re'_as'ons, | ]-:..'would urge .Ithe,_ Board to orders-.ﬂ‘

2]l | that Ediso‘h 'pr'oduce‘frsulch-. a;’factua.l‘,. ovutline,'-.:so'me kind. of- cle‘_ar,:'
. ‘ ‘ -:2.2;_ concise statement:x-.of thlei.r-v'.posvition' aind the ?heari'ngi_ not g9 f_or.".i

23 ward untll they do that.'_v | ‘ | A |
‘ _ ‘-241 : ::':" '} I hope that Consolldated Edlson oould do it~

ce — Federal Reporters Inc.

‘25 -qulckly I don t see why they couldn't do 1t by next Monday




- 6072
'v'? 1 "'Thistc'a'se’ has heen goinlg. fv,orw’ard"for two.. years. B I would hope»’
S ) ;i.;',by thls time-. 1t would be. poss1b1e for the Appllcant to. produce
. 3 a short, factual statement of outllne of what thelr pos:.tlon ;
‘. . 4 isl.- |
5.‘ ; CHAIRMANJENSCH I ,__.take it theyj;;are s'eeking,,a_ ..
6 | lfi‘ce'n-sfe._-: N o N | ‘ | E—_
71 MACBETH- | Yes. I‘ .take it now they‘ ar»e.- _"se‘é:kn'?n‘g A
8 .' a llcense -without- any condltlonsb for. the protectlon of .the ’
9 .environment but in order“to seek that llcense on ‘en.v:l.ronment’_a_&l_
']'o ~1ssues, they must dlscharge a burden of proof and must be. ' |
b ” trying to prove‘ ‘some set of factsAwhlch they contend'w1ll
- . R 12" “‘enftfi‘-ft-*l‘?‘e‘ themto allcensehuthoutany cond~1_~tq."on‘s;-»»ktf’oré;;:.t‘hex pro-=
- ]3 _,Vte“_:ct‘j;“or'ii of the env1ronment,and i»dwoul'd" llke t‘o‘: s"e‘jej' an out‘line -
14 'of'fwhat‘-é.:tjhosve_' B3 whatthat ba51c factual '”cas_e__ 1s : : L |
B >]5 | The t'es,t'imony‘v‘tha»t'.‘ h:as heen ‘put'in» 1svolum1nous
1'6 from the Appllcant,iand a- vt_:;reat deal Or 1t 1s contradlctory
1711 T don t want to waste the‘Board's tlme and the‘ Appllcant s -
| 18 -’:"‘tlme "In- trylng to dlscover just where 1t is the *Appllcant
‘\“]9. v‘,._stands on .some: of. these cruc1al .1ssues._7“,: f"
o éO | - CHAIRMAI;I JENSCH- I hope I don t mlsstate 1t, but-
- é] I have had ‘the 1mpress.1on from some of these 1tems of corres-
; ‘ ) :' 22 .pondence that -;—.for anstance; _ahout the Staff s suggestlon
. ' 2.3 about coollng towers, that they --’the Appllcant feels that
‘ . C 24 maybe that. should be examlned a’ llttle blt, and I wonder 1f
‘Aéé_:éeéé'a| Reporters, '5"5 1n th‘e course o-f _the__hearincj 'you‘ persuaded ;them\vofu youbr.v.vJ-.ew
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'aabout:ooolingvtowers;Vmaybe then. they would beﬁabie to formu-

late a pOsitiohfmore speCifically,'but I inferred that they.

were looking for a greater dévelbpment of_evidentiary matter

than'the}presentwproposed.record refleots,~
_oISnLt‘that'your understahding?

. MR. MACBETH: Well, I donlt’ really want to venture

!

’;ah understanding, Mr. Chairman;» I fipﬁﬂitjyeryjdifficglt'to.

_pin it down. I think just the way you put it, they may or may -

not be aiming at thisyinﬂfurther evidehtiary_development;
. Well, maybeathey=are; maybe they aren't.

:;I.would"like,afstatement from them as to whatiitiis|

'they are prop031ng to prove in the hearlng._ R

a

Agaln, I don t want to hold them to some, you know,"
technical requxrement~they,can t vary-from what they‘put_down

on‘some,outline Of1their;faetualfpresentation,‘butfif all theyh

‘want to get'out of the hearing, ‘at this point}'is-that,there N ¢

should‘be-further,researeh;-ifreally'think that is irrelevant,

when what they are asking for is a;401year license without_any

conditions in it. =

That I take it is.their present position. I would |

move to‘strike any. testimony{aboqtjaereseanehﬁprogram or any-

thlng of that sort
The Appllcant, 1n hlS reply, says that they don't
feel there is any nece551ty to have condltlons in the llcense

to requlre the Appllcant to do what the Appllcant says 1t 1s
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J‘goingﬁto do.

gApplidant, the Hudson River Fishermen would;not have been here

I8

6074
. Well}nifiWe,all'hadvabsoluté;goﬁfidence in the

for the laSt,ﬁwQ years‘and neither would the Environmental

Defense Fund. -
":3I-doﬁ!§ think evidence should‘beﬁput in. that just

_generally mékés a. statement of what the Applicant gaysAit,ié‘f

going to .do, and the Applicant is resisting any condition :in

 theflicénse’tha£ wé réquir¢ it,t6 do:what§is§says it is going
Cw 80. " . _ v _ L

| ;;i€§I-Wou;d moVéth:Strikefthat.“ iﬂﬁhink theré-is:é},c
-grééﬁ.aéai bf.£5e eVidéhcé éboﬁ£;cééiiné-toweré théﬁ}ﬁayffaii_jﬁ

into the same categbry57iff

L S
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'2];-They did talk about these condltlons in that, in- the document

" came in.fromjthe Applicant 1ndlcated that it felt that . the
only party to aiproceeding;WhO“had a.spec1f1ed contentlon'

- was the Intervenor.

on groundsvof fuhdamentai;justice;<1 find'that‘outrageous
$_that every specificatioh, eyery'requirement'to‘he precise
‘applles to Intervenors and does not apply to Appllcants.
‘The rules of the Commlss1on‘1n dlscu551ng prehearlng -con-
-ferences talk~about:specifics of issues and they‘dO'not:talk
~ about 1t in terms of one rule applylng to the Appilcant and

lz'f'another applylng to the Intervenors. I thlnk any reasonableb

-~ the ball park of’ generallty

19 fmay dlsagree.

’filed-October 16th that the document flled yesterday makes

it ¢lear they are not seeklng any condltlons.‘

6075

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Well, one of these papers that

"

, :MR,ZEMACBETHi'yMr.;Chairman,,I find that outrageous

notlon of due process would make 1t clear that 1f one’ party

haS'to:be spec1f1c, the other party has to at least get 1nto .

CHAIRMAN JENSCH-i Well they haven t changed, .as

I understand 1t from thelr p031tlon that they are Stlll seekin

-a llcense as they have proposed‘lt 1n.the1rvappllcatron.f’you‘r‘

MR. MACBETH-'h No -- well, I think ‘that's rlght

. But Ivthlnk-what s needed_ls some“specification}-

of the-outline;offthe factua;:case on/whichfthey;willrrély‘f

-
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'ftovdemonstrate that they. have discharged-their bﬁrden.of

i prQof andiareventitled_to a_licensé on those terms. I don't

.:ﬁork.tﬁfbughAit_dn‘their,6Wn, to chsséexémine anything they 

some factual outline of their case, is essential. ~It;is,,

are going to-be driven to lengthy discussion in' cross-examina-

'Applicant is trying,t61ppbve in~aifactual sehse’tQ-Suppdrt

':its'license,appliéatioﬁ%ff]}fﬁffiﬁ”.>

“issue of.Intervenor's;appliéation versusithéuApplicént, the

vIhtéf%éhofé'andeﬁpliCQﬁE;ig in Section 2.714, which deals -

6076

think it is enough for them.simply_to say we want a license’
and here are six or seven hundred pages of evidence, some -

saysfx, some says Y. It is for the Board and the parties to

l;ké,,tp pgg{iq;qghgg_;ggtimohy,uand>at'the énd:Qf';t,»we -
think we are entitlethova liéénser

I fhink.sométhing_a little more specific than‘fhat;
essential -~ it reallyfis.essential to cross—examinaﬁion. We'
tion if we dont have some.clear notion of whdt‘iéfi§¢the_ -

' CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Any_Other Interyénorlor Staff
desire to spéakvbefdrEQWQQask,thé'Applicaﬁtﬂté‘réply?:

Envirbnmenfal Defense_Fund?'

,MR,,RQ;SMAN;'LYes,,Mr;_ChairmaQ}_jI think that -

the essence of the proBlém is that to begin with, on the N

only,place'in the hew rules:—?vand those areffhe_ones that .

govern here -- where there is a distinction drawn between

only with petitibns;to'intervene and puts'into;it-a requirement




16077 -

‘ -‘ _ _ ‘.A]‘ of 'pai:ticnlarity:.. In ‘section- 2> 705, where the Applicant _
2;-,files its answer -to the orlginal 11cense, the same language -
:3 1about.patticularity,-although not'exactly the'same words,
:4 ‘.appears,iand it is- contemplated that all the parties that. -
‘.5 : come into the proceeding, Staff Applicant Intervenor,

":8: as. the case may be; will begin the proceeding w1th-some

} . statement of particularity.-‘ | |

8 - _ Actually:at this'point, of'confse, we.arevwell

“9~1 beyondrthat,falmostrthree~years,since—the originai”petitions

10l to intervene'andnanswets wefevtiled to the noticeiof hearing.
’h—jl': Now we aretnoW'at-thetpoint whete-the preheafiné COnfetencetwl,

131 in termsvof'thepparties and indicate quite clearly that the

.procedures'come-into:effect, and,those_procedures always talk

14 purpose_of-the prehearing5conference; simplification, clarifica-
151 tion, speCification of the issues, neceSSity or de51rability_

)}6 of-amending theypleadings.n In Appendlx A to the new regula-‘

'ih,ij tions,.reference isymaoe;afThe Board"'é—-this 1s-in-sub-h[
ié paragraph five —- ?The ﬁoate'should'use its_powers{unde;
- 19 ,2°7i8-and 2'?57-t§ makeysuretthe hearing is foqusgdiin
'_20 matters of controvefsy-among'the pafties. :The hearingris
o conductedias expeditiously as poSSihle'consistent.with tHe:_py
. s "'-'2'2 .'.-.g.ievel.opml,e.nt‘ of 'én.:ade‘c‘.;nat'e‘ ‘.dec.isional re_co'f}d."‘ | |
. _ véé { | Really,‘onf’pfoblem is that-wendon‘ttknowcwhatiit
. 24 ‘ ilS the Applicant wants to prove other than. the ultimate thing.

Ace - F““”RW“““ ;g 'in other words, they want to get the license w1thout any
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" conditions whatsoever as quickly as possible.

" in and simply say weedon't'wantfthem to get the license,

without any conditions. Weily we wouldn'tthave advanced our—_
_ selveshmuch_beyond wherelwe.were three years-agovwhen-we met
~for the first time up'ln the Sprrngvale Inn; NOw we have‘a5
”tsubstantlal»amount of evrdence;_ The Appllcant has avlarge :

environmental report;.supplemented by various plecesvof
- they are really relylng upon all of that That 1s they

‘report.

to,thls,hearlng;j

18 -or not there is. any s1gn1f1cance to the fact that the Appllcant'

. is golng to conduct-a research program.. If it 1s the o

21 ‘program or not should not be a condltlon of the llcense,

d‘funds away each year, and we should ‘take that into account,.'

Q e

 ‘The counterside of that would be if we were to come

ev1dence, and accordlng to the document they flled on Monday,

1ntend to use all of that ev1dencef all of that env1ronmental |

But they haven t been able to " tell us what 1t is
they thlnk they are 001ng to prove w1th all of that._~Maybe

some - of the thlngs they want to prove are: totally 1rrelevant

=Forcinstance,‘it‘is atlegal question as to whether’

Appllcant s p051t10n that whether it conducts the research :
they mlght as well tell us they are going to glve charltable

that they are pro bono{publlc company.__The issueé 1s-what

evidence do they have that they want to p rove’ certaln poxnts'
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- ars

® 3| witn

: | 2| h L o 'Theh ifethose pointsfare televant, we can measure
3 the‘evidence againstﬁit; Mayhe we'd,likefto move_to strike
4 “the‘evidence‘onfthe ground.that it_aoeeh'tAprove the | |

5| point the Applicant wants to prove or that the point the’

6 'Applieaht'wants:tq‘prdve-ietirrelevant; Not knewing.What-
sz;pgihttthey want to éiove leaveé,us,in>the diffieultypqejtiqp
gl of really‘havihg;to cress-examine:andtquestion‘everything

9 ‘that théy'say. s - | |
10 ﬁ'i’j ’“-”v.Df;;Ranéyv'fofﬂihstanCe,:has a,ietbef*material.in
TL"hle statemeht that- 15-901ng te be offered in ev1dence, whlch
j}é' hastguest;onable.relevancejto~thls prpceedlng;v Untll the
]é:tAppTicgﬁtateiie.ue_why}heyvante Dt. Raney‘s evidencé‘in,ﬁ
141,relates‘itite an iséhey.aféeéhtfhe vants.te pteve} we.donft7
"]5_ khow whetheryto Cressfegaminé?Dr. Raney”pr mpve“tp’gtrike.._
vié? .h: i:"qu_the:etesefekahination might_take:three'or.fohr -
.]7 .days,at,the'end 6t¥whiehittﬁefthe Board miéhtfeay to iteelf,
18 quite«pteperly,'thatvwae avfeolish:fout days, We have beenh‘
49;wtalking¢abeut a;pointithat:deesh't have ahy hearihg in -the heart

2i»l We want to know as the -- 51nce “the Appllcant has
. L 22 the burden of proof we want to know what it is they thlnk
23 they have to prove to w1n.; They have to state thelr p051t10n.

. S >42,4: :_They seem to feel that what they would l:Lke to do 1s to; l:Le

JA¢~FwwﬂR”mwwf;g back, prove as- much as they p0551bly can,.regardless of its. |-/
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aré.
‘ | 1 ‘:'..relevance, and ‘hope that when it 1s all ov.'er,. they can pi'ece
o 2 vtoge'ther a 'winni‘ng _case‘,;.v.which, 1s !the kind of ,»p,ovsi,tioniwhic'hv - |
: . ’ 3 Intervenors, of cour-se,‘- -ha-ye'_-ftraditionally been accused‘ of
4 fol'lowing; "_shotgun".apéfoach-:, fill’.the record “wAith cross— ‘
_ 5 e>’<-amination‘- as much as: you_‘can-—, ~and hope\f a~t4 the end the Board
6 .'might_":fi'hd a :f”ew.'thin"g"s' didn»jﬂt'here, by which you 'can w'i’n -the casel
7 . - Appllcants don t have to use the cross- examlnatlon t
8l jroute to flll the record They ‘have an unllmlted number of
; 9 'e'x.p"e’rtsa.-. -Ev‘e,ryvtwo':’or, three. ;wee‘ks’- ‘the App’lrcavn.t comes in
10 with a new expert_v '_or su\pp.l‘e'men.tal' »testimony from an old expert
S0 AT ].]_,’  to pr_ove a wholebunchofdlfferent points»that have "something
' - 12l to v.d'o-Wit_h,f:ish, and IndJ.an -.'.'Point 'No..‘ 2. | But;vwe‘"are]lsti‘ll |
c 13l at thls poi,rgci:'nqt' :-._cglg;ga-,;:jiwhe?:éf ;ﬂt;h,ey.'difsagxee, -viift’h us, and what
ol .'Lt 1sthattheywantto prOVe | T
' ]5 | > Nov.z‘ 'o’n";ce we know iwhat it 1s they‘ want to. pfo‘Ve,
_ 16" we . can then dlrect the hearlng towards,. one, trylng to.
171 establlsh if we thlnk thls 1s correct that: they didn' t prove
' 18 1t, and 1f we feel they don t prov’e 1t, we: can ‘move under ‘the
]9' - -new rules -- I don t have the number - Iv thlnk rt .l.S 2 47 —--
| .26 f.or a summary Judgment in,effect a motlon for a dlrected o
R '_ 213 'verdlct on the ground that the Appllcant has falled to prove
. | _"22 what it-is that it set out to prove..u R o
. o 23 | One could ~- it is 2.749. one could hardlyﬂma}{e a |
‘ | " '2,4. motion: under 2. 749 to dlspose of the pleadlngs when the.
lcé Federal Reporters, 'é‘cs ' Appllcant hasn t pled . We cannot argue that the Appllcant has }




n

14

L5

16

17
| That can't be done with the Appllcant There is no way that

18

19

201

2]

23

9%

e —Federal Reporters, Inc.

25

101

12 ||

13

‘»5fa11ed to prove a partrcular p01nt because the Appllcant has

not 1dent1f1ed any other p01nt other than 1t wants a llcense

without any_condltlons. gﬂ;f;'
That_point doesn't advance us at all.

_Number_one,.the'logic of the particularization

'standard, which.is reallyjin 2:75 -- excuse-me,~reaily*in

2,752, applles to all the partles, and the purpose 1s qulte

clear: We want to narrow the issues down to what we dlS-

‘agree about,'get rld'of all the irrelevant issues, if there

are such issues, move for cross-examination on those where

- it is warranted, dismiss cross-examination on those where it

is not'warrantéd;"
) AL this polnt the Starr and tne Intervenors '

have gone sufflclently far that I thlnk the Board could rule

Lif anyone wanted to make motlons w1th regard to our: ‘i'ssues on

the questlon of relevance;aonvthe questlon of’whether-or'not.

we have proven the p01nts that we are purportlng to prove.

we can 51ngle out because every tlme we do 1t there is always
the pOSSlblllty that the Appllcant is 901ng to come back and

say, "Well, you-klnd of-mlslnterpreted what we wanted to say,?‘>

and I can t -- I can't. quarrel w1th them for wantlng to put

'themselves in, that posture, but I certalnly can quarrel with

“‘them for . saylng that that s ptrmltted under the regulatlons,

or that it is g01ng to make for an- orderly hearlng

" 6081 |
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They must'be'more'specifig so that we\canfSPend=

-our time fruitfullv. our  funds and’time.aré yery,limitea,

: just.és the Board's are;:lwé cannot allow the hearing to drag .

through a morass of stuff., It is.too important. The issues

have too much evidence already in on them, and we can neatly

focus on the issues, I think, if we can just £ind out what

the'Applicant considers the issues to be and WHat.its,pqsition'

is on those issues.




#3

@ i
B :

10
11
14
16

18

19

21

o u

ce— Fedelal Reporters Inc.

25

It seems te me we haveibeenithrOugh so much. during the past
. two years, the Applicant*haslpnt into the record tons of
evidence with respect‘to.the environmental issues. involved
only. I am_excluding the radiological issues which were
tried in a separate preceeding.__The present.testimony whieh
is, whilerit'is'labelled4direct'evidence of the Applicant,
12
13
15

cbmply with the Intervenors motlon to . bar certaln testlmony

17lf'long, long beyond the new. year and p0531bly two or three

20

6083

. CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Staff?
MR, KARMAN: Mr. Chairman, members efithe Board,
the'-— I‘get the.impressiondfrom listening to both the

Applicant and the intervenor'that we’are starting a new case.

was furnished on Octbber_30thj and I believe on}November 3rd

is basically, as far as'I can see, a. rebuttal'type evidenee
to the Staff's flnal env1ronmental statement

e The Staff”feels at ‘this tlme, Mr. Chalrman, that to.
or to delay the proceedlng would be to delay thls proceedlng

months thereafter 1f we-are gblng to dellneate to the fine .
hpn;ng_that themIntervenors_would want any -of the issues, -that
they:claim. | | | o | -

| o We feel,.from‘thehRegulatory“Staffls ppint:bf~vieW,
thatfwe have what we consider'suffieient infqrﬁatidn so that
wevceuld:prepare‘the‘erbss-examination whiehIWe;feel‘is7
required td carry dut theieXamlnatiQn,onEthe'testlmonyvﬁhichl

the:Applicant has;putﬁin-to;rebut' the. Staff's Final. Environme:

tal
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‘bStatement.‘:We’agrée With the Intervenors that as far as

' jonly ThlS may very well be on petltlons for leave to inter-

‘the 1mpre551cn, Mr. Chalrman, that at- thls prehearlng

_conference we cculd in effect have the Appllcant the.‘
TL'
12
ld
R cf'December~w;th the'evidentiary hearing itselff‘so'that;this

‘thing-canufihallyﬂcoﬁe-tofavmeanihgful.end; and‘I'don'tibeliev

8|
19 -bAppliCant has inimiﬁdylt*'af‘l"

20
'wants in the license as the Chairman indicated, the Applicant

' 0 7

. I can gather, prop051ng a llcense with ‘any condltlons. - We

251

-are. 901ng to hold an - ev1dent1ary sess1on Wthh may~well

6084

]

specificity is*concerned;Aih;this.type of a proceeding,;that
all-théfp5£ties shouldfbe bcuhd'by the same type of specific
pleading;. - | |

| hwe'can't‘buy the‘Applicaht's.position that‘the

rules "Wwill reunre the spec1flclty with respect to Intervenors’

vene, but we have gone.well,-well beyond that;*'We werehunderv"

Intervenor, and the Staff very, very qulckly outllne and
deflne the varlous 1ssues Wthh w1ll be in contentlon, and
from thls dellneatlon, whlch we have had back and forth

between the partles, i belleve that we can go ahead on the 4th

N4

that ourygoing ahead with the hearing on the,4th'will'be

prejudiced by an overall lack of‘knowledge'as to what the

With respect'tc the Intervenors' contention that

the*Applicant-must specifically indicate what ccﬁditions it

wants an cperating licehse.f*The.AppliCant is-not from what
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19

21

determine what conditions, if any license is to be issued,

_should'go into that hearing. I really don't think the burden

isfnpon the Applicant to indicate to the Board or to the-

parties what conditions it desires in the 1icense.h They have |
indicated, at least from our understanding'of-the'pleadings,r

that they are notfconéidéringf for any‘ccnditions; . They are

- indicating What_teSts,vwhat biclogical sampling_and meteorologri

.cal sampling they’are going to make. It is for the Board to -

determine, as ahresult 6ff;hé evidence which is adduced'at
the‘hearing; whether“any ccnditions are'tc he:inserted in‘a
license, ifisnch 1icense.is to be authoriaed}'h

U crmuan gewscH: applicant?

' MR. TROSTEN: We certainly agree that the -

Intervenors are entitled'thRnow.What.the'Applicant-is,tryingg

-~

to prove{ Our ba51c p051tlon is very 51mple. They do. know ‘

rwhat the Appllcant is trylng to prove.. We have-furnrshed

to the Board and to the Intervenors ‘a statement of the

Applicant s basic’ pos1t10n, whlch_on_page 4, I thlnk

. very. clearly outllnes what- the ba51c elements of -our- case are,

. We ha&e 1nd1cated to the Intervenors what the'
issues in.ccntroversy are}*whiCh indicate quite clearly-what
mattere the;Apniicant“intendehtovprove,or what:ﬁatters”the
Anplicant‘intends that cther partiee he.put tc_prove on. .

We . have indicatedﬁonTWhathmattere we controvert-the assertions [

of the ;ntervenoréland'so it-is=perfectly clear?that the:
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E‘Intervenors know what p01nts the Appllcant is trylng to make
in this case. I really thlnk 1t 1s a 11ttle blt unreallstlc,
_frankly, in ‘a case of thls sort, with. the issues as dlffuse

as they are, deallng with the statute, that is generally ‘as -

vague as’NEPA'to,talk'about1motlons for summary'judgment or

moving to §trike lots of *things on the'grounds'that they -are

not relevant.. It is. going to be pretty hard, Mr. Chairman,

to say that something.is irrelevant to this, although

'admittedly_there are'some.things that are irrelevant.

’-ﬁllereailx donjt5thihk.itsis.yery produotive to thihk
in,thoserterms withhregardhtozthis particular hearihg.’ As<I
saj, we have,produoed'ahfactual’outlineffor the,Intervehors;
Irthinh:that«thei.khowioritheyfoughtfto‘khow whatiit is that

we are tryihg to prONeu,JI think the Staff knows what it is

‘we are. trylng to prove. Wefkhow what-the Staffiis~trying'to'

'proVe, even though they haven t glven us a plece of paper

that lists_factualvcontentlons ‘of the~Staff,,because we have

' read'their'evideﬁCe,rand"wefknow what they are_saying.

Now, as far as the matter of what the regulatlons

prov1de w1th regard to the statement of contentlons, we

haven' t spent a great deal of time in our answer: debatlng

"w1th the Intervenors about thlS p01nt ‘because we don t thlnk

it makes a great deal ofldifference.f We. don' t thlnk ‘that the

Intervenors properly 1nterpret the regulatlons when they talk |

about. the Appllcant hav1ng to state contentlons.g We thlnk the

<
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' are-misinterpreting what the regulatiehs‘provide for. We .-

- think that<thehIntervenbrs'missedAthe boat in - their'argue

»asfthat goes, -

'and waste_a'lot of everybody's time.f 'pi%;t""_)J;@}

tions we are asklng for,’lt 1s perfectly obv1ous that the

:Appllcant doesn t see a ba51s at thlS p01nt for asklng that

‘feel at.-the conclusion of ‘the hearing that the license should
be conditioned. But nobody has shown us at'this.pointlih'time
| why we have to ask»Why our license is.being:conditionedaf‘We"

21 haven't done that. We have stated what-it is we:are going to

issues are ripe{feridetermination in-this hearing. ' I think

’”wguhave:given~the;IﬁterVehers what they reasenab.l;y{needi.i

6087

mehts,abegt hﬁrden~of preef and that they.are not being --
thef are.th_ihteréretingfthe‘requirements properly as.far
aBut that really is kind of beside the'poiht;

The basic point istwhetheruorsnet the ihtervenors have a
reasonable understahding.ofﬂwhatvthe.Applicant:is tryihgfto‘
prove, whether the Beard'has a reasonable uhderstandihg of whalt -
the Appllcant is. trylng to prove,bso that the hearing can be |
orderly and fecused and we won' t go off on a lot of tangents

= J ; T'\

Now, as. far as’ the matter of what llcense condi-
its llcense be condltloned Now other partles may think- that

the 1icense_should be eondrtloned,'and perhaps the-Board*w1ll.'

do.

I would just say, Mr._Chairman,_that I feel that the.
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I think they are reasonabiy,ehtitled to an understanding of
what we arefdoing.' Iythink-the degree to which issues .are

specified in a hearing of this sort, or contentions are made,

have to be~¢onsidereduinvtbe'light of the nature .of the issues_

~and thefnature of theihearing,o'Ifsubmit'in'this particular

0

‘.hearihg,-thewAppLiCantvhaSudone'everYthiﬁg»that~thewIntervenor

reasonably require.
-CHAIRMANwJENSCHﬁ“~Excusewme~beforefwe~pcheed.

Mr. Martin, I~should -— State of New York is now

"represented Mr. Martln, would you ‘care to come up to

the table. I am sure the Appllcant w1ll not feel crowded 1f

1,you all share the table, the same table as the other

Intervenors are sharrngﬂw1th everybody

e I mlght say that Dr. Geyer arrlved at. about -

I would say the second‘page of the transcrlpt.;_So he has been|

"here all this time.
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MR. MACBETH: "I want to say a few words in_

" 'We -have had two different_versions from the Staff

‘and_the”Applicant of‘how rmuch is known ‘about the Appiicant's

-positiOn. The Appllcant says it is all Very stralghtforward
and everyone knows what thelr pos1tlon is.

If that's 'so, L dontt think there would. be’ any

. burden on the Appllcant to. produce a statement by Monday that |
would give us a factual outllne and this hearlng could go for-

ward. e

R The Staff thlnks.that this might'take many months.

Well, 1f it would take many months,’then this&barhrptis really‘.

in a'lot of.trouble.' If 1t 1s.going to take-a number of

months for the Appllcant to produce some kind of outline of

what it is t ylng to prove, then the hearingZShouldn't’go for—l

ward ‘I thlnk the Appllcant does know what 1t is. trylng to

'prove,‘and I would'llke to-seekthat put out somewhere_so‘we

can focus on“it}"Ifdon't’want to.spend three7weeks or three
months at the. Sprlngvale Inn cross- examlnlng the Appllcant s
witnesses because I am not sure of what klnd of case the -
Appllcant is: trylng to make. | h

What the Appllcant points. to, I presume,_on page

4 of the document it flled on- the - I thlnk the 16th of

~®ctober -— as a long dlscu331on again about research and

bfurthervrnvestlgatmon“after“a llcense is ;ssued. That was'
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" the .document thataendedfby.sayingmthe Board should conclude
present once- through coollng system, subject to the condltlon‘

~ that Con Edlson make the

”.remedlal'actlon511fanecessary,‘as~discussedaabove;

- sion of research,

' power_operation for 43 yearsdwithout»conditions; and I

yesterday, making it clear"they were not seeking~conditions,_
. I read that statement at the end of thelr October 16 submis-
~sion to mean they were seeklng some kind of condltlon. I

‘meanzlt’talks“abouticondrtlons,5

19
‘record that:they?are not'seeking any.conditions;'
2]'*-are -a good step forward from where we were..

o 2|

25|
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that Indian‘Point.2vshOuld-be iicensed to operate;with its
tudles and be prepared.to take

'7N6W;We5areftoldhfheyido not want those coﬁditionsﬁ
They-do;not-want:any;conditdon. I.think-allfofvthis'discus-
' ‘ .anything,past_the'point of licensing, is
simply.irrelevant.to:an'application for.a.iicense for full
certainly mill move’torstrikefthat> I think that- the
1rreievance of that materlal.ls$patent, and T have every
intentionfoffmov1ng'to strlke it. |

Frankly,-until I-received the_Applicant's document

- I think already‘we have managg
to make,things,awlittlerclearer,by getting’itbclear on the
I.think_wev"

Now-we are faced

-

w1th a lot of 1rrelevant ev1dence that is g01ng to -have to be |
struck from the record or not adetted as testlmony.
I would urge the Board to requlre the Appllcant

to produce by Monday a s1mEle statement of 1ts:—- of factual
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~outline of its case so we can focus this cross-examinaticn -

on the hearing?going forwardy‘quickly_in an:orderlyvmanner.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Well, the Board hasn't had an .

opportunity to consider-several statements; of course, here

" this morning. The Board has been in receipt of these several.

"documents to which you refer.ev

1 think, first of all, any approaCh'to-what should

be a conclusion in a case'dependstto a great. degree on.legal

analysis of-what”the evidence reflects. You may have aijSi—

~tion that s different from the Applicant Each can assert his‘

: pOSLtion.' You may thlnk the eVidence compels a certain result.

The Applicant may think otherw1se. ..~ “tﬁ(' ) phfa

L thlnk under the National EnVironmental Policy =

‘Act we are-in~afsense»in"this stage_of‘great development,

‘and what are-crucial points for:licensing proceedings are -

still_being.developed;f!l think that first of-all, as to what
evidence is relevant or not, may, of course, be first
considered when an offer is made of the evidence.

The Applicant indicated he was gding to propose

’the offer of these things,.and you may make your statement 1nv

| referenceftovit, VI don t know what the Board w1ll deCide.;
But'thehultimate objective, I take it,.has.never_been changed

-fb& the Applicant,'that.heLWants a liceneelwithoht any condi—f

tions.

1'_ Ae;iwuhderstand'the‘submittals;necentiy,filedmpther
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:>Applicaht'does'not,feei that there is an adequate basis for
the recommendation that the Staff is making, and some state-

 ment from the'Applieant'indicated'that it would oppose: certain
tion has proposed. hThatfs-quite a long list. . I don't know

‘whether this'is.withih the realm of that which isireasohably

| should:be‘convinced from your,presentation and the Staff's
_preSentation that cooling towers, for instande, were the

thing- they wanted they mlght urge that p051tlon, ‘too. But

.eV1denCe even 1f‘1t‘1sn.t yet“avallable., I don' t know whether

.They say - they would llke to have a research program under- :

23
~to be adv1sable to the Board the Board mlght 1mpose it

6092

specific statements that the Hudson River Fishermen's Associa- [

credible.and not improbable and likely to happen, and not to

be overlooked, or whether the possibilities are; but that they

I take it they would llke to hear a. llttle more ev1dence,

not only in this: proceedlng Thelr p051t10n is they want more

that's llkely or probable.:q

| I thlnk ‘the ultlﬁate p051tlon of a.party, in one
sense; waits until the.casels over and untllieach party
has-analyZed'itxiegallyVaeftopwhat eaeh:party,believes the‘
evidehoe compeléf ; | o e ER -

F-Now you.do*like tovhave a little further-specificity'

taken. I don' t know that they feel that's w1th1n the realm

of a condltlon. In one-sense, 1f a research program seemed

whether the Appllcant is urglng it or not R




il e There are things that'the Applicant might state that

2 it would like“to'see:as,a result'ef'this proceeding; bﬁt'their

3 statement is‘ne'hettervthan thehintervenor’s.statementvahouti
4 what the Intervenor wealdtlihe to see; and the decision will.
5 necessarily havertohwaittfor.thepresentation,of allbthe

6 evidence. | | |

7 : ' -I thlnk your request in reference to the Raney
-'g testlmony and to -- in reéard to the research program can.

¢l be handled by matters that ‘would develop in the course of
'jo thefév;dentiaryproceeding tbﬁa-iarge extent; 3 |

li : 'f'h .I think-that you mighthget a‘hetter feeus,on

'-}2_ the-releyaney'when;thereﬁis ahfurther~presentationgin_reference.
jé -to the‘various'matters. ‘Now Appllcant -- I mean Staff counsel .
14 has 1ndlcatea that whlle the Appllcant has”flled ev1dence en
';15 enylronmentai matters, -and whilevit has ~- 1is not*relieved

iié at any tlme of the burden of. proof there may befln a sense

17 the obllgatlons of_gelng forward‘now upon;othermpersonsﬂand-"
.i8 perhaps primariiy forrthefmoment, at least,rtheJStaff, because
’ it has proposed somethingfdifferent in this éroceedingﬁthan

19

20 has heretofore been'Suggested{"

'.'2]’ ’yThé Staff"willvmake“its position'known,and*its

‘ “ , 22 eviden'ce avail‘able when we get to the evidentiary ‘hearing.
f23 You may not agree w1th what the Staff is recommendlng, or -
. ' A _2'4 ultlmately may recommend as I understand the Appllcant -

:&mw.‘Fedexal Reporters, Inc.

25 the Appllcant is w1lllng to put in’ coollng towers 1f the
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25

"evidence; at the end of SOme,research'Or study'program}

“but in the meantime,'if'they can -- excuse me -- if’they can’

* get into. thlS recent blt of leglslatlon.- I.thinkritzishg

that? | Js,,;;:;;_',f”

16|
p01nt that the Appllcant elther offers testlmony in the,pro¥
‘ceedlng, or proposed to begln cross—examlnatlon, toIChallenge‘

9

_'of cross—examlnatlon'1tgchose to take, or the ev1dence;that it

i they began to conduct cross examlnatlon in an area where

llt was not apparent what 1t was: they were attemptlng to’

6094

advises it or e—'I think}the statement of the Staffuis.that

the Applicant shouldAgo forward with plans_for a coolingvtower,

proVe that there will not be any harmAto_thevenVironment,,_

and particularly to the Hudson River, then a further ‘considerai

tionﬂwould be expressed perhaps by the Staff in that regard.
Bnt,at the moment, as they see the situation,
they are recommending cooling towers.

"I‘think'in reference to some of this, we might

entltled the Water Pollutlon Control Act Amendment.

'_ MR.'BOISMAN: ~Can"I ask one questlon betorerwetdo

. Dithrunderstand“that the thrust oftYour-comment
to be'that it would certainly be permissible‘for us at each
the Appllcant at that p01nt to glve a justlflcatlon,for the 1lir
chose to put,in_the record on the basis of relevancy, -and

that'we'could.dealwith‘those issues at thatAtime, so'that-

prove, that the Board would_be w;lllng to con51der a

e .
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. . o ] :":.‘_r‘uling. thati.th‘ey: conl‘d not pursue that area of 'cross-

2 exarnination because_.it. didn't 'appear to ha've' any relevance'

3l to the proceeding?' | | .

| ‘ 4l | ' - Are .yc‘ﬁ ='su§gesting that we should consider follow-
5 bllng that procedure, regardless of what you may rule .on the

6l '~~motlon after the Board has had a chance to consult” o

7. o '. o ‘CHAIRMAN'JENSC»H: Yes., - I think that tha»t, op_portun-it.yi E
| 8 is alway_s-availlable to any ‘party; that whenever == they offer
of any eVidence, it is subject to‘ any ohjection on any ‘g_round'
]0 'was\serted and a ru;ing Awill’hvave to be made on~any o'bjection
nl that is made. . | | | |

L S 12 _ I thlnk that -- I don' t thlnkvany.proposed ev1dence
‘4 ]; v_ls a.utomdtlca.uy recelvable ‘because of its advanced submlttal

14 for reva.ew.' I thlnk .at the tlme of the hearlng a party haS»

yet to. ]U.Stlfy the relevance and materlallty of ‘any- proposed

16 \, eVJ.dence, and I thlnk that to some ektent you w1ll get state—-

: ]>7 _ ments of releVénCY based upon what the record appears to. be

| 18 at that tlme. It may be the record at that tlme w1ll reflect

‘_]':9 ' avmaterlallty that is-: not now readlly apparent |

. " Excuse ne.- | " o

.2.]{- I :'feel that“in: on‘e -sense "—-:“*‘and I ’don."t. Know ’how'-
. :'22 | far we v-ﬁave gone 'in"t.he lrad"i.ological and safety.,matters., but

" 93 o'n. the environmental»matters - and FI 'hope I don't missgate
‘_ ' 2'4v the pos:.tlon,vbut I have the 1mpressxon that the Appllcant

ce - Federal Reporters, '2"?5 feels that whatever be the effect upon the env1ronment that
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. . o Tl in a cost-benefit analysis consideration that the demands
2| by their customers -for electricity overcomes the effect on

" the environment. I think that issue will be Very»seriously

“4 cdnéeéﬁed; as I @ndéfétand»ﬁhé views of the partieé heré;

| sl  MR. MACBETH: - I really-don't thi‘ﬁk ‘i:bﬁa't‘."s. o

6 ,évéﬁlaﬁviééue.‘:Nghé of £ﬁé parties‘have'arguéd.that;éhé

 7: plant shouidyhot‘operate at a timé when.thé production of
8: électriqity is eéSentiai #$ the‘Con'Edison'consumers, ‘i
b'vqlbthink_dt'bést it ié ﬁdw'bééomé an argumen£_aboutrwéighing
Zlof-tﬁe'en&ironmentaif@osﬁs.aééiﬁst some incremen#él‘increase_in
113,whatvCon:Edison‘s:éénsumers,pay for electridity.. It is;not,
. ' '-]_2-. I t:hi’nk,: a éonte’st' on ~'~an‘y'.: side of argument that the -'plavri'tt
i3 should not Qéera#g#iiTﬁ§t~i§ h§£vat stake. :
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,'CHAlﬁﬂéﬁ JéNéCH};?NO IntérQenof inithiélproééédiﬁg
takéé.ény”oppogitioh.tb ﬁhe.opefétion.of'IﬁdiaﬁiPOint;No. 2)
jisAEhaﬁ.ébnfect?:' ‘ | | o

MR. MACBETH: We .'thinkf-_-'-

:Hf:f CHAIRMANIJENSCH; %If“ybu,wan£ toftfy:thét.yes or
no,,wé will-gefithe»specificitywweware*séekihg;

MR. MACBETH: I think I have spelled this out in
earlier‘submissions;bfThe.Hudson RiVer‘FiShérmehﬁé"_ |
Associatioh and.ﬁﬁé¢Eﬁvifonmental Defénse Fund bélieve-cﬂ
ﬁﬁeré shoﬁld’be-condiﬁi;né t§ the Operéting'li¢ense that
require;a,speedy éonstrﬁqtion‘of;coolingftéwers and.thati'

the operation of théﬂplaht‘éf‘certain times of thefyear,'

before those cooling towers,are_invoperation, should be -

'restrictedf£OVWhat'iéﬁessenéiél-td-the'é—-to.cdnsumer5~in

the Con Edison éreaVSO_thatvwe afe not .in faver of 40 years

We are“nothprOPOSingfhére;tﬁét no lidense«at all be iSSuéd |

‘We have tried to balance thevcost/benefits and we think

. the éoolinéltowérs can be-built in a short périod_and there

can be restricted operation ﬁntil'then_which'would allow the
powér néeds»of?ﬁhe City of Nevaorknand Westchester County to

be met, While-at~the‘same.timefminimizing the environmental-

. _effecEs: on the Hudson. and its fish.

l“fI»thiﬂk‘that perhaps the only cheffpbints-l
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17

'their'pOSition;f

would like to add is that'itgonlyfseemed to me that if there

was some kind of factual outline_from thé:Applicant, we would

have:a clea;.sensé‘bf What he,was attempting-tovprove to
support their:oase, their'license application. 'i'think they'
haye.been reaSOnably;fairvabouthwhat'they donTt lihe_infwhat
the.Intervenors haVevput'forward with a.greatmdeal of
spe01f1c1ty and what the Staff has put forward. 'it»islrather"
unclear what it is on the other side that the Appllcant
rs puttrng forward and ‘I would. have thought that-it-would~be j
much better to have that from the Appllcant hlmself rather

than the Board and the partles gue351ng at what it is ‘that

) I

w“the Appllcant 1ntends as. a factual-outllne of the factual

presentation to support:their license application and'the_,e

- facts'that they haveito prove to merit that operating

license.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH- Weli 'if you accept'the-premiSe_:f.

that the Staff 1n a sense ——-and perhaps for the Intervenor,w

. Environmental.Defense Fund, and'Hudson Rlver Fishermen's
'Assoc1atlon, to some degree, have the obllgatlon of g01ng

'forward 1f not the burden of proof 1n:reference toucoollng

towers,‘the Staff has made this suggestlon that there be
coollng towers w1th1n a certaln perlod of- tlme and SO forth
Whlle they don't have the burden of proof they

have the obllgatlon.of g01ng‘ahead to.assert andvsupport
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'.what they are g01ng to do w1th respect to our- case. Are.they

Ace ~ Federal Reporters, Inc.

’of;that&evidence;-really;iin order to deternine the kind of

~ evidence it feelstneceSSary to meet that going-forward

“have all presented our direct case. The Final Environmental

Statement is in,~vThe»directttestimony is in;

14| we can nhderstand’whether‘they are wasting-onrjtime and

resources, or whether they have somethlng to say

3 they say no condltlons for. a llcense, and here it .is. Thef

19" burden then shifts-to'us teréo forward.> our- 901ng‘forward
‘can consast‘of presentlng a counter—dlrect case; whlch'we did;

| yand, 1n addltlon, 1dent1fyrng areas’ 1n nhlch we w1sh'to Cross-

‘ . »

. examine them to show that they didn' t prove what it was they

going to deny 1t, sax"we deny flatly,.lt 1s 1rrelevant " and

‘Now,that'being»so;gthe-Applicant in a sense can --

I don't say sit back, but can await the full presentation;

presentation by the Staff and —#'tO'the.extent?that”the
Intervenor -

MR. ROISMAN: That is precisely where we are. We

\

 CHAIRMAN JENSCH: They haven't cross-examined your
case.“:
'MR. ROISMAN: The first thing is to tell us what

they want_to'erosséexamine?ps about' in sufficient detail so

oI thlnk you descrlbed the 51tuatlon prec1sely the

way it is; They come forward-w1th the‘dlrect‘case, 1n'wh1ch

started out to prove. They ‘then have the burden of show1ng
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25 ‘the”emergency core cooling‘system doesn't work.,"

.on page‘4 the Board has been dlrected to con51der the matters

justlflcatlon at thlS tlme to 1mplement the 1nstallat10n of a
" not leéss than fiVe vears, and so forth.

'case, "We don' t thlnk the Appllcant S quallty assurance program
is adequate for 1t to get a 1lcense, we belleve what they
need is another_flve—year study of the emergency core;cooling

. system before”they'arevauthorized-to'operate.the plant;_hecause,

.rDo‘they-want to.present rebuttai.testimonyy-
'to'it?' Do they want to cross—examlne 1t°‘ The:-— it appearsy‘
they want to do-all three. o

Now.the questlon is} dld‘they tell us w1thdenough
spec1f1c1ty.to.ent1tle them to take the Board s tlme, our ‘
tlme, to 1ook at the'lssue? What‘they did'was filefaadogument
which on page 4*;-»this is the‘document, App}icantPsianswer --
which is'attached to the Applicant's answer‘to our motion --
but the document 1tself is a summary of Con Ed's p051tlon

concerning env1ronmental 1ssues. ThlS $1 mllllon paragraph

1n.contr0Versy Con Eaﬂls conflaent«rhls Board w1ll falrlv
and confldently -~ so are we, 1nc1dentally'——-evaluate the

-

ev1dence presented to 1t and conclude there 1s an- adequate

closed-cycle coollng system, the'studles which Con’Ed-hasf'

descrlbed tonthlslBoard'could be carried out over a periodfof

I would say that is somethlng comparable to an

Intervenor saying after an Appllcant presents its direct




?-"7"6101‘ |
: . . LS [
' ‘ .‘S'I'niAlﬂ ! .j Sii'm'i'la:rA "b_:.'*_o:a'd lcon{:,éntiio.,n‘s — we alsvo I;ave:jcle'air:
| | 2_ : aui:hority: for the-fnpr-op_dsitic.)nv that% | jU.St those kind ‘df:\,broad_‘ |
. 3 c‘onfe.nvtioﬁs 'cﬁon't‘. me‘e’t’rthe‘ _.spéci-ficity .rec.;uir'emenﬁs éf_‘ the
- ._'4‘ ' Comm:_'Lssi'on.v_.' Thé_Appéals .-B.o‘ard j.n the .Poiin_t Beach Vcase,-_-
9 Docket 50301, 'héndéd'fdow‘n”its.de'cilsioln on the -- on this
 ’6_ : .ve»ry- i;s,-svﬁe,.'app\ifiéc.} to an Intervenor ; on the .8t-'h'«--l ‘on. August
71 '18*, ‘1;9’7'1, and i.h Appénd’ix’_B‘ to t‘h&t,’ it liSts.i an ex;{mple
i of‘lthe'- kinds of c,or;t‘entviéns t_hat'won't stand upv to .the
9 s'.p'ecifici.ty_,réquir_.e.mé‘nf:"_ CAonte.ntion 19, for examp]..e,.. »"Comp‘one‘n
: ]_O '4 and énginéering safeguards of Unit 2, will be exposed to radia
s 1 tion "fhé.lt' will lead to detériorétion.. ‘Thére is no assurance .
. o » 1 ]2 of ihte_c.g.r_:"L"t'y_hc‘Sv‘é-r_’~tkv1vé;_”4u()}-f-lyeér” llfe of theplant, and therc
Lo e 13 - 'ar‘e-'ina_‘dlegu'ai:e'p,ro.cé,d_i;r.es for in'.speCtion and ;replacemén,t of
14 i COmpbﬁénts." iThe .Lic:i'ensing? ‘Boa.rd' found tha'i-: :tﬁat was not
A5 .' "f'eaéénably: .sjpéci'fic.ar{d ‘the. Appeal :'B'oafd upheld it.
6 SR CHATRMAN SENSCH: That is for ~‘£l:1é_,-Inter-ven:ors..
| .17 "’i‘héyl said- t':h_e' Inte;:vérior‘S' hadn'{: shqwﬁ spec1flclty ’
BT | --'MRI...JRdIs_MAN: That's right.
19 CﬁAIRMAﬁ JENSCH;; I doﬁ"t. fin;.i. ériynobiigation in
20| 't-hg- r_til’es ﬁe«_réj 'th’at’ showé ‘the <~ says .the.f,Ap‘p'l'ic‘:antw»hasf-:f_o
21| ‘have such a ‘s.tatement‘;‘:“:*- .' R :
. o 220 MR RQ_ISM-AN,: In Section 2.5_0?_Q'fAthe bdrigi;n'al rule
o _b 23|l which are st.ill‘_'i'n effect ~- they deal with anéWéré .--  -.
. | 2‘4.' " :j.évkéﬁs'vef”rhe',.;l'.i."éréf'i:t i:s;.'4;"‘.1ay IOut._,lthe',_Appli‘c.arit'ls obligations
ce - Federal Reporters, Inc. || -~ ' . A o B ' -
‘ N 25| --withtj;:egard-‘ to its -Ejgsiltion.,. I am sor:vr:y,__Z.‘7.05_..: Now in ;hlis’ -

e
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- other time as'mayvbe specified in the notice of hearing,

-the answer shall admit~or.deny specifically each material,

allegatlon of fact}'so forth . and so-on.7

regulations as a further spec1fication of 1ssues, namely the
_ that we are talking about cooling towers, and.that we are not

.about fish andinotubirdS7 we. are concerned here*not with wheth

-those,-and s0. forth, ‘we then try to focus on the factual‘

.require s1mplif1catlon,'clarlflcatlon, and spec1ficatlon of

e

i

o
|
K

6102
:case~the,——‘whatHWe have'really_done'is'evolvedthevanswer
over.manyvmonthsf'butae: so-We,can'disregarddthertime'Iimits.'“

It says, "Within X days after the notice of hearing or such |,

party may file an answer'which shall concisely state the
nature of itsfdefense»or.other position;nthe items of the
specification of issues he controverts, and those he does. not

controvert;iand'whetherghe‘proposes tO»appear andgpresent_

evidence;'_If*factS'are”alleged;in the specification of issueg

Z-That obllgatlon applies to the Applicant It

takes us then to what was clearly contemplated by the

issues at this_stageﬁln the hearlng; After we'have all-agreec_

talking_about;whatjcolor you.paint-the;plant, wefarevworried

the Indiaanoint~plant should'be permitted'to operate'orAnot,
for env1ronmental purposes, but merely what condltlons are to
be 1mposed for purposes of 1ts operation, to protect -the

environment and thevtime schedule for the 1nstallation:of ’

‘-disputes«and the Board lS given the authority under 2 732,_to;

er
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" the issues.

‘'willy-nilly, as is made clear in Appendix ‘A because“it,says'in

use its powers_under 2.718.and 2.757 to_assure~that the.

for:the plant,if the condition that this board“imposes is

it should build- them.'.It is posSible that is their position.

.Hudson Rivef;;.Dr.'Ranethas a 1ot of stuff in“his testimony

does the Staff'fto prove that statement wrong.' If that is

"But,that‘authority is not meant to be'exercised
Appendix A, with reference to the hearing, the Board should

heating is focused unonlthe matters in.controversy.

“ Now just thisymorning,.l.think‘if we just»Sat_down
with this morning'svtfanscript,‘we would have some difficulty
figuring out what it.is“that“COn Ed wants to prove. For |
instance,-youfaSked:the question; is:there_anybOdythere who
is opPOSing’the-issuance-of a 1icenSe'forbthis.plant2 It

is possible that Con Ed is opposing the issuance of a license
cooling towers, and Con Ed, in its heart, iS»not'persuaded~that

We don t know.

e

It is also p0381ble that Con Ed is argulng that

all theffish that llve in the'Hudson Rlver never 1eave~the,

 from Wthh one mlght 1nterpret that that is "a p0351b1e position -

they are taklng That 1s‘demonstrably wrong, We can qulckly

deal with that. We have plenty of competent w1tnesses,and so

not what Dr. Raney is. prov1ng, then what 1s he +alk1ng about

fish in the Chesapeake Bay~for7 Well, it 1sn 't cJear why he ,




':is taiking about fish'in,the Chesapeake‘Bay;' Our expert.

o3
[l .
’_l

'2 can mull over why he'ishtalking:about'fishtih the Chesapeahe‘:a
. 3 Bay, ' Ab.ut' why should we ‘have_to think about.it? Pre_sumably, |
41 Raney knows why;he said that and. we 'have.been t,alki.nlg" this
v5' g mornlng as they were asklng ‘the Appllcant to do somethlng |
'_ 6 . which will be time- consomlng and dlfflcult  Much to the
710 contrary:l We are asking the Applicant'to do 'some‘th_i'hg, which;: V
- 8| - we must assume it knowsr,rar.xd‘ I am puzzled as to .why "anyohe' is

9 quest_i'oning why they shouldn't do it? Why hasn't the

]O . Applicant. t:ome'dh and said.,' '.'Oh', we are "terribly sorry;[ of
~ 11|l  course, we wi{llﬂ.tell:youfwhat we are doing. g
‘ : | 12 | | I am adm:Lttedly susp1c1ous and I fear that maybe
' _]_;3 : they areh 't telllng us what Lhey are d01ng because they are
A 14| fearful if we»- knew rwh"a.‘t‘v‘ they are. doing, we .would ,realize the
15 "kingi isn't wearing. .any clot_hes and that Con Ed doe_sn't»hav.e

6| anything to s_ay_»that w:.ll ‘pber'suade_»__this Board that the_ condi-
171 tions ‘which ‘we and the Staf'f urge should .be" impos'ed‘ on the:
18 license’.shouldn'the impos'ed- and that they are. hoplng for a -

>]9_ - bolt of llghtnlng to come and save them at the last. minute -

20 from this, what they consider a hideous alternatlve_ of
21 . having to' put up‘»-cooling:j‘ftQWers’“for the Indian Point plant. '
‘ ' 22 | " 'Now if that were an Intervenor trying to do that,

23|| this Board quite properly w'ould say, "You are not e?ntit"ie-d” '
' ‘ S 24| to lie -back and _Say‘, '..Well maybe you will persuade us’ before

ce - Federa) Reporters, Inc. ' ‘
25 the hear:ng is over so we are now go:mg to. conduct 15 hours of
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cross-examination this day and 15 hours of cross-examination’
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. o 24 trying to prove, I would like.vto know why he won't t‘ell_.., us
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:thattday to see-if-you can't‘persuade us."

"to do what it is now saylngzit wants.to'do,vnine'days of
v'crosseexamination,vand never tell us withfany-specifiéity~wheref
it is going or what it attempts to prove‘withithat cross-

’leXamination,ttozfill'the'record up with thousands of pages of

_testimony 1s trying to prove, ‘then- the ‘Board lays down the

- then. it is sauce for the gander." The whole;logic.of.the,
171}

18|

- lot of time.- We .can’ get that statement into the- record at’

1,this pOint

‘what'it'is~theyfwantfto‘proye; ‘ o _.iﬁyj . fl_-_ o S|

6105

We know that the Comm1s51on doesn t want that to

happen'in its hearings, and 1f this Board allows ‘the Applicant

testimony, without ever telling us precisely what points that -

preoedent for the Intervenor.who finds itself on the- other
sioe‘of themcase'sometimes,ewheretit opposes the pOSition off
the Staff and ‘where it wants to 31mp1y delay the hearing,
hoping for something'to coﬁe“along that W1ll save . it, to turn.
tO'this_hearing andisay, “Well,if11t<was.sauce_for'the goose,
reorganization-that}the Comﬁissionydidfin thedhearingbstrﬁoture”
was to-eliﬁinate that.’ We areinot'askinghthe»Applicant’to do;
the.impossible.' If}Mr.“Trosten's poSition.is that Con Edi. |

doesn*t‘knoW'whatiit:is trylng to prove, that will'save us -a

If he has something to say to what it 1s they are
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';fconcluSion.' We don't Pnow, one, why the Appllcant thlnks

that it should be: sc1ent1f1cally 1nvest1gated 1t-doesn‘t

a should that is out in the alr.
-vdescribeddto this Boardvshould be carried out over a period
of therfisheS’in'the Hudson River estuary. It.does not. tell

‘us it is willing to have this Board impose that”standard.

9]

:flve years, 1t doesn t tell us ‘why 1t shouldn t be two years,

'why it shouldn t be ten years.

6106

This statement-that it -- is contained on. page 4,
"The possibilitiés of'damage‘to aquatic biota from the once--
through system should be sc1ent1flcally 1nvestlgated "

That statement tells us very llttle except thev
that it should be 501ent1flcally 1nvest1gated why it contenchV-
that it has'not been scientifically investigated; what‘it
believes it would prove if'it were scientifically investi-

gated' and we now do know, however, that although it says

belleve that should be wrltten into any llcense.-fIt.is

&hoahithat doesn' t'ayply to.the hearingd .Itﬁ;s simply
5vThey tell us if;the studies which Con Ed hasj?”
not less-than fivehyears,.consistentvwithtthe:lifencycie.\
Again,7the'Shouldfisdsome should, other then should be imposed

by the Atomlc Energy Commlsslon.’

In addltlon, 1t doesn t tell us why it should be

It says at the same time the econonic and env1ron—“

mental aspects of a]ternatlve coollng systems should be -
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“

"investigated as-promptly‘as practicabie. It doesn‘t explain
: to us that it has not been 1nvest1gated as promptly as.f
' practlcable already It doesn t explaln to us what it 1ntends-

,to achieve by doing that.

These contentions offered by an- Intervenor-in

opposition to a plant would clearly belrejeoted;'_Not under

2,714, because thisltype of specificity never comes up at
the 2.714 intervention stage, but after the FES was in and .
after the Applicant‘had its environmental report in, if an

Intervenor,stood before the Board and said, "We want to

wait and-finish our'cross—examinationrbefore'we teil you wheth

we oppose thls plant or. not " I know what the Appllcant S

4 counsel and I know what the Staff counsel would say, and I

know what. the Appeals 'Board would say to that I think T

know even what this Board would say tovthat.

~_h It would say, "No siry you have to tell us‘whereA
you are g01ng before you take our . tlme, take onr tlme in thlS
hearlng, . Now the Appllcant wants flve days John Clark
and’Erio:Alnsley. We thlnk we have a rlght and the Board

has a right to know what they want to do with John Clark

and Eric Ainsley ih those Ilve days.~ Not that.they want to
_;disagree‘with"them, but what they want to establlsh by dis-

~agreeing with them.

, If the Board w1ll sam "Tmaonly thlng you oppose

from John C]ark is that on Mondays he takes a nap from 2: 00

2
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_ ‘ 12mil 1|  to 3:00 in the afterriodn,“ .maybe we can get' a stipulation
2 from the'J_Interveno'rs_ to that effect. We can't stipﬁlate

', 5.- _ 3 ‘with the Applicant on many of these things. .
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»-fCHAIRMANfJENSCH:_ May I inﬁe}fﬁpt?

I wbnder if some $olﬁ£ion tofyéufdeécription~éﬁ"
the situation would bé providéd'by aﬁ arrangement as to the
time df:éreSéhtagi;n;of evidenéé.- That is,Aif the Staff'éoesﬂ
fdrward in suppd;t of_its,enVifonmentalfstétemént énd:its
suggestion fqr cboling tbwérs, énd then it ié croéséegamined,
peihapé the‘Applicant WOuld’be in a position to pﬁt én its |
rébuttal’evidenée at'that_time;;and'the>Intervenbr's,présenta—'
.tioﬁ of evidénce nééd not be presented ﬁntil the conc¢lusion. of

those two stéges,fso-that your.witnesses, Ainsley and Clark,

T

'whoever they are, would not be within the cross-examination

until a little more specificity of issues has been developed

‘through the presentation of evidence.

_ UMR. ROISMAN: That certainly would get to part of
the difficulty, but we are still stuck with the problem that

either Mr;'Macbeth'or myself will have to sit*through the. -

crbss-examination ofithefStaff#s’witnéSSes, and that cross-.
'éxéminatibn'may'be'unduly,extended if‘the,Applicantihasgth

-focuséd., 

-1 mean, part of_tﬁe reason; obviouSIy¢ifor%requirf

ing a party to tell-the‘otheffparties'Whatﬂit.isigoing_is.td

make sure that the partyitself knows what it is doing. - We do

not want Mr. Trosten: to develop his areas of cross—-examination,

. and.Hisfpoints,'if Y6Q‘Will/ ¢hlyVas_hé happens to be on. =-

happens to have his;witnesé’up'oh'théAwitness stand.
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fwants'tovput a Staff WitneSé on the witness stand, and :he has '
'suppoft, but. subcontentions as well.

. he is an. adept c¢ross-examiner. He prepares his questions in

‘advance.

,wiﬁh us hislioad;mgp. He wénts‘uplto fol;owfalong~ih-his caravaj
‘ and when,weiééﬁ ;o fhé pbin£§ of.iﬁterest, ﬁope tﬁét we‘find
‘ ‘ 32| them on .ofir_'-'own.'_ \ e | .

‘approach to the hearing, but hardly a useful dne;'pérticularly

‘to simply obfuééateithe issues through repetitious, long,

“map: What does he,atﬁempt'to prove‘when,he cfoés—gxamines the
Staff witnésses,andvﬁhétldoes he intend to prove whén he offers

“thosé-théuéénds>of pggésvofievidence in? - Not his general -

6110 o

" We can -assume Mr. Trosten handles this case very

efficiently.. He knows what he wants to prove. He knows he.

not only major‘¢ontentibns that he wants to get fhat.WitnessltO'

'~ We watched him cross-examine Mr. Brill. We khow

For some reason, Mr. Trosten doesn't want to share

'f‘gwell, that.is an‘interesting}Perry Méson»kiﬁd of

if Mr;.Trosten§S'caravan.is going to go. into- a ‘bunch of dead-
end valleys instead of taking us to where wefarevﬁrying,to\gO'
in the proceeding.”

 If one of Mr. Trosten's:motive, for:instance, is

quééi rélevant’cfoss¥examination; then he is going to be ‘able td
accomplish_it by not having to tell us what his road map is.

ot

‘All we are asking ié'for,him'to tell us his road
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cbnélusion, but the specific pointaatiiésue.

I don't think that aﬁy_party in this proceeding,

exCept-perhaps’Mr. Trosten -~-and I don't think the Board --

. o o g {
is capable of sitting down now and putting down on ten pages

a brief outline of the‘individualifactual issues in controversy

.handithé positions of each of the parties to those issues.

‘We do not khow Whefe the Applicant stands, spe-
cifically, on the queStioﬁsvthat are -- that we ﬁavevraisediin:
our contenti;ns. | |

_v}ﬁé;saysfin'his -—:
' *“CHAIRMAN'JENSCH{.iCéulé you drawiup&flistuof*ten-

items .as to which you are seeking specific answers at this

13| time? .fwhat ten items --

14 MR; ROISMAN: We have ten pages of>eéﬁtehtioﬁs that
js 'wévfiied puréuant té?thegagreement of the partiesrwhichvSGt,

16|l forth the issﬁes thaﬁwwe-thinK are in_controversyiin the

17 p?oceeding;:and oﬁr“pbsiﬁionJWith respe¢t tQ thémf 

]é | ¥.CHAiRMAN1JENSCHhL Le£'s just get'thos; right*now

19 aqd éeé whéﬁ‘they loék likgéiagainf o

'20' | MR. ROISMAN: Itfisffilédlbétaber 30*and_entitled

21

@ =z

~Ace -~ Federal ‘Reporters, Inc.'|| -
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"Ooutline Summary of Intervenor's Factual Position;“ It is the
counte:part‘ofvwhat the Applicant field on. the same day that --
' MR. MACBETH: No. No.

beR.‘ROISMAN::‘Mr.'Macbeth eereéts me.  The

.Applicaht didﬁftwmak ﬁhgf;filihg date5  H¢_filed’at_some.‘j
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’fsubsequent time ~- ©
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MR. MACBETH: He nevér_filed anything labeled

actual position or contentions. There is justindthing.:A

4 :3 MR; ROiSMAN§s'Ali we have onlf-"I‘gueSs on the N
5:,ApP;icént's sidé,;if y0u will,_as‘the\countefparf of'this;_is
.6‘.the.summéry éf Conédlidéted Edison's pésition éohcerhingf;
.7.,environﬁental issués, which‘is a summary bf its'conclusipns
8. as'opposed to a'éummary of its ppsition. |
9 B -ﬁe have one e#tra of thisf'Mr.-Chaifﬁan;
10 | éHAIRMAN JENSCH: - Could I have tha.t;? L
o 'il_" .ﬁR, Ro:éMAN;  ¥§$, e R
. P | 'CHAIRMAN JENSlc.H_: Thank you ;
Bt | ‘13i 'MR; ROISMAN:  Mr,’Chairman¢ pérhaps:the best way.
14  td;iook ét it,‘ﬁhé-énsﬁef ;haﬁ‘the Applicant_fiied;yééterday
15 to our_motidn'has:attachedjaf the baékftheir Nermber'l3;?19§2,
 ]6- sﬁbhittal entitled:prélicant'éiStatement of FaétualvMatters
17 in'Cbnﬁfo&éféy-Conééfhing §ési£ibn Qf‘Intervenors,ﬂ&aﬁdfthe'
18 'hﬁmbers}that1the§'uée are cofrésédnded Qith;thelﬁumbers.ﬁhat
ol ére_in thefdécument which.ggﬁjﬁét.gave_you.'
 20.. | |  Afoﬁ will notiée.ﬁhaﬁ, firét Oanil,:éf»theabeginninq
,él théy State;what théir pqsition’is Qith'fegard ﬁo'these, and

. | oz

. 2,3,

‘ . ‘v R :
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controverts the following‘portions of the outlined summary of

whatxl.must'sayAhas‘tb~be~the classic of vagueness: "Applicant

Entervenor's factual»position submittéd£on October 30,°1972, onj

the'groundsvthey aré'fa;se,'unsubstantiaped, misleading, or
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' some combination of the threé," without necessarily agreeing

- we listed. ‘In fact, it ‘seems to me thé,Applican% has'ﬂgaania:q

3think 2-C.is-falSe, unsubstantiated, misiéading'or'some com—

" not ih the plankténicrmodémforhthem~ﬁhthg;plankténic mode for:

épprOXimately the first‘six weeks,.of life, and,what,ﬁhey'i$3

- down to a.good sub-issue, this issue indicated'in’itemNZeC.

-Thay,haveftO,say,nam,

6113

or disagreeing with the>remainingvportiohé or the relevancy to
this,prdceeding;

Now, I mean,that does not advance us_a_great‘deal.

They then list in thesefitemé'the.very‘things which

sqﬁandered;a'féir:amouﬁtAof‘itsmoney. fThe:items that staft
with 2-C andAZ—D'are~mereiy Quotaﬁioné from our Oﬁtline |
Summéry*of Iﬂter&enoi's.FaCtual Céntentiohs;

15:7 CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Well —-

 MR. ROISMAN: We don't even know whether they -

bination éf'the.tﬁrée;‘WHiCh, iffI’rememBer onfﬁermutations'of
combinations =-- seven possiblé positions they could be taken:;
on item 2-C. < . .o

It is to-kﬁow.why they think that stripped bass are

intend to offer ihrévidencé-to-prove that point, to say that
they'disagreevf—_all;thé AppliCant has.dohe_is ride on our i«
specificity.

. We havevbeenvsufficiently=specific;somthat we get

'wa, tﬁey”need7to.bé more specific than to say no. |.

and why.
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:If théy dﬁn‘t'say no . and.why, they;are just exactly‘

.where an intervenor would be in any case where after the =

~Applicant giveS“a'very-specific statémént,-they-éay I disagree

with line two on page Z}OOOhdf_the Applicant'é safety report.

"MR;:TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, would it be appropri—

“ate {-’

'CHAIRMAN JENSCH%* Have you concluded?
 'MR. ROISMAN: Let me just say>oné more thing-on~»
that.. T

j'iiet's loék'a£:2—c for a second and’Sdrt of dissect

it, because it gives us a good idea. . .

" "We will assume that the Applicantfs ?OSition on

random. {Tﬂ.fif_  h“??'  T LI
: Théy'aré sayihg,rtherefore, that strippéd»baés are
not in the planktonic;mdde:fbr appquimately the first

fAfé'ﬁﬁéy'sayiﬁé.if ié not tﬁe'fifé£wsix wéeks,'but
the,last‘éi; Wéeké?v-Aféﬁtﬁey saying not the fitst”éix»weéks;
but the ﬁirst foﬁrfgeeks?! Afe~they saying pbﬁ,plankﬁdhié; 5ut
some'othérmode?‘ th-stripééd?basg,»bufvstrippéd:COd? Not
apprdximétely"butfélearly?.‘End of life rathe# than the
beginning of lifé?f' | H | |
| Tovdeny‘a staﬁeﬁeﬁp of that coﬁplekify and;sa¥7tﬁé£;

it is false withoutftellinglué what»is_falsefaboﬁt it advances
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;'ds.nowhere except tOAeayvthat the Applicant has-said since thid-

‘That is all the Applicant's position is in this case, so far.

.- be cross—examinedeon'that point, if the Staff witness is.going

of testimony are going to be' introduced on it, we want to

- a diScretionary.duty,under Section 3.752, and Section 2.757, mus

12

20
‘than the,rﬁles here at'the_cémmissionf'but it is my recollectiop

"that a request for a.stipulation can be presented and specific

“be construed in that:light td impdse a duty upon. the Applieantj

- 6115

S

hearing began: We dQn?t;wan£ anybody_to tell'us.what’to do.

.We need more speCificity. We want to have our

witness. . prepared to answer that. If our witness-is going to
to be cross-examined on that,.or if several thousand pages

know‘what:tﬂiis&hé&isbeingﬂsought to ' be estabiished.e

'_:We think this Board, even if we only think of it as

exerc1se 1tsvdlscretlon to have the Appllcant'answer that
questlon. Whet is 1t about 2- C they dlsagree w1th and 2= D
and 2-E and 3, 9 and‘9 -E, et:cetera.

-"We:dbn'tvknOW'whether they?think it;is'false or
mieleadihé;fuhsubstantiatedVer'a»cembiﬁation.':w‘

 _'Itfis thatrspecificity tﬁat-we are cencerned:Withp
Mr. Chaifﬁéni' | | o |

| | CHAIRMAN JENSCH: It is my recollection that the

rules of federal procedure,aze'perhaps-a little mqre'expensive

responses given.

- I wondered if thiévoutlihe,by'the Intervenor's can |
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to make a -- and the Staff -- to whomever. this is directed --

to give a specific response to each of these items.

',-NQw,gIIthink;it would substantially advance the

proceeding to give more consideration to these assertions that

the Intervenor's have presentéd;‘

i Do you not agree?
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V'fiMRfﬁTROSTEN:~uLetame.reSPOnd;inythie:Way; :Ijam

»afraid Whater;_Roisman realiy'wants to do is have the.

rhearlng over w1t1 and“all'the*results of,the.hearing

‘determlned and presented to hlm for his consideration,before

the hearing starts.
I am afraid you just can't do thatrlikefthat."
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Let's take this one item for the

moment and let's see if we‘caniget into thatapredicament,;if

you envision it to be a predicament.

. 2c, Striped bass are in the planktonic mode for

approximately the first six weeks of iife,,

Is that true_ortfalse?

MR .TROSTEN- I don't know, Mr. Cnadrman?
CHAIRMAN JENSLH» ~Can.your witnesseedtell'yodéf
eMR.,TROSTEN: I don t thlnk our w1tnessea have

enough information to answer that question.‘ I don't thlnk

Mr. clark knows, or the AECAknows.v-Q.

:cﬁAinMAN.JENécng'fMay_Idaigress fdrfa moment?_
"f MR. TROSTEN: 'Yesij1 E L
CHAIRMAN JENSCI : "We_haQe-iQ'the'p;st'given7somé
consideration'to the concern we of thé'Board nave to tne
on901ng‘stud1es that have been made of the Hudeon Rlver;_ It |
is my- - reco’lectlon that startlng 1ndl§59 or ‘60, ‘when Indlan
P01nt Number 1 was. proposed that there was: the 1ndlcat10n

that we really were g01ng for a study on the Hudson Rlver
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_ ‘EVéry time a case comes.up,.we,reéllybare-going foyp
a study on the Hudson River.-”
' . MR. TROSTEN: Ves.

'-:; .”CHAIRMANVJENSCHf ‘We have loékedifor»the data from|

the studies and_just give us five more Yearé_—é Ivdon‘t'
"KnéWJWhere wé‘start_withjﬁhé.five Years, 1959 or '60, ‘or 1973}

but I‘suppose that:there.will"always be enough.changing‘

molecules of water in the Hudson River to -- that you will .

never know every bit of minutia, but‘somewherevtherevought

to be something from studies that we really have been working o
on that ought to‘just-about_come to_an‘eﬁd of the'line,_.
I would wonder.

'so, as I saY}'i think the subject iS'openbfér

' persuasion, but évé;y,timefYOu hear abdﬁt what_is happening

 to the Hudson River, one more study will do it.

MR. TROSTEN: - Mr. Chairman -- -
" CHAIRMAN JENSCH: I am kind of losing faith in the
représéntatibng. ,- )

MR. TROSTEN: Having been through a number of

‘ these. hearings on Indian Point with you, Mr. Chairman, I can
‘ uﬁderstand,yourvfruStration-about thisfand I'amisureIWQ are
never going to know everything that we probably ought to

~ know about the Hudson River.

- That ddésnft necessérily mean that we doﬁ*tmhavei

enough,informationito make certain types.of judgments,
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That'dqun't‘méan thab:it is.impossible.to ever
get this informa?ion with a'well-cohceived and properly.

-

'vdirected program{iand“that'ddésn't‘mean that it is just

impossible to know the answers to these things.

In respoﬁse,to your question abdut,Item 2C, I

‘answered fairly that>wefdon't know. I don't think -anybody . -

knows for sure.,

I thinkché evidencé that is availabie'suggest5> 
that Mr. Clé?k is wfong; on the other hand, Mr. Cl&rk.;;ﬁw
aoesnft know Whether ﬁé;is Iighf and.thé.AEC doésh'ﬁ'know v
whether.heiis rightf g,". : S N

.;; We fhink‘he!is-érobably wrong;-;i'
-‘That is theianswefjto,the pérﬁicﬁlaf q&éstiéh
that\jbu raised. e o | |

_ Mr.;Chairman} can 1 just-addfess”myéelf:generally

to some of.-the points Mr}“Roisman has made?

‘-CHAIRMAN:JENSCE:V Surely.

:MR;-fROSfENQY Iﬁlthe first piaéé,’i:juéﬁ;want to
call Ehe Board3s‘atténtion“to thé7fact that I.filed on
éaﬁuréay four pageé‘bf §#osted'cfoss examinatioh; indiéatiné

the areas that I intend to. cross examine the Staff and

Mr. Clark in.

~ It -should be quite clear to Mr. Roisman the areas
iﬁ which iiwant'to ask Mt. Clarbfsome quéstiong;

_Néw,,if I ask Mr. Clark'a'qgeétion’about_whethér
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he. naps from EwoAto-three o'clock in the. afternoon, I

_expect Mr. Roisman'is.going to object to that..

_éHAIRMAN JENSCHi.?Hé won't have,to.wait for that...{.
one, - | | | |
.‘:(Léughtér-):;¢;,v
‘MR;:TROSTENEH-I éertainlyyshouid’haVé %héfﬁ_»
question ruled out. | -
Now;-I-am‘not.absolutely sure, Mr. Chairman,
éxactly.whaé'questiéns'l_am going'ﬁo,ésk Mr. Clark, beéause_
X dén‘t_know thg.answérs that“MrL'Clark is.gbing_to give me.
"Frankly, I ha§e a lot of difficulfy‘understandiﬁg_
what Mr. Clark $ays._: _ ;;¢_' |
'Maybé he‘céh;explain these thingévto‘me‘and'theﬁ
I'wén't'havé t§ éskuhim:any more questioné.;" | .
Méybe,theAquééfiohiné won't také.fiﬁé.daysf if he -}
gives_¢grtain-t§ééé of answers to the.qusﬁionsQ |
"5ﬁIiéﬁ ﬁot'ih'é;positioﬁ'to tell Mr.jRéisman_
exactl§7£hé éﬁeshidns I am;going to ask'Mf;’Clafk; uﬁless
he can tell me-exécﬁly what Mr. Ciark is going:to say‘in
fesponse to nmy questionsi' |

'.Now; in termé 6f'being specific about what it is

that we are trying to»proVe, I appreciate Mr. Roisman

having féad~through that page 4; because I thihk.itvdoes,

‘actually staté'in'general terms what it is that we are

trying to prove, but there is a big"differehCe‘between'the
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situatien'where an intervenor coﬁes in and ﬁakes'siﬁply a
geheral stateﬁent“ahd theh.eays:that is it;:I.want:toghave
voulpreve~evervthih§,-— | |
. CHAIRMAﬁ JENSCH: May I‘in.terrupt?'
MR TROGTEV _ Yes,fsir. |

CHAIRMAV JENSCH . . Are youfsuggesting-that'it

- would be helpful in yourlv1ew if you were to propose a list

of interrogatories or a list of questions in advance of the
Ihearing to Witness Clark or Ainsley, and they can perhaps.
indicate in advance their.answers,_whichAWOuld_help you -

present. ~- know the-scope=of your further cross.examination.

or your further 1nqu1ry° '-4

Would that be helpful do you thlnk°

ﬂ:MR. TROSTEN;QQI,really don' t,thlnk so,‘Mr{hf

'Chairﬁan.

In trylng to get ready to Cross examlne Mr.

Clark and by the way, 1t is- very dlfflcult to. do that,.

‘ because Mr. Clark s statements are. velled in a way that makes

-~

1t qulte dlfflcult to get at them -- the questlons that rp

“would ask, I would have to prepare a ‘series of ten-: dlfferent

'subquestlons, Mr. Chalrman, and present them to Mr. ROLSman,‘

that would depend Qnﬂthe nuancesaof?the answers Mr; e

Clark would give. That is the answer, Mr. Chairman, why you

-roally can t do that

' I have trled to 1nd1cate the questlons, the areas'f’




6122

. ' Tl that I want to question Mr. Clark on, but it would s-impl‘y '
L 2 take me months tc sit down and ask every possible question
' 3 and’ th.e-n. every. po‘slsible -subsequent question that I would

4| . then ‘go to, depending exactly on what Mr. Clark said at that

5, - point.
6 . e " - qu,- letv‘me“just .ma];:e a general vo-be'erva't’ion"abbu.t
7 the specifieity of our position.
8 o - In addition 'to_.' theAla’yJ'_.ng out of-hrhat .o'_t.lr“gene'ral‘
9| position is, what 1t is~‘we are ttying' to ?tov_e, we filed,
1o reaily reams of ;testimony' that lay out the :s‘;‘)ecific under-
ni pihhihgs . We haven t ]uot said’ somethlng like; "We think the
. ,‘ 12 ECCS . J.S gelng to fail. o‘r.there is not enough proof about-

13 ‘that."' We flled all ];1nds of testimony that lndlraLe why

14| we think we need_ t_o-'~stuqy tne river more, .why, vie thlnk
15|l there is not ehOugh »evi.tdence to in.dicate .that the
.'1._‘6 aquatic blotasuare go:.ng to. be harmed
:]7 ; | o ' B CHAIRI\IANV_J_ENSCH': ‘ Are you saylng that 51nce 1960
’ 181l of reasenabij;r r:r;='::a'ssum'e,:ther'eto «that,da,te-,' ,that- Con-Edison
"]9_  does not have studies ‘that will teil you 4wh.et‘herv striped
.20 hass are in .the plan_}‘{t_on_ic mode _for_appteximatelyvthe first
2] - six weeks of life? »i | |
| . - 22 © . MR. 'T'ROS.'I‘EN:.' .’YAes( sir. We don‘-'t have studies that_"
231l 'indicate cble‘atly wh.ether-:stri'ped b.ass are in the .pl'anktc')n_ic-
‘ B : 2_‘4‘ -. mode for approx1mately”31x to’ elght week;s.“i |

Ace r.Federal,.Reportels',-.lnc;

25 | CHAIRI\’LZ\N.'JENSCI{:' What do they. tell you at all,
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"if it is not clear? 'Is'it-veiled ehough'to giVeﬁyOu an

indication?

-

MR. TROSiﬁN:;‘Well,.let he.éuggést this,‘Mr.
Cﬁéif@an. fI.doh't‘tﬁink ﬁha£'£here ié_information aQailable
anyWhere,;io.the best'of'my kﬁé&ledge, that iﬁdicates 
whether stripéd‘bass are inAthe'planktonic modé:forithé.'
first siﬁ £§ éight‘weeké.of life,‘and this notwithstandiﬁg
the fact that the sﬁriped bass ié.thé nost studied“fish-inl
thé'Huasdn Rivef; iflis notwithstandiﬁg the faqt that~youf
ha§e the ﬁudson Ri&er'?isherieé Invesﬁigations.l..

I don't think fhat the studieé_that were’érepared

for this prupose were directed to>that.parﬁicuiar“queSbion.in

the. sort of detail that you really have to know in order to .

really know the anSwer tb thatfquestion;'

We'believeLLMr. Chairman, on the basis ofiourv

information -- and I am speaking now merely as a lawyer --

wé belieVe’onithe basis_of our infbrmatién.that the stxiﬁed
bass are not ih fhe pl;nkt6nic mode for £he~first éix to
éight,weeks éf life on thé'basis of general literatgre
étudies, on tgé basisqu‘laborato?ylstudiés; andvsd forth.,
Wé tﬁink the#e is~g§neral‘eVidénCe to suggesﬁ‘

they are not in the planktonic mode for. the first'six:to

eight weeks of life.

 CHAIRMAN JENSCH: If you took each of ‘these items, |

you at?leést could say that, couldn't you?;iYQu could say
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‘tvthat your 1nformatlon is that they are not, at least, -that

hwould glve an answer whlch as T understand it, “the §

“further studles-—- your oresent knowledge is that they are not..

- in the planktonlc mode.

4
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[

1ntervenors are seeklng to ass;st them in the preparatlon
of evidence. A
MR. rI.‘ROS“TEN° Well -
CHAIRMAN JENSCH You could take each of those

items, say whateVer you want to say to it, the“qualificatlons

of it, but- that is you wanted 1t more clearly shown or

1

“f: .

Would that be correct°
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MR. TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, if prior to the start

with a set of interrogatories they want us to-answer in lieu

of cross-examination ~— 't5'
CHAIBMAN JENSCﬁ€  Také thiéAlist,aﬁ alstaft._
iihdiéaﬁiné)..v | | - |
| MR. TROSTEN: That's not a list oxf'_ interr»oga{tories. |

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Assume they have said before each

of these points, do you'agreé to C, striped bass are in

the planktdnic;-F,f."

MR. TROSTEN: = And simply answer do you agree? 
MR. ROISMAN: .And why. .

'~ MR. MACBETH: 'What we are seeking, Mr. Chairman,

is some notion of what it is the Applicant thinks is true, not.
" simply this definitive pdsition»which they have taken constantl
- with the Staff's>submission and our submission of simply saying] .

no after thingsl'AWe ﬁeed some notion of what it is they.think |

is so. If all they can say at the end of this is we think

nothing is known about striped bass in the Hudson River, if

that's really their position, all right.

. But I would just like something like that,.that

clearly:f_If their problem'With this is they think the

‘pianktonic mode lasts five weeks instead of six Weeks, that's

difﬁéfeﬁt_from saying we don't know what's going on with the

striped bass at all. We”just have to have some notion in
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r’terms»ofqour.OWn'sta ement and also what they are puttlng
,forward of what 1t is they thlnk 1s happenlng. I amuafrald

fthey are g01ng to say tlme after tlme, nothing - 1s known.

is a very COmplibatédfriverjyand we have only been here 10

“that's what- they were g01ng to say, we. could s1mp11fy thls

'a great deal

shouldn t. take them very long, espec1ally if they don t

'know anythlng
tion to ‘page 2 of the testimonyr- of Dr. Lauer.. Dr. i Lauer has had

Unlver31ty for years. _He has,done a tremendous amount of work

on the river, but.unfortunateiYibecause‘of the-scope of the

-~hisakaboratoryrandjfiexa*studies} it_is myiopiniOn*—- and this |
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If that ‘s all they are going to say, if thelr testlmony is’ 901ng

to add up saying we don't know anythlng about this river, it |

or 15 years, we.needtsomeimore time, then there probably.
isn't too much point in cross—examining them. If they don't
know anYthing'about it,‘I don‘t want to«5pend a-lot of - the

Board S time or my own tlme cross examlnlng them. - If I knew
bomethlng equlvalent to this outllned summary :

"MR. TROSTEN: Mr.dChairman,:I don't want the Board

to be,mlsled‘by the discussion here.. I call the Board's atten-|.
a team of people studylng Lhe Hudson Rlver from New York
problem, even putting'a'tremendous amount of —- a large number

of people to work doesn't answer all'thesejquestions;

What Dr. Lauer has said is that as the result of
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f.is.merely a summary of the data that appear in here -- it is
- my- opinion that'the plants will have a negligible impact)

'that’thtoplankton metabolismfwill be stimulated duringwnost

'two_units;n-No effect on onplankton'will.resukt from pkanned-

operations'of»both;units;,

tplanktqn andtéoop;énktnn;;' 
1nasé; eggs‘and larva, WlllAbe able to tolerate the temperatures
vThe exceptlons are those that experlente temperature eleva—
-Fahtenheit. :A first énptoximétion of th?'éassége of-white
_vsuryng invappatently_negltny‘tonditignft

iﬂbaSS'are'in'thé planktonicimode er.approkimately the*ﬁirst'

‘six weeks of life?

6127

of the year and will be inhibited under certain circumstances
during summer months. No significant changes»in abundance
or- comp031tlon of phytoplankton populatlons in the Hudson

Rlver w1ll occur as a result of planned operatlons of the

" Fourth, in view of  the foregbing, there should
not be a significant adverse effect on the aquatic food web

&S’&;résult nf the éffects*of-the nlanktqn baqtériay ph§td—;
. Lastly, labbratot? tolerance stuaies-showvstripéd

ehperlenced pa551ng through-Indlan P01nt Unlts l and 2

tiqns white passingttnrough_the plant of 1 to.4,degrees

perch;and striped bass larvae is that appxoximately 54 percent

- This is-merely an example, Mr. Chairman.'

. CHAIRMAN JENSCH: What does he say about striped
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MR. TROSTEN: He does not say that, but I can easily
find -~ I thihk_I can easily find a section in Dr. Lauer's

statement that indicates they are not in the planktonic mode

- because they begin to assume a pélagic'life earlier than the
- first six to eight weeks,_'I could find similar statements,

“and Mr. Macbeth can find them, and Mr. Roisman canvfihdfﬁﬁém,

and I am sure Mr. Clark_has found them. The same statement
made repeatedly in,the testimony'of our other witnesses. I
really think --

.

’ CHAIRMAN‘JENSCH; You already have the answers,

~and you'could'fill them_in after reach of these lines,. then,

I téke.it?

MR. TROSTEN: Dependiﬁg én,»as.i-say, wﬁaﬁgqﬁééfiéh
we are asked;i:If-Mr,;ﬁoishéﬁ were‘to'aék ﬁe, or Mi;’Macbeth.
were to ask mé é questipn abéut these things, in some‘cases~{
I am sure I cOuld say_either-I don't'kndw,for.I disagfeé and
so_fqrﬁh.i"‘ | |

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Or you could key them in to what

.you say,either false, unSubstantiéted or misleading, you could

put one, two, three after it?

MR. TROSTEN: . Yes, sir. I could do that.

\

Before Mr. Macbeth goes on, let me make a copple'

- of other points‘which_reiate to the earlier discussion.

Some time ago the Board made an observation ‘that

wperhapsfréquiresfa little clarification. Con Edison is not
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" taking the’positidn; Mr.“Chairmén, that come what may, we
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N

-

don't want cooling towérs( that Con Edison doesn't want cooling

towers, and that Wg xegard thém as hideogs; Con Edison
is'neither fdr.Qf agéinst £hé1cOoling tbwefs.' The'positibn.we
are taking here is thét ﬁhere'hasn't been enoughvévidence;
We»don't'kﬁow whethéf-wé»néed cQoling'towérs; Mr. Maébéth
doesn't know; Mr. Roisman doesn't know; and Mr, Karman doesn't
know. We need more informétibn.:‘ -

. Now they é;e more surevﬁhanﬂwe ére. You see, they

feel that you -- these things are very cut and dried. We .

~have the informationQ.,Let's build those cooling towers.

We don't think that we know quite enough about thié}Yet,wand‘we
would like to'explore‘sdme of the bases for their'certainty"
in 'this hearing;t I would like to hearwmore about why Mr.

Clark feels he understands_this Quite S0 clearly. Maybe he

‘does._ Maybe Mr. Clark will be able to convince us that

really théy?arefin§£hé_planktqnmode for the firsf»six to’
eight‘wééks,.aﬁd‘théﬁ?mafﬁe Qe;woﬁldn't have;an,objéctidn té
what_ﬁe was saying. |

| We would like £o ﬁa§e7Mr;vClark expléiﬁ'thié; and
teil-us Why'hé.feelé:fhis;Way about iﬁ;C ; 

In terms of the matter of the burden of persuasion,

Mr. Chairman, and the bﬁrden'oftéroof,,I wouldiéertainly agree

;24 that the Intervenors have the burden of comingmfbfwa%dzwith

‘tﬁg'é?idence with regard to théir conditibn;,but;l’élsov
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agree -- I would also say, Mr. Chairman, that when -- that an

Intervenor by -- in proposing,that:we have enough evidence

';now to determine that the benefit-cost balancefwhich is

required by NEPAvand;required by Judge'Wright's Idecision;

justifies building eooling towers, they can't just come

forward and present'a little evidence and -say ndw, “Ndwfit'is

_tlme for you to show that we don't need those coollng towers."

They have got to show they need those coollng towers. They - ’

‘have to justifytthat the'balance has been properly drawn,=

that the balance Calvert Cliffs'ealIS'for is properly drawn
in this case;."". v | |
| “I7think‘itﬁie'more than coming forWard}hithaa%little
eVidence ana'preaenting a,biecehof paner that says;‘“We think
the stripedhbass'are gding:te be»dieaeminated herekﬂ;fYouhhave
to do more than that. | |
CHAIRMAN JENSCH Do.you'takenthe position~that.

the'Water Pollutlon-Control Act Amendments prevent any

condition for cooling towers in this proceeding? .

'>MR,‘TROSTEN;‘ Our position with the Federal Water
Pollution Control Act Amendments is as follows: -

'AWe‘certainly believe that there is aﬂvery‘serious

question that has heen*?resented and is'CUrrentlynunder adjudi-t

cation, in other cases}raS'the7Chairman, I am sure, is‘aware'

‘as to whether the Atomic Energy Comm1531on has the authorlty
'.31nce enactment of that statute to 1mpose the condltlon for the'

requirement of cooling towers.
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-~ CHAIRMAN JENSCH: What is your view?

© MR. TROSTEN: Our view on this, Mr. Chairman, is

"that probably the Commission -- the Commission pfobablY“does

not have the authority to impose this conditidn. On the

other.héhd},and‘wé éértqinly'arekiesérving that position
and'I want to‘make;that p§iﬁt clear in thevhearing conference
that the apélicaﬁt.is,reserving‘that_position and we believe
thét»this is a matfer'thaé may .take some time £o;resolve.__.'
It ﬁai be the subject of ruling --

. .- CEAIRMAN JENSCH: Five-year study. to go along

' ‘the same line.

(Léﬁghéer.)  
'iVYMR_ TéoéTEN;..jﬁfprQbablylis going?ﬁb také_that‘
long'for thelCommi551on té-éromulgété ;ules or fér the
Court bf Aﬁpeals.fo tell‘ﬁhe°Coﬁmissibn;
= CHAIRMAﬁ'JENscﬁ: You tell us what your view is.
I think fhét will bé hélpfu; in thiéléroceeding rather than
waitin§ for_someb¢dy:bvef:the hill td aeCide it.

MR. TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, as I say, I believe ..

‘the answer'to‘this”queStion probably is that the Commission

does’nét_possess'thé authority under Section 511(c) to

impose -this condition. We are certainly reserving that.

On the other hand, Mr. Chairman, I feel that this |

iéla*queStion that is going to havekto5be resolved. ;It is

going to:. have to be resolved whether -
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. .M - CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Maybe right in this proceeding?
_2 f»' o MR; TROSTEN: ' Perhaps right in fhis'procéeding
. 3| ‘or more probably, Mr. Chairm};nj, in the context of rules that

4 ‘ :the Commiséion will”havé to --

5 :,‘ ;{ ‘9 cHAIRMAN Jﬁﬁscnsv If it is‘a‘questién of legality |
’ .6‘,.'Of‘hoiléqélity¢ wé7don't\£avéﬂto have a rule. |

.7: o MR. TROSTEN: "I agree it has £01m reso1ved~in

81 this proceeding ultimately.v:What I am really Saying‘is it

9. doesn't Have.to-be;resolyed7righ£ néwﬁ _Cleafly at Ehe:time
lO\v.thaffa deéision is made,'yes,.sir, it.has toubéjresolved; It
1| is é.jurisdibﬁional questibn.

. | '1r-2l - ‘_O.n'._'the-clajther. héndf; £heré _il_s"vno,, po.in‘t_, 'si’._ﬂr-,‘.;i.'n_., .
ij*_.our‘viéw, and I gé£her in Ehe-viewfof the;intervehoré and

141 . the,sﬁaff;;bf de1aying.the:heariné'aﬁd notigpinﬁvforwafd.

15| with it.

1610 - L We‘think the hearing should proceed.’ We -think
17 this is*afdifficultvquestibn to answer.
Wl "CHALRMAN.JENSCH;f{Should;we-cértify.this&one’up;

19 would'YOﬁfSuggest?

20 o _ ‘. ﬁ:MRQ TﬁQSTEN:i;i.bélievénit ﬁas-beeﬁfcertified;<

:éT S i,u  CHAIRMAN JENSCH;.-I think fhefe is';lmost a{race'

A . _ 22| .b_et_ween twb_".proceedings to see_'whether» youlc.:a'r'i \g.et a_-deci»s.io_n'
93 ‘.out'of'anotherﬂboard;‘ | |

| ‘ % MR TROSTEN '.B-x;"iefs_ have been .fi‘le',d, as ;’.‘.yLou’:"know S &

‘.,,Ace-:F.ederal~,.Reboftexs,»..lnc. - ’ ' o . o : ', L L.
S 25 ‘Mr. Chairman, on-the Fort Calhoun proceeding on this.
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: I think I recall that.

'MR.mTROSTEN: Yes. . It could be. the subject of

-certification. -

CHAIRMAN~JENSCH: The Board would be interested

~in having“a~brief from you if we can by December 4 in @ .

fréfeféhCe‘toffhis‘Watér'Pollution Control Act. .

Some of the things I WOuidilike:torask,that you
cover in your brief --

MR. KARMAN: Is that directed to. all of us,

Mr. Chairman? I am not guite certain the staff will be in

the position to’ submit afbrief,

CHATRMAN JENSCH: - I am interested particularly .

the applicant“svanswer-to_y¢ur.suggestion. " I think we would

like>to have it from the'apﬁlicant and then”after that all

the parties cantéommentbon it.
@“‘But,'as'I-récall,‘the Water Pollution Contfol'Act

amendments were the subject of two bills,'bne in the House

~and one in the.Senate, and: they went to-conference and out of

the conference came several new séctiohs.
" MR. TROSTEN: Yes, sir.-

' CHAIRMAN JENSCH: As I understand the rules of the

House of ‘Representatives; a conference cannot develop a new
| condition unless“there is a waiver by the House of that

prohibition-that.precludes .a new section being written-into
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tonsider the(conferénce“réport cn the bill & to 77002 to

 of order against said conference réport forifailuré-tofcomply1 

-5pecifi¢.inStancés in which it is believed that in violation

 of Cléuse 3 of XXVIII'the,Committee of Confefence.did_go

-conference report and is invalid because of the failure to

“bbmply with the.rules of ﬁhe.HoUse.

a biil and soléhis Qés:iﬁ the mind'bf the sponsbfé‘of the
lggisléﬁion when it;caﬁe befoteifhe.HouSé andvé.résolution
was pfo?osed;fhat:this'préhibition be waiVéd,‘<

o Now,;the_résblﬁtiéh is vefy broad. It’says that j«3

upon'adoption,df this fesblution‘it’shali be in order to .

amend the Federal Water Pollution Control Act arnd:all points
with‘Clause‘3;.XXVIII afelhereby waived.
'f ’Then up spoké Mr. O'Neal who said "I yield to

Mr. Anderson" who said, "I hold iﬁmefhand anliétﬁof;twelvé

beyond’the séépéiofAthe.ﬁbﬁse biii-and thé'Sehate-bill.and'
therefére viola£¢d1the'rule and médé-it necessary for us
to adoptlfhe‘fesdlution'waiving points of order_fér'fhat
reaéonf?f | | | -
- .AAnd'then heyiisted twelﬁe items,'but'at.ﬂoﬂ

time'did he-refer tb Sectioh“Slljf{fd | |

| So hé didnft?aék for a ﬁai&er»of.theﬂprbhibitibn.
Thé’prohibition may perhépé stili apply;ﬁ; # 

The Section 511 was not properiy Withinvthé

Jrrbpmome

Now,nthis'is something as to which you perhaps would
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Or you ignore it?

l;ké td direct your a£tentioﬁ;

MRQ fROSTEN:; All fight; sii;f
o CHAIRMAN JENSCH;S_Then if youlwéﬁld:givevus the
benefit, if you woul@{‘bf yéuf viéw'of £he_lanéuagé.of it,
Iit_says in Sll(a);il believe; first thét tHereGshouldn*t
bé apy revieQ of it;;of an effluent that may ha?é;been 

established by -- that would bé"nafional.enViﬁonmental

policy administrator.

- Then it says-it shall not impose any limitation

as I reéall it. First it says under Section 511(2)(a)'there

'is no authority to review.

Now, what does that mean? Yoﬁ_can't lobk\at~it?;-~

~Don”t"determihé the validity of it? You don't consider it?

And then 511(2) (b) says there is no auﬁhority .
for any agency to impdée,as'a condition precedent to the
issuance of ahy'licénse'or permit‘any efflueht limitation. .

other than any"such limitation established pursuant to thisﬂ,‘

Act..

‘' Now, does that mean -- and we request of you --

that e-"épecificaily here the Atomic Engrgy.CommiSSion could

.not. say if the environmental policy administrator fixed the

effluent release to be 85 degrees, or whatever, the Atomic

Energy Commission could not say that it should be 82°degrdes; |

but does that section preclude the Atomic Energy Commission
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fin_aétihg/in a way wholly-separate from the temperaturehlimitj
for instance, of. an effluent?'3To say the only way to Stop

~fish kill is to‘putvin cooling towers.

~ stop the fish kill. And if cooling towers are the only way

- different purpose than effluént-limitation?

»arrivé at its best judgment in the matter regardless of the --

I don't say_cénvoluted»way of approéchihg it in the Fort

feelings known.

~help thé‘reporter’é bit and take a fewtminutes»recess if

welmay.

- 6136

"Iﬁ one sense:it isn!f affecting,'is it, or ié'it?
Your views:are_requested._':- | |
 MR. . TROSTEN: All right, sir..
CHAIRMAN JENSCH:':The'effluent.limifation) you

don't care What the_efflueht limitation is. You want to 
to donit, does that section stop cooling towérs for a

... *"MR. TROSTEN:. Yes.
' CHAIRMAN JENSCH: So I think this Board would feel

that unless the mafﬁer was certified that it would proceed to

Calhouh'proceeding,ubut*regardléss of =- we might get.a
conflict among"the7c6urts.of‘appeal among the circuit or

something, but I think the Board would like to make its

ot

.. MR. TROSTEN: We will brief it.

- CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Perhaps this is a good time to

'At.thisvtime let{s recess; to reconvene in this
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room at 11:15.

(Reéesé;)3
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- If you would also cover the - relevancy of consideration.on

- Pollution Control Act, particularly Section 511, that the

';that'you shOuld_reéa the statute first, In facf, paynné

- attention to -- maybe theré.are only two Senators on the.
~floor. I!dén'txknéw whegherﬁthe»éngife Senaté_acceptgdg—-

S or -- whatever two Senété#é}télkgdbbétweén thémselves.ébbuti

‘the meaning'of some of'fhe language of the bill.
‘said if youvcan'ﬁ figure out what the statute»saYS,'thén
‘the English language in the bill all the way.:_'I think that
. something further. The Board is inclined -- did you have
anything further to say?va;’

_about Mr, Trosten's statement about the bags and so on.

' Dr. Lauer says that an énalysis'of'clarificatiqn'testimony

CHAIRMAN JENSéH:: Please come to order.

. . / . .
There’is'just[ope_fufther item onfthe briefing.

the floor of the Senate.’ I had the impression in réading

some submittalsfabout thefaméndments toythe~Federal.Water

conversation on the floor bf.the'Senate was more persuasive
in the meaning of the words"usedcin the statute.

I have had the impression thatvthéicburt hasnsaid

~ivhave always had the impression the Court has

you céh do something somewhere; but you better stay_with.

really is a primary. -

We_interrupted'you.. You Were going tc say -

e

f>MR. MACBETH: Not really. I was a little’sufprised o
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' sayst an agreement with -- that's -- it is for just that
_ sort of reason that I really would like to have: some statement
~ of what kind of factual outline'thevapplicant is relying on.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: The Board has given consideration |.

to this outlinejéummary of-intervenors'ffactual.poéitibn
and‘it'is the Board's conclusion: and ruling. that the

applicant can't file a specific answer to each of the

_paragraphs and subparagraphs on those ten pages.

We think that will -expedite the hearing and bring

~ the factual hatters more in focus. We ask thatvthé anéwé;s

need not be long, but be specificrf 
For instance,.td"get back to our one example.that 3

we have of the_étriped bass.in the planktonic mode for .

' approximately the fifst‘siXIWeeks.Q if it is five weeks, say

so- if it iS-noﬁlplanktdnié, What.is_it?.'““””

| 1f you doﬁ't know,,say you:doh‘t know. Séﬁething '
a iittle:mofe positiVe'and definite that will éésist notHonly'
the presentatioﬁ‘of evidencefbut certainly thé ﬁnderstanding'

by the Board of the'diréction that the parties'feel'is

~important.

hf The Eoéra Wili;deny thé-motioﬁ df»tbé inte;yenors
to stay the procéedingé;
| MR. MACBETH: | Could I:——_ -
| ’"CﬁAiéﬁAN_JENSCH: _Excusé me. ;:€7 ;z

' MR. MACBETH: Could I éimply_inqhire} Mr. Chairman,
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delayrthis-prOCeeding;"ASilong'as they'comenquicklyi—-

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: We were going to come to that.

‘We will further deny the motion of the Hudson River

'Fishermen's:Association'ansthe Environmental Defense Funds

to. requlre the aplecant ‘to offer testlmony deducing "evidence
examlnlng or cross-examining- W1tnesses on the ground that a

basis has not been offered for the motion;

What timevWOuld.the applicant'suggeSt,as convenient}| -

for the.specific anéwers as directed by'thevBoard?
‘MR, TRQSTEN=..May'we'haVe a brief recess, please?
CHATRUAN JENSCH: Sure. W | |
.ikRecess )fJ
. ,MR; TROSTEN.. Mr.'chairman, could'we_possihly
postpone glVlng a spe01flc response to thlS while we look
at it*and move on to other matters? We Willhcertelnly.
do it promptly. - | |
CHATRMAN JENSCH Yes. I don't know whether we

are. g01ng to have enough at thlS conference to merlt taking

“a noon recess for lunch but- 1f we do, perhaps you ‘could

.answer-after'lunch ' If not, we will go stralght throuch

and pelhaps you can give us an answer when we do come back.

'MR. TROSTEN: We are q01ng to do it as promptly

‘as wé- can and w1ll get it to them obv1ously before thelr

cross—examinatlon -- all right. We w1ll answer very shortly
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MR;;MACBETE: 1 would_like;it béfé?é_ﬁhe hearing
fbegins, Mr. Chairméﬁ‘v ' | | :
o MR, TROSTEﬁi Well, éll-right. .Let'ﬁsvreséOnd.as
sooh as we can.. | | - |
1_.CHAIRMA&_JENSCH&4VA11 right;‘ We‘have’got about
tenldayé.' We wili probably~have avfulI da§ tbmorféw,‘
| | "MR. TROSTEN: That'svright;'After'the'turkey'ié‘
finished. o
(Laughfér;)

g,L;CHAIRMAN_JENSCH:_JDoeS‘that move our agenda alohg?

b It has been suggested that -~ are there any other legal -

'MR. MACBETH: MrQ(Chairman(-there.is also pending

before the Board the motion for a consideration of BOWliﬁgmf::

ahd.Roseton.‘-That has béén_briéfed extensively_by;fhe
intervenors‘énd>byjthé applicant‘and‘thé S£aff;:
| | i'could say_just.éffew wofds%about iﬁ but'i‘think
essentially:thatbmééﬁ'points éré covered in the.paperJ
.CﬁAIRMAN JENSCH: Let me ask the staff, I don't

know as. I quite understand the position of the staff about

these two plants.  As I understand the.Viewvof the staff,; it

is that we don'tAhavé jutisdiction_over the plants?
MR. KARMAN: Pardon?
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: As I understand thefviewaqf:the

staff’ié;.the'stafffis:-—vthe‘position'is the staff says1we do
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| o | Lfnot,haVéljuriédietienloﬁetrthebfoesil-fnel'plants? ’
‘ ’» ) 'MR. KARMAN A'I‘hat s rlght. S “ |
3: CHAIRMAN 'JENSCH: What dlfference:dees it;make:as
) ' ’ - .4 “to 'censiderlng the envn,:onmental eff_ectr.of the »boperat'ion.vof
5 _this plant’ S L | | |
ig MR. KARMAN; *Thepqsitlen'of thevetaff['Mr.
5 eChaitman, as indicated ln the'response which we filed to_the
. 8 .:motion of.theuintervenOr, Huaeon River Fishefmen's
:? j Assoclatlon, was based upon, prlmallly upon the Appeal Board“
10 ':de01sl;n lnjthelVetmont fankeemeaeewhh;eh 1ndlcated that the:.
ii .1mpact should be concentrated on the proposedvactlon,ll
| | 12 ' proposed.act;on hete 1sIthe.llcene1ng efvthe Indian PointyTWo.
. | “'."‘i. T nuclear“lt:;*“‘:i ret | 1“e ‘Resgton=Bowling fossil fuel plant,
i and that —--lf I may;quote,l"But‘the;pnoposed‘action invthe
415- '1icensin§ of the:Vermont_?ankee teactof_and not ofvother
1ol bresent_ané futufe faeillties at other places'te'be operated
. i7 » by other flrms, and hav1ng at.best a. contlngent presently
 ]8 | undeflnable relatlonshlprto the fa0111ty.f
lév Thls was basically the underlying motivation“of
'Zé a'the staff in not belng able to analyze the env1ronmental
2& impact of the ploposed plants, those that'are just about tot
_ |l start operation.’ | o L
03 ‘ ,NC}_IAlRMAN JENSCH: vatrs.eem:—':..\tc‘) me ‘in the Niagara-
‘ o 24 Moha\.tvk"'ca.se_ there w‘as. some ..qne'stion talsed as"‘t.o_the"f -e_‘ff,ecf, :
@ff%?ﬂﬁ@%@wtgg nfof.themenetation;of;thelsalem}plant;fif: .
| “The Salen plant was exeluded.ae I reéall the
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13

~.situation, by the.NiagaranohaWk.final enVironmental;statement,

- When this was cailed_to the;attention,of‘the staff,
the Salem plant and its effects were inciuded,j

“MR. KARMAN: ,You‘have me at a disadvantage, Mr.

Chairman. -

CHATIRMAN JENSCH: If I am in error, I would like to

be corrected. While I reaiize'that_was the Salem,‘New_Jersey

plant and this is the Salem, New York plant.--

' MR. TROSTEN: .I am not familiar with it. Which
plant was this?
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Nine Mile Point Number Two.

MR. MARTIN: . Salem, New York is 150 miles from

Nine Mile Two. . -

- CHAIRMAN JENSCH:  Maybe>the-plant with'the'name'

 of Séiem clbééﬁ}ﬁo the ﬁine'Mile4Point'—— what is~£hat,

- Salem, New'Yoszothot2¥ i;d§n'£'kn§w; i haQevarreéollectioh“
the Sélem plant was fhéfeaétéf.included in-the staff,final
'envirqnmental,impaét'statémept’after it Was-callea to their

‘attention.

MR. TROSTEN: For Nine Mile Two?
' CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Yes.

' MR. TROSTEN: To the best of my knowledge there

‘hasn't been an environmental impact statement prepared for.

Nine Mile Two. I williéheck fhat.

'MR;,ROISMAN: This isn't the Cincinnati case-that




~mea-7 -
‘ ' ] “the Appeal Board dec'fided?_ ’
2 fh o . MR.fKARMAN::'No, no. It might possibly be( Mr
'h-3 Chairman, that one of my technieal“etaff advisers - it

| 4 mlght p0551bly be the Fltzpatlrck plant, Upstate New ¥ork.

>5 _'I am- not famlllar w1th the p031t10n SO I am not in a p051tlon

: to'réspond. | -
CHAIﬁMAN JENSCH: My-recollectiqh ie’it is wi#H

8 Niagara—Mohawk, | .

MRQ MACBETH: I would like to say a little bit.h'I.

10 _-thiﬁk:Mrr.Karman_miscehceivee what the interﬁenors.are saying

G

.h‘i"t | 17 ' We are not saying Bowling-Roseton are part of the
. 131l proposed action.'“That.wasAthe contention the’intervehors

e made at the Vermont. Yankee. L

115 The life cycle of the nuclear fuel was part of

- ]6 theractioh thetCemmissioniwas going to license. vWe are
U]7 ‘eaylng Bowllng—Roseton ‘on thevHudson.Rlver for the.next
‘i8 number of years are part of- the env1ronment on whlch
f’ié 'Indran Point Two will be.operating,
20 To hne@ the.iﬁéact of the Ihdian,Point Twpi?lant A
2] on the-envirdnment,,we must khow Whatfs going on in that
. ‘ o9 environment: and part of what S going on are Bowllng—Roseton.
230 It doeon t matter that they happen to be electrlcal'
. | | 24 | -pl-ahts. .In fact they are and we have 1deht1f1ed them ,»a--s _
?fF“““metm'“ that throuéhout,ihThéy;areipartvqf}the environment:oh which -

25
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’gthe?Plant~OPeratQS'as‘if'they were, you know, tidal run-off .

--or tidal -movement dr fresh waterirun—off.'

‘They are part of the impact you look at.--“this

plant beingisituateéd on.this_estuafy; as opposed to a plaht on |

the shores of Lake Ontario, Lake Supgriof,<or on a fresh

water stream 1ik§‘the»V.:T.-Yankee'plant itself.
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stand what these‘plantssare doing-and what”is-inufact_going

"on the river for use by'power plants-for cooling purposes,
~ the level'the.fish.killS’that have been predicted by'both
" the Staff and by the-Intervenors will:be even gféaterfasﬂthe:

'affldav1t from John Clark suggests, when you factor in these

'is the actual factual context in which the plant;willsbe
operating;for the foreseeable future. We are‘not‘askingfthep
Board to take intobaccount, you know, speCulative things in

the future, Storm thg Plant, 1f the ‘Storm Klng Plant should

the Appl:cant has dropped its motion for a nuclear plant

"which has been accepted,happily,ﬁby the InterVenors here.

19

'that the Board would come to a dec1510n based on the Indian .

~ oh, say -- just to plck a number - 25 percent of the strlped’

- bass productlon of the rlver, and in those terms 1t would be

6146

To understand that environment, one has. to under-

on, on the Hudson now is an enormous exploitation of that watey

additional operatlons on the env1ronment of - Bowllng and Rosetor

-Invorder to understand<the-full weight and lmportanc

of Indian Point 2, one has tovsee it in this context, which

be bullt I mentloned ‘the- plant in the motion papers since

 {Laughter.)
'We certainly don't have to think about - that. But

those plants that are g01ng to be operatlng, I thlnk “have to.

be looked at as part of the environment. It mlght well be

Point evidence alone, that Indlan Point 1is llkcly to kill,

e
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research for two years. or five years or whatever.

If the evidence is‘before.the Board that at the

same time the rest of the'striped‘bass production in the'

rlver was g01ng to be decreased by other aCtJVlty in the

env1ronment then thls adalttonal impact of Indlan P01nt

might persuade the-BOard that in: fact there wasn't time to do

research;hthe'cooling towers were needed at this plant now.

‘Obviously the Board can only exercise jurisdiction. over this

plantr*but-it_Should.exereise that jurisdictioh and make its

decision on the basis of the knowledge of the entire environ-

ment. 'It.is not only the importance of that knowledge to.this

Board and to the Commission. . -
I. think theréfis'ndtéﬁestion after the decisions .

from the Circuit‘Couxt‘of Appealsvin the District of Columbia,

- and particularly in NRDC versus Mortdn and the Seaboarad

case thlng, Lhat part of what NEPA is almlng at 1s to 1nform

‘other agenc1es and the Congress and the Pres1dent himself as

to what'the situation, the env1renmental situation is in the‘

areas surrounding theseuvafiouS'proposals; and the agencies
must'look-beyohd;,YOu’knew, a narrow view of just'theirvlittle

plant. They have t0'lookvat3the environment in a broader

sense.

=That~WaSEttueuwith'the Morton case and with the

offshore oilvleasing'proposal in which they werehfequired‘to




~ar3
. v ]- f.::l‘o_ok. ét thé oil irﬁport%q'uota .system.' Other abi_t;»exrnat..v.iVes.‘. ,\
2 .for,procui'ing the ‘oi]'_.. 3 Here'_ I thi#k there 1s nb"quest-ion
‘ -_ o .3 that that broader v:Lew of the .Hudscﬁ‘n.;River is ab.soiutéiy
4 essential to inforrr; other agenc’:ies' and the Congréssftwo
5l Congressmen pointea iﬁ out_‘in letters which .théy v}rofé in,
6l 1n i:"es‘p.onse' to ﬁhe d.ra'ft_ s.ta'temenbt', that a broader v1ew of
71 the Hudéon_ Riyei‘ was esseﬁtial. I think-"Congi:ess ‘and the
gll executive generally are relying on agencies :‘L‘iké. the AEC to
9| take 'that.brc;ader.v'iew éo the information is before them |
101l and they. can;-takga_ others, if they thihk it would be nec.:essa'ry'.,
BRE" “-_at‘; Bowling ajnd Rését‘on. .4 | |
‘ - 12 _ - Bowling a;ﬁd Roseton. are part 6f ﬁhe 'énvironmént., o
13 ‘On_e'“ can'noi.: -bund-er-sta‘md ‘the.impa/c_t of Indian P'oin;c 2 on Athe.
14 ,-eﬁvironment unless one l(vaokva;' ét thé Wh.ollAeAenvironmen't.,.there. |
15| Those plants .are:‘par;t’of J';t..“They are starting.up. Bb\élingf
16 h‘as'.‘Stalrvted up, I _'bel'.ieve".-v Roseton, the fi;:st' unit must be’
]} just .starting oxf.v jﬁst about to startv.'. The seéond unit is
18| coming. in {:he _.sp.ring.l Tﬂe- second unit of Bowling, in time fqr »
19| the surﬂﬁ\er of -"74,‘_ it is there. This is not speculative.
90 ‘Next time you'-afev:at:the vSpri‘ngvaJ‘.»e Ih‘n, y‘ou‘ca‘n}vdrive up and
21 down the bar:xks of the Hudéoﬁ ad tbére they are. It is not e_a. '
4. ‘ ‘ . 22 -‘maAtter} o.f; well, maybe ;—;omé tirﬁe five br 10 years' from now |
23 Iﬁlants;willkv be .construc':ted,v SOmefching will héppén-.
) ‘ .' 24 I thin};,that énvironmental sitﬁatio%l'--has to be
Ace ~ Federa Reporters, '2”°5 .a:nalyzec.i_.a‘.nd "I' think that .thé v-St_afAf statément is "inadeqthla_fc_e
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~

- .should be required'on-those points and evidenée»from:ﬁhe .

other,paities onfthosé:issuesvShoﬁld be.ruled‘?*admiésible
to the hearing.

‘MR.- BRIGGS: Mr. Karman, in the Staff's environ-

Tental statement, in thinking about they -- there must have

' been some thinking about Bowling and Roseton, if -there was

a reason to believe that operation of those two plants would
in effect destroy the Hudson River fishery, would there be
reason to recommend putting cooling towers on Indian Point 2?

'_MR.ﬂKARMAN: th would'séém_not; Mr. Briggs. .

MR. BRIGGS: Do you know.whether some”consideratidn

“was given:to that point'in preparatidn of the environmental

sta£ement? ,. ; ;;:£f7:}i:
Mﬁ.‘KARMAN:~vWell,'I aﬁ not in a position at this
particular moment to respond to that.'
- CHAIRMAN JENSCH:. The'Board“isLa”littlé éoncerhed

as to whether the reliance by the Staff is really not a state-

.ment out of'contextﬁ‘ I think the fuel cycle was the subject

of_the decision Which'Stéff counsel réferred,to,'and'i'don't
'kan‘that,it'is‘partiéuiariy helpful héreg;
Applicanté'7  |
MR, TROSTEN& May I address thé §ene£a1.§ueétions?
> ACﬁAIRMAN JENSCH: éure. | | |

MR. TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, we believe that the
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| fundamental legal question that's involved here is whether

- the action to be considered in this partiéular procéeding is

the impéct‘bf the licehSing_of this particular plant or

the impact of the‘licensingfof a series of plants or some

- complex involving these plants..

" CHAIRMAN JENSCH:' I think that is trué, “Butvit'
is the impact on what.

MR. TROSTEN: Well, if you -- accepting the basic

principle that the licensing action is the licensing .of this o

particular plant, then. you come to the question that Mr.’

Macbeth poseasa§“to'what is the_énvironment_upon which-this-
plant‘wiil opé;été._ .5 {_ u '}L  . o ,'» :jun .

| :ﬁeii; it islbiear to us, Mr.'Chairmanjvthat’you. ’
danndt.take,the oﬁératiOn.of tﬁesg two —-.these plants, the.
Bowling_aﬁd ﬁoseton plaﬁts, the:projected-future»impact'of

these plants, and considér because these plants are going to

'be operating in the future, that:thgyfsémehow will constitute.

the environmeﬁt.of this-Indian Point plant which is being
considefed in this_proceeding; = |

_ Mr. MacbethAgéve a yeﬁy beéufifui examplé, as a
matﬁér?bf fact;ipf hqw‘plané éhéﬁge.and"schedules éhange,and .
so fbrth.‘xThe'Appiiéan£.has.withdrawnfits”épplicaﬁiéﬁ for i»
the ﬁaépdmnﬁmmk: Plant..°There could Ee magy chahges in'the

schedule for operation of the Bowling and Roseton plants, in o

the design of those plants; ‘Maybe cooling towers will be
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' v ' ]‘ 'J'-required fér 't‘hoée‘r ﬁ‘lant:s. | Schédulﬂes éan cﬂhar;ge:v The whole
| 2 situation can cha'n‘ge'.' To say that_'in d.ete'rmi“ning;what the

3 environment is '-‘-‘-V. ” |

4 o i CHAIRMAN- 'JENS.CH-:_‘ By the ice aée.
5 v‘-, - S .(I;aughter;'.)_ | |

: _5 o - That's a ’p‘os's.ibilitgr, ‘too.v
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_envirdnment is that should be viewed by the Board and by the

. Staff and by the parties in a particular proceeding.

_ this'plantrwillVoperaté?“ ‘We .say that is a speculative.

14
16

I don't'bélievé it's”réaghed full:commercial»operatioﬁ.

obviated 6r:removed from consideration? - That is an existing |

6152
MR. TROSTEN: In any:event, What'is called‘for, it'

seems to us, by NEPA, is a rule of reason as to what the

"Now,it,is_éertainlyvtrue‘that_we'have looked at_£he_
tbtéi énVironment'as_it.hés been affeCtedby.plénﬁé‘that
aré‘on the rivér,'£he Lovett “piant,4the Déhsksmméf_
plénty and so forth.:;To look beyond into the plantskthat.’f
are-expected'to operate:iﬁ soﬁe moae on the river,'and'say;_

"Well, will these become part of the environment upon which

and unreéiisﬁic sort_of}analysis;that is not célléd‘fdrjﬁhdef'
NEPA; | '  f{ ff | |
CHAIRMANJJENSCH:-'Iélﬁhere.éoméiuse of»éné Qf theSe
plants .now, ﬁbwiihg and;Rosetqn?' | |
 _MR. TROSTEN: The Bowling plant has gone- into --

Bowling 1 unit‘has”gOné into partial commercial,operation.;'_

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: It is reléasing some effluent
now?

 MR. TROSTEN: ' Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH:- How do you-feel that can be

facth is it not? -

MR. TROSTEN: Well, I would say this, Mr. Chairman:
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*,I suppose-it would be oOnceivable if‘you —4'to.determine the

.Theyoare asking thet‘an analysis be made on the basis of
models or projections or What?have4you’as_to'what,thelfutufe

impact of these~plants'will be when these plénts‘have not -

‘of them are not_expected:to operate'until, in one case, May ofj

1973, if it goes into operation in May of 1973;_and the other

14| the Staff takes at all.. Staff just says,'“we-don'tihave*any

it, from’thesefdifferent.cases, there's some process, I hear

power levels and certaln release rates of effluent that - you

6153

-~

very limited amount of information that is developed during
the last month or two of operation of this particular facilityl,

y

but that isn't what the Intervenors are asking'for here.

operated atkthe'pxesent time in any substantial’degree. Some

the summer of_1974,'if'itfgoes into operation;in the snmmer
,-CHAIRMANtJENSCH:fYon see, that isn“t‘the‘position
jurisdiction}”-draw,the blind down. We.won't7even look at it.["

You are making’an_argument‘that,'as;I understand

a lot ”about, celled extrapoletion. I.thought;if you knew

what a f0551l fuel plant w1ll do, because you know certain

can know when ==~ no one»iS'going‘to-belleve that it is
peculatlve that you are g01nq to shut down Bowllng or Roseton
or dlsnantle 1t and move 1t away.‘ It.is there and they

are: plannlng to usellt iAll reasonable’probablllty, w1tnla.

reasonable assulance that we . need beyond being- 1ncred1ble and
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"down or move Bowling or Roseton away in order to change the
put in:cooling towers at those two fossil plants, then I think

‘or kﬁown{ we'd have to take it to tell it like it is.
"this: It is just bééauSe of the dggfee of uncertaihty ——
. reasons f—‘becausé"df-the degree of uncertainty as to what

environment,-howithey may be operative, how their design may

operating makes'them part'of the environment, which this Board

Court in_Amchitka dida., I don‘t think that is what the Vermont

6154
unlikely and rémoté and imposéiblé_-— we sti-1 think it is

something that ‘you -- looks pretty realistic.

~ MR. TROSTEN: Firstvof’all, you won't have to shut

rpoténtial impact on the environment which is --“‘that ' is pre -+

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: You are éaying you are going to

it is a certainty that ought to be taken into consideration. '

Until you propose a different operation than now projected
MR. TROSTEN: All I am saying, Mr. Chairman, is
and this isn't the only reason, but one of the principal

these plants ——'What.impact'these plants may have on the

be changed, that it isn't .reasonable or rational or follow the

fule of reason‘that;NEPA requires for you to_look-intd~the

future and say éoméhow_the-fact these plaﬁts will. be
must consider in this case. ' I don't think thét is what the

Yankee'case‘suggeSted{

CHATRMAN JENSCH: Let me ask you: Suppose there

were a»fossil-fﬁél plant right nexﬁ door to-Indian_Point Q-and
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. 4m11 . .they-vwere releaeir}g :eeme effluent, two ‘units, one‘releasing
1 o - 2 ﬁow. Would you:. consider that':'as '.a part of- the»e_x.i.s'ting
‘ 3 enviironn.je.nt? o | |
4f- - "MR." KAPilAN: - Mr. Chairman —-
] B o | CHATRMAN JENSCH: If you meve it up’ 10° miles or
7y o | 'MR. TROSTEN: We don't cOnsidéf.a_plaht‘asﬂa.fbssil"
.8 | plant is éignificenﬁ. | "
9 o | . MR. KARﬁiAN:‘ ‘Neither do we.. We ihdi‘caﬁe —-- in our
10 environmental impact statement we indieate that the Staff
v”' haé» evaluavted en\?ironrﬁental impacts. Th.is.lis XII~-42 of
. | 12 the final: statement. | |
13 ' CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Thank you. -
141 o - . MR. KARMA’N: " The kl‘aet full p-axlfa'graph‘ on the page
15 under M. : .It saye' the‘ Staff has evaluated'the eﬁvironmental-'
16 impvact.s of'.the oﬁcefehroﬁgh cooling system of Indj;an Point'v2.
170 superimposed upon the cumul'ative_ effects of the exis_ting_
'. 18 :’.plents upon .the'riv'e‘-r, narﬁelly‘ Dans}{_ammer,_' Lovet.t:, and Indian
19 Point 1. | "
20. .- AU :-On p_age.XIIi-.43‘, we‘, indi‘cate avlthough ‘thS final
2] stafement'includeé i_?he incremental effects of Indian Point.
‘ | 22 | --‘Unit‘s 1 and 2.,>",othej;miimpact,steﬁements will be prepared for .
23  Units 1 and 3. E K .
‘ | 24| | CHAIRMAN JENSCH: wﬁere is it dealifﬁg Witﬁl“Ro'seténg |
ce - Federal Reporters, Inc. ’ : : '
25 a_nd Bowling?
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MR. KARMAN: - They were not operating when this was

prepared.

CHAIRMAN'JERSCH£ 1 undeiétaﬁd,”'As I»uﬁdérstand
the positidn;‘it is so élosé'ﬁo_reality nobody tﬁinks yoﬁ are | -
going to change § fossil.fuel plantvfrom ité hormal Qpefatioﬁ,7 

MR.[TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, Mr.;chairman( these
planté.ﬁustjgo'thréugh the -- |

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Bugging, de—bugging,

MR; TROSTEN: Not just thét; VI{aﬁ n§£ referring
to the-uncertainty assOciéted with their mgthod of Operation.
I am réfefring tO'tﬁé:faqt_they are requifed to get permits

for discharges gnder ghe.EederaIAWatér Pollution Control Act '

- amendments. They must go through the environmental review

that ﬁhét‘statuﬁe qéiié'fér. ‘They must go fhrough thé
environmental*féyiéw-céiied'for by the Department of
EﬁvironheptaivCoﬂsétvéti&ﬁgéf thé Stéte of-New York.-
._In_othér wprdé,,thesé plants are subject'to
enQirOnmentalifevieQ; “‘ h | |

CHATRMAN JENSCHE You mean  to say their planning -

‘operation -~ Bowling is now operating as part of Unit No. 1.

i and“you don't have any of those permits yet. Do you have

permits for either one? -

" MR. TROSTEN: I am not absolutely certain, Mr.

-Chairman.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Would you guess they did if they
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are operating?

'MR.'TROSTEN: 1 would assume they do, excepting,

'Mr;7Chairman} as you:know,;if'YOu have filed an applicatiéh

for a permit under the Refuse Act of 1899 and you have

"complied with all épplicgbie-requireménts, dischargesvére
-permiﬁted for a period of time pending the corsideration
ﬁand action by the En&ironmeﬁtél-PrOteéﬁion Agendy on that. -
.As you know, theré is.that prdvisibn built right.into the

statute. To the best of mY‘knoWledgé, they have a -- well,

in any event they ceftainly have applied for a Refuse Act

1
i

o

permit. Whether the —-

VvCHAIRMAN JENSCH: You came almost-up.to the point

of saying something definite.
- (Laughte¥.)
I thdught‘I wouldn't interrupt you..

What do they have for the Bowling plant now?
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MR} TROéTEN:  They ha&e.a“Sectidn'ioﬁéerhi£,. To
:the.bést-Cf myhknowiédge they do-hotrhévéta‘final discharge
éermit»ffomrthé Corps“df Enginéers and, of ¢ourse;;they doﬁrt
have oﬁe ffbm thé Envifanmental'ProtectionvAgency.. |

".'KCHAIRMAN JENSCH;'. That is gra_.hd‘fa'the"r‘é‘d‘ into
‘thé.amendmenﬁs? o
MR.'TROSTENL That's correct. |

Just to continue the-argument,”briéfly,

- Mr. Chairman; I really'think,that to say that you should

somehow consider thisutq~be part 6f-the gn&ifonment‘because
of the.inférmatién function of the.Natibnal.EnVironmenﬁal
Policy&Aét and'to site.Mérton and ﬁheseiotﬁer,éaées is
reaily beside the poin£, f' |

. -Eifst.éffaii;'it'is-quité.cléar froﬁ_tﬁe Morton
case ﬁhat.thatIWés é'vefyﬁdifferént SOrtéoffactibn'tban is
being éonsidered by the‘Atomic Energy'Commiséion here.

The courﬁ'in;Mofton-Very specifically indicated

that the action be sémeghing more specific’like the

issuance of a license for a dam, that you would not be

l'subjeCt to the.same sort of generalized information

developing fﬁnctidns that came out of that court decision.
So I really think that there is no basis in the National

Environmental Policy Act ‘to consider that simply for

;Winformétional-purposes‘it is necessary td~dis¢lose~all of

this information.
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" the impact on the river of the fish that the Hudson River
. impact, too)ﬁlThey are not suggesting that we consider that

‘impact on the fish infthe Hudson River than these two plants.

514 lment,ié;  He,is.jus%-simply sayihg lookiét Bowling and Roseton
‘15_ '
16 is.
' mor¢ thin§; besides Bowliﬁg and Rosétbh;\ﬁ'
 j9
-a line is aséﬁred offg¢£ting a4fish‘énd it wiil affect the
P

.,‘ll 2

.doing it it would be very successful.

- that. . The whole point of the Staff‘s_analysislabout,sixteen

As I say, Mr. Chairman, I really believe that
it is no more necessary fbr»us'to~consider the impact of
ﬁhe‘B0wlingfand Rosetoh"plantb than it is.forvus to consider
fishermen are going to catch. They are going to have an
impact but, who knows, maybe that would have a much greater
L‘CHAIRMAN‘JENSCH; ‘That may be;'but the law'doesn't
require that as I understand it, that the men going out.
tossing a liheL
'MR. TROSTEN: He is not making éhat-ardﬁment,
He is saying yes, but you have to- find out what the environ-
because that is the only way you can know what the environment
The;environment.is’impacted'44 is affectéd:by_maﬁy

;1CHAIRMAN'JENSCHEY.You are saying a man toSsing

environment. .

MR. TROSTEN: I am sure if Mr. Macbeth were

MR. MACBETH&-'In fact, the staff~has»¢oﬁsidefed”

6159 |
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- of the fishery is preciseiy'aimed at the affect that fishermen
was put in. The staff has covered that.

~discussion in Chapter V about it. t;'dOn't‘have.the.reference

another agency ‘has put lts 1mpr1matur of approval on these
other plants that cuts off all con51deratlon by the Atomlc

-Energy Comm1531on, that simply isn't so.

’lncorporate it here as part_of thelr general analysis.’

_ can'perfectly well look at that mateérial and if theyafind-it

6160
inch fork lengths and those'requirements and the state men
'pose that'fish be'caught_only when they are. sixteen ihches

long and there are_analyses of how that influences the'growth
had on the size of the flshery before that state requlrement
It is -- again back to7Chapter XIT -- there is

offhand.

I think.that”ifvthe applicant is:arguing that if

(I think it is perfectly reasonable for the staff
to look at the studles done by other agencxes,.and if they =

feel an. excellent study has  been done, they can s1mply

"I am not suggesting the staff has to go back
and rip up.everything anothercexcellentfagenCy‘has done, that -

the staff feels is competent, and~start'afresh,. I feel they

persuasive,.incorporate that as part of ‘the statement.
_’But’simply’thé fact that some other agency has»looke
at it I don t thlnk it leally has bearlng here It is ==

those plants are part of the environment.

a
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In’fact,,other'agencies,are out there looking as |

well. That-isiprobably a good thing. It will make the

Commission's work less.

But it doesn't instruct the Commission, therefore,

to,drpp the issue at,ﬁhét point.
| YCHAIRMAN JENSCH:‘VWhat‘doeS‘EhiS~ChapterblOfpermit
provide as to temperéture ievels of liquid releases, do you |
know? |
' MR.'TROSTEN; Well, the more reéent Sectionllo

permits .contain envirbnmentalvcohditions'that.may have dealt

with that subject, Mr. Chairman. I am not abéolutely-sﬁre.

MRf.MAQBETHE I knpw'a;little bit”abou£ the Bowling

Section lOfpermit. It is perhaps one of the most confused

pieces of history the Army,Corps.of Engihéers has ever

produced. As far as I can make out it is a permit for

constructidn in'the river. It requires before a discharge

‘PermitlbéﬁiSSUed an impact statement of -- I believe a final

_ impact'statement“be filed‘witﬁ the Coéuncil on Environmental

Quality.rv

| }  To“the bést“bf mygknowiedge'a;araff‘statement on'i.
that.piaﬁt has nOw beéq-filed,'but no.finél énVifonmentai
impaét_statement‘haé beenvfilediby the Corps énd in the méan—
time the disbharges'§o fdrwara)" |
o 'THe"éoﬁstfuéﬁioﬁéhas*béen comﬁleted. 'On“tdp ofAA

which the original draft statement that.was circulated by
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' ‘ 1| - the 'jCorps' Was-ﬂdra\#nf' up by the:applicant, Orange ‘ﬁo'ckland.
2| L wian . Con Edlson, ofecourSe, 1s 1n a joint venture
. 3 w1th Orange Rockland on thlo plant ‘ That. 1.s in fac‘t» bad on =%
4 rts face under'the Green County case. | |
5 - :: 1 . I would be w1lllng to go into what the Army Corps
b ’of Englneers has produced in the way of a Rube Goldberg
7 machihe in their_environmental.reView,ofvthat plant. It is
8- one of the worst pleces of rev1ew I have ever seen

9 - CHAIRMAN JENSCH What is the temperature level,

10| = do you know, Mr. Macbeth?

n U MR. 'MACBETH‘V:‘ It is _approximately- fifteen :degreesv.'
. | 12 .. MR. TROSTEN: That is the Delta T.you are:talking: -
13| about. Are 'you-‘t‘alk'ing“about the Delta T o'n'- cross—'con‘densers‘?

1471 _. L rC'IViAIiRMAN".JENS‘CIA{: No ) The rele’a‘se to the.river o
15 afte'r' the conden.ser,s";f | o

16 B '.MR. '-MACBETH:‘. ‘I idon't‘ thinkb there is such a

17 prec:Lse requlrement |

A]‘8 | _ MR ATROSTEN ‘Mr. Maobeth, I bel:ieve y.ou‘.'are

: VT‘? .referring to the ‘_Section_-ﬂle ‘permit rather “than the Seotion 10
20 | pﬂermit' the' Y'Chairmah v}as ‘“a"s}\;ing aboﬁt; _Ish-' t that (correct? _

21 : . MR, MACBET_I.H.: - This i's where it gets s$0 confusing.
' ‘ .22 'Pa‘rt 'of the Séc-tion‘ 10 permit, as‘ f'ar as I >can se.e,. was a
23 requlrement that before discharges begln a flnal environmental
.‘ 24 ‘-’;i:mpa-czt"-‘.:statem'e’n.t '>b.e.':'f:'L%lJ:‘ed..- Now«, what has been - that ---"what ':. '

. Ace ~ Federal ReporterAs,.lnc'. o . S .
’ 251 ‘has now been filed is ‘a draft statement for »the discharge
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permit which was filedbe the Army Corps of'Engineers\ahout

twoldays before theiwatervPollution Control Act of 1972 was
issued mhich'wouldiappear tovrunvthe-Army Corps’out of the
business ofvfiling impact statements for dischargesQ
" S0 it —; the legal situation-really'could not

be much more confusing.' Cne could set this all out, but I
think Lhe fundamental p01nt is that regardless of how the
Army Corps of Engineers has tied a Gordian knot around that
plant the staff of the Commission still has the duty to
look at that plant as part of the env1ronment

lf they can- —-- 1f they find the Corps has done a

excellent study of that they can swmply rely: on the

information the Corps has produced_and append that as,part

" of their general analysis to this statement. That would be

: satisfactory;'

ff'They have to come up with something which'they.feel_

has a sound basis in fact If they feel some other agency -

has done that, that 1s their judgment and that 1s flne.‘ I-may

disagree»With 1t, but the p01nt is the staff has then

‘dischargedytheir duty as they see it}"They have looked at

the whole environment. If we have other-evidence,,we could
bring it in.

The pOlnt is that the issue should be in the

‘hearing and that the staff should produce as part of their

impact statement some analy51s of the impact of that plant 'in




' ) envi.z::‘onm_ent';f
| 2 o MR; TROS_‘TE.N:'V One point I think '_Mvr'.‘Macbevth 1s |
' . 3 ol.ve'r’l‘ookivng tis the faét.»tha‘t rv'egardlessv_l 6f- what ﬁhe éOrps
¢ 4 '

of Engineers mayfhaVeidone in the way of pfeparing a final

5 epv@x@mﬁental statemént‘ under the Nat;ional‘ Enviro‘nme_ntal
6 Policy Act for a discharge ff_cjm Bowling, this plant must |
7 ;obtain a pe.rmit under Séction'4_62 of the F,e'c‘ierbal Watéf
8 Péllution Control Act amendménts. There has tbé be an
‘. ? apprépriate environménéél review'by EPA in connec_;ion' with
AIO_'_ - the issuance of that and £here is the 6ppbrt'.,u.ni.ty.,f_or a
m he-aring.“'7 o - . .
- . ‘ 12, o o 'I[here .i.s' .—-'_',‘Con,gr»es.s has -enac_:ted_ a 'comp:léte.
| | _]3 ‘ fra'mé_w"ork»liletrev for" thé é.nvifonmeﬁtal review of this
14 | .

“plant and of the RoSeton plant. I think it is simply wrong

15 and it is.bad policy and it is bad law to suggest ’tha,t»‘s-omeho“_"- _

16 the Atomic Energy Commission should take over the environ- .
endl3 17 mental review of these other plants.
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‘misstatemeht of  their position. 'i’think_What they are saying
the Hudson River at a temperature of 96 degrees,.thatrybu,.

'Changédnor modified, whatever be the tempefaturé‘limit,'it

'is something that you see going down the river. -You look

are interested in the BoWlingmandvRoseton plants. They are
- suggesting somehow you could determine what the environment

]7’ ~is in the Hudson River by looking at these two. plants.,

6165

CHATRMAN JENSCH: I think that's entirely a =
is that if Bowling-Roseton are.authorized to release water to

shouldn't,closé,your eyes to it.: Whether it is permitted or .|

out.tﬁeffivef and steam is coming from the Hudson River, -you
don't say, "well, thét must be an illusion.. We are not
going tO'lodk at it." ji_thinklyou have to take a‘look at
what-you.seé and what's.there.; e

) M§; TROSTON; _I don‘f'think~I-Have'miastated_their
pqsitionAfo; this reésén} - What they are adopting‘is,they._”

are saying we have tq look at these two power plants. They .

They. are not suggesting that you look at all the
other_commonest ﬁactors} Mr. Chairman, thgt could involve
tﬁe environment of tﬁéiﬁudson RiQer;" |

:_I ﬁentioneé é.méﬁént ago.the impact on the river
ofAthe.Hudson-River Fiéhermenf- Tﬁere are.otﬁer industrial
facilities; Thére'ate_poilution control-abatément.prqgrams
that are in'function.

 CHAIRMAN JENSCH: | You are not going to Wait‘for
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|| - those programs to be in effect'before7you look ‘at what. is

~existing there now, are you?.

-MR. TROSTEN: But‘it isn't existing there now.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH:' Assuming you’had releases from

‘chemical plants w1th not only chemlcals but- high temperature

and you know that, say, the State of New York is going to

have some control programs on those releases; untll-those

programs have been adopted and in operation, you’are;not

g01ng to say that doesn' t ex:Lst'>
MR TROSTEN' But the’point is, Mr. Chairman, that
these plants don' t exist now. You pointed out that 1t 1s true

that the Bowllng plant may have started generatlng a little --

'*somerelecnrmcmtye But the nthnr n1~n+c ara -- gne: of them

- is practioally-two years away; the other one is in mid—year -

-

mid—next—year;_and we’arevtalking about plants that are
going to»be;startinglup} and they don't exist now.
 _There are'plants that are_going‘to be,starting

up‘sometime in the‘future, if thlngs go as we expect, if,they»'

are not changed and so forth

.CHAIRMAN JENSCH. Would they be w1th1n the range of'
your flve-year study that you- have been mentlonlng'>

MR. TROSTEN; }Yes,_51r; Irmean they would‘startf

'up durlng the perlod of flve-year study.

MR. KARMAN: . And will be analyzed by the staff 1n

its environmental-analy51s of-Indlan,P01nts One,and mhree,,Mrt
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~ Chairman.

e whEER
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- would cause the =-- such irfeparable damage that regardless

_counsel --

:  have never in our final environmental statement indicated
‘ we will recommend‘cooling towers. .We have recommended -an
2041 . - ' ' '
|| 'alternate closed cycle cooling system.
21 L = - - o -
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CHAiéMAﬁ JENSCH;, Buﬁ.ﬁot qu?féf”‘
MR, KARMAN:_ th‘f§r>Tﬁo. 
© CHAIRMAN JEﬁs¢H£='pr -
1 MR.‘kARMAN:  Wé indicated ih our final environ-
meﬁtal $£atemeht thatAthé;inéreméntal.effectsgof~gpération
of Unit Two aré_df sgfficiégt magnitude to justify the.usé
ofralternate éooling.systems for protection of the
environment, . We hévé>indicated Two to ' be superimﬁosed'on One,
Dance Caméra,Lévett; those plants in operation. We felt |
there was suffiéignt impaét. v' . |
Now; fhe guestion thatiwas asked of me»before,as
hé ~w;#had anaifzé&-ﬁﬁe%her Roseﬁon-and‘ﬁowling
of’the'cooiing toweré, Ilcanhot ahswe£ that.--

| CHAIRMAN JENSCH: As I understand the applicant's

- . MR. KARMAN: I shouldn't say'coolingNtOWers,gﬂWe

' CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Which can be accomplished by
perhaps’mahy means, one-pffwhich would be cooling towers?
'MR. KARMAN: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN.JENSCH: As I understand this speculative
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" unicertainty about Bowling and Roseton, as to whetherithey:

are going to start'upf Ilsuppose yQu'd<apply that to Indian

‘Point, too? There secems to be some speculation

possibilities.
The thlng that is kind of disturbing is there

seems to be so much uncertalnty as to the env1ronment but

. on the radiological safety you didn't have quite‘the'same

uncertainty and I wondered if -- how you wouldpdistinguish
between the lack of knowledge in some'instanees and -~

MR. TROSTEN:,,I think that can be done, Mr.

. Chairman. Flrst let me: repeat that these plants w111 be

_operating, that the flveryear study period will encompass

the period during which these plants are starting up.
. I,would.say'as.far-as the'mattertof‘ﬁncertaintyA

in the environmental area versus the'radiological safety

-area,-it_is simply a fact, Mr. Chairman, thatvthe.amount_of-

information about envifonmental mattérssand indeed the_leVel
of conoernonertenvironmental matters has not yet permitted
the'amassiné.of_a_suffieient amount of information ot.an
amount of information.anfnhere'apptOXimating the"type-bf
infofmation that has been developed_over thevpast'25'years
in the‘radiologicalvsafety area.

It was for this'reason that Congress went and

'“enacted NEPA, prov1d1ng for a balan01ng of 1nformatlon. It

is for that reason that Judge erght talked about a
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“ systematic, finelyvtuned‘balaﬁcing that has to be done in

each “case because you don't have enough information . in a

- lot of aréas:and~you'have to balance éuch_thingélas the lack

of information and the lack of certainty against other things

like the:qost of‘putting-in éooling.towers or‘the cost of
taking certéin»measureé.tg d$ things,J o

| 'It is for exactly that reason’that'you'have to
héve_this_kind‘of:aibalanCing anaiysis;  NEPA aséumes_yod
may not'haQe this kiﬁd,of informatiqn and it_simbly fequires
in each ¢ase the Board loqk ét-what is available éna-méké a

judgmentjonfthe basis ofvthaty,the best judgment that;ggn be

made. i

. CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Can I change to a different
subject. . ... - . | -
Let me ask you in your consideration how far -does

the séopr of.alterﬁatives go?'vDoes it'includexthe

possibilities of power from Canada?

MR, TROSTON: I certainly think that the -

- possibility of purchased power,. including the possibility

of purchased‘power from Canada, is one of the alternatives

that was considered in the staff's statement and has been

considered in the-applicant's testimony, and I think that

as an alternative; yes, this is an»alté:native within the
scope of the procéeding.

. CHATRMAN' JENSCH: And you will be prepared to -
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'_submit data on -- in é»little_moré detail on this alternative

of pbwe: and I take it that:gets to the technidal,phases]

jtop,’the'feasibility of direct current tranémission; and

diversion'baék to_alternétiﬁg current?

MR.'TﬁOSTEN:v I1f this wefeEtd Be reéhiréd,during
the course of ﬁhe,hearing} we would be preparéditdlaé'ﬁha;}uv;:ﬁ
Mr. Chairman. L |

CHAIRMAN JENSCﬁ:'-I had some'impreSsion that4this v¥
there is quite a p§tential_of hydrOelectric poﬁer in

Northern Labrador and.I guess Quebec, too.. It is going to

waste up there now_ahd the conservationists could save -a lot

of power if‘they‘put_some cement in the_cannons'up'there;

- ‘the possibilitieé'oftpower seem tremendous.

I wonder whether that isn't the speculative

alternative to Ihdian Point Nﬁmber Two. How do you feel .

about that?

© MR. TROSTEN: I think the analysis that has been

 done including théfétaff's“ahalysis in the final.environmental

’

statement:indiCateé that this is not an adequate valternative

in the short term nor is it really a proven adequate

‘alternative in the long term.
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'CHAIRMANAJENSCH: You have a contract for some

MR. TROSTEN: I believe so.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: You are not suggesting the

.company shouldn't have signed that contract?

MR. TROSTEN: ' No, sir; but I am also'saying I would|.

have to look into thié further myself.

‘CHAIRMANQJENSCH:' Wiii.you do:.that?

MR..TROSTEN: ‘Yes; sir. Yes; sir.

ECHA;RMAN JENSCH: .Allfright,5_‘: 

¥- Well,'prior to tﬁé BOafd'é consideration of this

Bowiing—Roseton.éituatiqh,Jis there some othér matter we can
consider at this tim¢?.1'

MR; TROSTEN:“ Weil, would-it.be sétisfactoryth»the

Board, Mr. Chairman, ‘if we proceed to the matter of the

.schedulé for- the Decembéf 4 hearing?

 CHAIRMAN JENSCH: All right.
What do you propose?

MR.-TROSTENil‘What,i propose, Mr._Chairman, is that

‘at the outset of the hearing, all parties commencing with the

Applicant put in their direct case.
Applicant would propose to offer in evidence the

documents listed on attéchmenttAﬁtéythe suggested agenda that '

‘was passed out this morning.

In addition, Applicant intends to offer a limited
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amount of oral testimony by four of its witnesses: Dr. Lauer,

"extensive testimony, MY . Chairman; and that would be the ohly

'.Appllcant, I would presume that all other partles should offeru

théeir direct case.
‘understand that the Intervenors will offer the testimony of

‘or guestions that may‘arise in connection with those offers,

;examination’of:the'RegulatOry~Staff by the Applicant followed

by cross-examination dﬁAtheaRégulatoryvStaff-by:the Intervenors.

eXaminatioh'ofithe'Regulatery'Staff. ‘We will be receiving

;shortly,'I undérstand!frbm.Mr. Karmah,'a.1ist.of'theiwitnesses'

3Intervenors, dependlng on how much tlme the Board had scheduled

wf®r<thefhearing, we,would propose»one of two.thlngs,»Mrfﬂ'h

Dr. Lawler, Dr. McFadden ana Dr.  Raney. This would'hot be
oral testimony that.we"plan'to offer at this time.A
Pollow1ng the offerlng of ev1dence by the
‘As I understand itf'theuStafffs direet case-will
consist of the final environmental statement. I further

Mr. John Clark and Dr.aEricfAinsley of October;BOth.

Following the offer of evidence and»anyvobjectiohe.

I would propqse; Mr;fChairman, that we proceed with cross-
' We estimate approximately three days ofpcrqss-

who will be available for cross-examination in the areas of
my letter identified -- the letterfof‘Saturday1
-~ After the cross—examinatidh'of the“Applicant byf

the -- of the Staff rather, by the Appllcant and the
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" ‘Chairman: We~could;éithet-procéed with cross-examination of
'the:Intervenors"witﬁesses:¥—'we are fully prepared to go'
‘forward with cross-examination of Mr. Clark and Dr.'AinSIey,

and, .‘indeed, that is what we proposé'that-we do.

-following cross-examination of the Staff witnesses to cross-

' witness there to swear to the written testimony at that point,

Washington, and since‘they would simply be swearing to the

6173

. 'If there is some question about that, and if the
Intérienérs feel in.the time éyailable‘they'can.completetﬁheir
cross—exéminapidn-df bﬁr witneéses during the hearing éessioﬁ,
well, we;are‘ameanabiejﬁo disqussioﬁ of that with thé;Interr~
vénofs,'tqo. | |

" We certainly will be prepared to proceed immediately

examinétion of Mr. Clafk.ahd Dr. Aiééiey.f
.jVCHAIRMAN JENSCH} Any comment on ihat pfdposal?
KLMR; MACBETH:liYeé; _I have.séméLdiffeﬁenéesﬁ 1 
d6n5t'£hink theyﬁéretbfga majorunature.
’?  '~Ifagree‘wé should sﬁart dut.bY’puttiﬁg-ih»the '.
direcﬁ-case)'Writtenvteéﬁimony'on éil parties;: I-would like anf

agreemént that we don't actually have to physically have the

but to have them for cross—examinationf

- If Dr. Ainéley,is in Chicégo,jand Dr. Clark is in

testimony aﬁ that_poiht} I would hope we could agree that would|
not be necessary.

I-haQe:a little problem with. the oral presentation
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'-by,thé Applicant's witnesses.L If. that is simply an oral

‘disturbume at all; but there is a reguirement that the testimony
-areas that we havenit had in written form firét;

- intends to do there. As long as it was only an oral summary of
,areas, M;;.Chairman;.‘
- cross-examination of the Applicant!s witnesses should take -

:Applicanﬁ;in time and‘allow;preparationland so on, I don't

6174
'summary of what is in the written testimony, that doesn't_

be_submittedNin writing_ahd'fhat certainly is what we have been
trying to do here.

I would object if the Appiicant“proceedéa.infbfnéw
Now, if'is'ambiguous as to what the Applicant .-

the written material already submitted, that would be fine.
MR. TROSTEN: We‘dd not intend to procéed into new-
| MR.vMACBETH: On the order of cross~examination, I

think that properly the Applicant shéuld gO'firStp--é or the

place first.

In;anﬂéffort‘ﬁd'get the documents from the

WantAto insist on that. I woﬁld liké?tp see if thé Staff ié_
lcrbss—éxaﬁined fi?st,:théﬁ crosé-examination by both the
Appiicaniuand the.IntervenOfs'of the Staff'srwitnesses takes
place one behind.thé othef'éofthat we coﬁér that body of mater-
ial, and ﬁhenvmove on to thelnext_body.: |

If,webhaée thé Appiicant?s énswersjtp:the §—:to Ogr«”

contentions aﬁ,the'beginnihg.of next week, and the cross-
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1 ﬁ}ékamihation of ﬁhe Staff's'ﬁitnesses‘bétweeﬁ'théxApplicaﬂt-and'
2 the.intervenoré'takeS'the wéek,of Dedember 4£h; which if Would 
- 3| appear ﬁo db-now,.I'would be'reédy'ﬁo croés—ekamine the
4'.A§plicant's'witnééées the foilowing week.

5  -'-‘, ‘ «7I.would~hope;that with thése‘éﬁsWersvin advance

I3 'thdt, in ééct; fr6m‘oﬁr dross—éxaminéﬁion, thatiitacaﬁidﬂbe

 7 bfief.'”That Would{only[take'th, at the most ﬁhrée, days.

gl I thiﬁk real;y'to belabie fé focus the hearing;IWe ought'to.be 
9 able to.fedgce.the.time nééded for cross—examinétion.

10 '.*,.. MR. KARMAN: Could you estimate the length of time
111l of cross—éxaminétion of the'Staff witnesses?

12 - "~ :g MR.XMACBETH;  Rough£ly‘a'day; day-éﬁd’a half:
]3-‘It is vefy ﬁard £o be precise. - |

i4 o .  '. .MR; KARMAN: I jﬁst wanted an aétimate,

q5_  : g;jfiMR. MACBETH: .I don't see»anythihg,of.greét lengfh
161 at that point(ﬁu’ | | | |

17 - : :.. '. I\‘dARj‘.’i‘TR.(S)STEI\I: “Mr_‘-"'(.fh_airman', 1f Mr>.‘Macbeth"_.iS pre-
18 ‘pared £ovéommehéé andlbompléte his crbss»exéﬁinatioﬁ'of our
]§'~Witnesses'énd wants.té:dovit ahead‘ofibur»éross—examining.Mﬁ.
90 Clark and Mr. Ainéle?, Wéiwould be aﬁeanab&é to{ﬁhat.

ol | ’Ag I say, I am fe I don't want to have the Session
29 heid up by ény ﬁnWillingness'for feeling that'mofd time is

23 needéd to'cross-é#aﬁine éur.witﬁesses;. If thétjwe:e fo'cbme
94 'ab@ut,'l would‘want to cross;examine Mr. Clark apd Mrfinnsley'v’

95 and get that out of the way. We will be prepared to. do that. .




(€3]

10

m

13

14

15

16

7

Y

“-19

20

L BEREPS
-;1" | 22
- 23
-‘.'1_" 24

Ace - Federal Reporters, Inc.

25

6176

We estimate it will'ﬁake five days; and we thinkAthat during

_the'second.week of the hearings, we could complete our cross-

‘examination of Mr. Clark and Dr. Ainsley.~

MR.” MACBETH: To my mind,'thé,heartvofithisiis
getting the answersifrom the Applicant;}lﬁwould hope b& next
Mondéy,nsé ﬁha# I WOuld'have séme timé_before-thé héaring
begén.to>look over them. I think in théf'situation; I would
be preparéd'two Qeeks-late?-to.cféss-examine:their-Witnesseg.

| if I am handed the ahswers wﬁiié the hearing is
going.on; it is very difficult‘to both fqliow thé cross—examin—

ation duringithé'day and prepare for croSs—examination«of the

Staff while at the‘samé time preparing cross—examinétibn»of the

Applicant's;witneSSes.‘

A,':Ifwould'be preparéd to prdceed~to.éroéseexamination
of the Appliéant‘s witnesses two weeké’from ﬁext.Monday»if on
ne#t Monday £he Applidént‘Will prdvideAthe-answérs to the
factual épnténtions;';  o |

MR. KARMAN: The 1lth?
MR. MACBEf;‘{\; Yes.
 MRg KARMAN; .Mrfxcﬁdirman, weTonly’have a problem

with respect to some of the witnesses. "I have discussed with

Mr. Macbeth and Mr. Roisman, and Mr. Trosten, as well. It seems|

that of the -- there is a conflict between the Indian Point
heéring and the Shoreham hearing. ' Both are commencing on

Deéemberi4th: Several of our witnesses are also potential
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':witneéses for the Shoreham heqring, but they_will_not'be needed

. first week of the hearing. We would certainly prefer that,

6177

aﬁ‘ShQreham duringvthe first week of the'héaring,xwhighﬁwould;
‘be éomméncihgibecember’4£h;'

"ithwoﬁla apéear.that‘there is éenerai agreement}
énd thevStaff would certainly request, that'aftervthévintro— |
auctibn-of the;direét testimony of all three partieé;gwhiCﬁ |
will not be fefﬁibly time-consﬁming( tha£ the-Staff"wixl»be
presented for cross—gxaminétion by both pérties;'and if on the
basis of the estimate>of Mg. Macbeth and. Mr. Trosteni;éﬁit

‘would seem entirely possible that could be completed in the

Mr. Chai:man.“”

R
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CHAIRMAN JENSCH: WVell, as we have indicated

before,-arrangements-on-the accommodation:: of witnesses, the

Qoard*ﬁili'leaveflérgely to thé-attorneys for thé parties. 
I think the scﬁédulés of theiﬁifhesées must be
considered and hdwever‘the parties feél that they can
accqmmodéte tﬁe heceésitiés of schedulés, the Board is
agreeable to acceéfiﬁg.. | |
_We_wiii_gxpect'then that the staff will be

available the first week and the parties,'all'parties will .

. cross examine all the staff witnesses that week.

'MR. ROISMAN: = Mr. Chairman, I think Mr. Karman

Obviously does not want to be caught betWixt andvbetWeen;

 May-I make a suggestion that the oral preséntétion'of’the

applicant{s.witnessés, that'is'goingjto be made, why don't

we plan to postpone that until the time that'fhe witness

is actually prepared tovtaké the stand for purpo$es‘of,

./

' Cross examinafionvSO £héréiisxnoﬁdanger that any of the-

“valuable time. that we,have‘sét asidé for the staff during -

the week of'tﬂe_4thJWOuld in any wayvbe‘taken up-by an oral
presentatidn-bf £he appiicant'svwitnéésés.

A':Theré déesn{t'seem,to'be much poihﬁ in having
thém make'a éta£ement dn thé 4th if they are not going to

be crossed until the 1llth anyway. Then we know when we get

_ﬁhere on’thé,4th,_with'the,exception‘bf the‘hOur'dr'so:it'

takes tO‘go.through getting'the documents in evidehce,_we'~
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a ' ST .cantiét'aft' immediately Qifh Mr. 4jSr>vodyea'r or '~wlho¢\‘/;é'r"‘i:_tj.may be
2 o ~ MR. ‘TRQSTEN . I A.woul‘ld .érefer to do it as* I fsuvg-'.
. 3 ge‘s:ted;‘ w:.th 'the. a'pplicant'sv- wg_tnesses }comin'c_‘; on first.
B 4 It‘Won't ta'ke”_vé'ry l'ong., our witnesses will bé prepared tﬁo
50 be there‘. : Thely-.wiill be: there .fvor-v a period Qf ‘time of ‘the
6 cross exémina.tin'_'anyway ' and T t‘hAi‘nk it wpuld be ‘nvicelvi".‘o get
7 everything in and then we couid_ start out :athe'r than breakingj.
8 the pre'sentatq_'.on u'p. as Mr.‘c .Ro'is'man sugge‘stéd_.’
9 | I woxilld realiy .préfer 1f we coﬁld'h.ave_ o;;r
_1'0 " witnesses come on’,’first; . It. won't take vie-ry' 1<'>ng.(
1 . “MR. ROISMAN: Mr. éhairman, I don't think there 1s
‘ 12 any J;"ea.s-_on fof Mr. Trbs.t‘én aﬁ}d myself to fence about it.
13 'Mr. Trosten wants tlo. ge_t .an oral A‘pre‘sentatvio»n 'EQ se.tj' .a-i
 ..'>]4- tone to th.e heal.:ing""an.a:‘z_jthen _He xéanE.s to inSUlaf‘e.;"hi’Sf‘.,";'...."'.va.ii:_":<-’ Sy
15 Wi’vthésses;abf filling"in ',thre gap w‘ith é weék of cross
161 examination.'
7 ' "VI‘he ‘normal »rule _w,oulld be that a vwilﬁtnéss wh_q Amak‘es
."|8 a stat'el“nAe.nt on’ ':.th'e" wiéhessstah_d is'.th'en a\%ailable fér‘
19 Ccross exéminaﬁion atb‘tha;t time. Mr. Trbsten Aw_an.ts the
20. advéntagé of starting wi't;,h a‘-ppl‘i,ca'nt c}:ross‘ examinincvgl 'the
211 étaff. Then i’t. s_eéms to me Mr. Trostéﬁ_ _LS going :t‘.o have tol':
_ . : 22 posf_p_one hi‘s} wiﬁnesse's‘ ﬁaking an oral presentafidn. in
23  »Iaddit‘i;on, I ivntend t(S pur'sue.inj:o Section.2.743—B Qf the
‘ | C 04 | new regulatioﬁé"tlavht“i:h‘e' a@ﬁiicaﬁt be réquiréd to sﬁbmit
E%f*‘ef:‘:‘_’deéal Repprte!é'gg | those oral ‘statéme’_nts .m writing five days in advance .of
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the hearing as required; unless-the-applicantjfiles_a.
request to;have:that-waived;f And I will oppdserit oﬁ behalf
of the:EnvirQnmental Defense-Fund._ I W{tﬂﬁJ“=w~wwi

VIZthink the 6ralApresentation is nof"going'tO-

'advapce,the hearing SubsténtiVely, T thinkbit:will take
~time. - I think itiié likely_to be highly cbntfbVerQiéiAéﬁd,

" cause a delay in the course of the hearing.

. Mr, Trosten's statement that itvwill3cover the

same areas as the written testimony makes me wonder why we

have to hear them say.it again.

This isn't. a jury: We are not trying.té,sway

* the minds of people by the oral testimony. We-are going on.

“the facts. I would like to see the hearing start on the

4th and begin: with cross examination of the staff. They

will be there, ready to go, even ifvthe'Lauér—Lawler-Raney-

-McFEadden oral'ppeéentatith'only take two hours, which I

suspect is conservative, that is two hours we may wish we |,

" have oh'Friday whén the Staff.Witnesses areftéllingqufthey.

‘have to go to Shoreham the following Monday.

I think we would do beﬁter to_take'cur two

“hours -- . -

MR, TROSTEN: I think Mr. Roisman's objection is-

':uncalied for. I think thaﬁ it is perfectly proper for'these

- witnesses to make an oral Statement.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: About what?
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_.MR. TROSfEN&I,Tﬁélqral:sﬁatement; Mr;‘Chaifméﬁ,-
wquld‘genrally_déséribe,~éé I_n@w;qoncéiﬁe iﬁ'f; and.this is
sométhing.i-wanﬁ'to_ge talkihg to'£hé_witneésés.ébout
fuftﬁer -~ the tesﬁimény thé£A£hey-ére gi&ing,:pfobabiy
describingisbmetﬁing'of~the nature of their éﬁudies,v I
5u§t feei; Mr. Chairmah, thét it wouid be rather impoftéﬁt-'
for_thése wi£neéses-to be able to’make a brief:ofal
statement to the Board ana ﬁot to'have to write down every.
single'thiné they highf-say in advance. |

V:Mr,vRoisman is gQing to have the #ranscript-of

the testimony to study for a week: if he is concerned that

.whatvthesé'men are going to-say is going to be so contro-

versialAand‘i'feéilit‘is unreasonable for Mr. Roisman-to'>

even suggest that sémehow the applidant can't have his

witnesses give any oral testimony. There is no reason for

_ that.

' CHATRMAN JENSCH: . Well, I didn't understand that

]8lfflattér statement, describe his position. I was a little .

puzzled about ydur requést.for really anbuﬁusua; presentation.
Thé onlf:time thét ah<orai'étatémentlﬁy'Qay-dfvsﬁmmary; as.i
under;tand'it,‘the ¢ommissi6h-has proyidea that:thé-chiéff 

executiVe officer_or éome one or two, may make a étateﬁent

at theloﬁtsét ofta prdéeeding. That hés.been aoné;'and,then‘

every witness is just like every other witness.. He c¢omes

on the stand and -—-
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‘ ' 1 T : MR. TRé’S‘TEﬁ: | I agiee with that Mr. Chair‘m'an;_
- ol i . o CHAIRMAN JENSCB; I don t know ﬁhat we need to havd
| S ' o o :
| . | 3 a kind of é_-Wa‘rmup'-'s_e'ssio‘n.*- |
4 o e, . TROSTEN: Mr-. Chairman, if Mr. Roisman wants
5 . to héve ~= Or Mr. Macbeth wanté to have. Mr. Clark or.
6 :Dr.:Aihsleyfé—, ' f‘i:_‘
7 - _':v' CHAIRMAN»&ENSCH:  ﬁe'wonfﬁ-accept.it ftom hiﬁ;A
'8, either. | | n | |
9 o . ;_ MR; TRdSTEN:- Qhat I am-sﬁggeséing, Mr. Chairman
io »lA—— let me put 1t thls way : ' e reason why_I think it-is 
1n quite 1mportant that we  have aﬁ ofal Sumhary_is that I have
‘ ‘ | '].’2 . ‘fo_und'ov.e‘r the period _o_f »t'ime : thlavt it is very-helpful to |
131l "~ have ah oral‘summary.s I.havé fead an awful iot‘of.paéers,
14 ; 'Mr. Chalxman, and " I have also had an opportunlty to snt ,
.4]5.  down and heér vérloﬁs peoplé dlscuss»these thlngs and I
 :‘]6"' find itfa lot_easxer‘for,me ~Z
17 | 'MR‘.':"*"RARMAN';-- Whly_'vcouldn't that be ’.redu_cec_i _t5 :
]é wr1t1ng7 ».. ’ | | |
1§ CHAIRMAN JENSCH I don't _think_ theie is. any
'20 'objection.to a sunmary t?pe of thing;, One of the facﬁors he
211 .has raiséd'ié khé'iiming_of-théApresentation. I have yet
| . ' Yy - to see in t‘hisvlb-préceéding_‘fér.ly.fadherencle fo a pro;ected'
23l schedule éf Witnésses.;fix . |
‘ ' ‘24 S MR, TROSTEN: vall.:rig.,ht, Mir.' chairmap. I._f you
WfF*“*R”“k@';g . feel that we mayvéet the.scheaule thrown off”soémuch byi“
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- having;a.brief amount of orarjpresentation, we -will ‘have

our ora1~presentationfwhen‘ourTWitnesses come on;_*
 CHAIRMAN JENSCH: All right.
MR. KARMAN: My'problem is not the question of

scheduling; i-cna’t see any purpose of having‘an oral

_presentalton if it is g01ng to be in effect a summary of the .

written testlmony.' I can see no reason why if the. appllcant
wants to introduee it, why not-lntroduce_lt-1n,wr1t1ng along_e
with the rest of the testimony.

:TMR._ROISMAN: The testimony, by thevway,'most of

it that'thefapplicantﬂhas submittéd, does have as a preambie

a summary or at Lhe end a set of conclu51ons.
First'of”all; I don t actually read here that ‘the

applicant'hasua rightdtO»exercise short of actually.maklng_

a flllng ——.2 743(b) says '"Thetparties shall submit

’dlrect testlmony of w1tnesses in wrlttcn form unless otherw1se

ordered by the presiding‘officer on the basis of objectlones

.'presented."'

So that 1t would appear that a requlslte to gettlng
the perm1881on to do that would- be the flllng of. these

objectlons presented by the appllcant to the objectlons,;f'

“and as you read the rest of the regulatlon, it appears that

the only thing the appllcant can normally get excused from
is filing the written testimony in advance,rdoes,notusuggest.

even'that'filingnit orally would'every be permitted.
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In. any event}othey would have to begin with that

filing.

'In'addition; words are what the dispute.is‘about
and-the words that are used in the oral statement may very

well ralse problems -- first of all, they could ralse

problems ot confllct w1th the remaining testlmony

Secondly, those words may not be»nearly-as*
carefully chosen as wrltten words.

We have already seen in the appllcant s testlmony

»place51where there are shades of meaning that can 90551bly

be glven to statements in there.-’ We{think it:importantb—r

this really goes back to our whole argument thlS mornlng

about the appllcant saylng what it wants and maklng it

clear. ThlS oral statenent seems to us to be an. easy

oppdrtunitY’to further_confuse the recoxrd for no good
]ustlflcatlon,'
I don t know what - I don - know what the .

objectlons of the appllcant would be, if they think that a’

.'summary that is more general than the written. testlmony

' be written in advance.
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the Chalr to rule that the Applicant has the rlght, whlch I'

“apart. After having been through this hearing with Mr.

.anybody who makes .a.statement that is-inconsistent with some

_other statement. I don't see why he is hassling about this.

15

.Staff I don L know what the Staff S schedule or workshop

20

‘about closed cycle eoolinguand-if it isn't cooling towers,
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 MR. TPOSTEN- Mr.'Chairmah, I wouldviike to ask

thlnk is. entlreli reasonable and justlflable under the'
circumstances,<to make a limited amount ofvoral testimony.
I,think'that the:Intervehore are'taking a combletely unreason+
able pesition abeut this.'bwelare not askiug to spend a lot
of time. .Weare notdtrYiug to waste anybodY's time.

| Mr:_Roieman; under my suggeetibn, would have had

a solid week to have read euerything they said and picked it

Roisman, I have utmost chfidence in his ability to take apart

I will put the questionvto you.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: . The Board rejects the request
and thefBoardvfeeISathat the schedule requirements are so

‘compelling“in this.situatiOn that weIShould.accommodate”the

problems are, but just readlng the ‘papers that come in these ’
different.cases they’have th a burden; and furthermorefln

this particular case, they have made a rather strong statement|

what .is ‘it going to be? And it may take a good week.
The Board .is planning, however, to‘ConVene,ﬂas"we

have indicated, at 2:00 o'clock in the afternoon and have a
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. 'Zmil{z ] 'prett?,iong fi‘rs',-t day,probably untll 7:’»30',-,which-w.ivll then
R 1 be about the same number of hea'rin‘g.hours as -- |
‘ 3 | MR KARMAN: My notes say -l':OO‘ o."c.lock_,‘ Mr.
4 'Chairman. | o - | | |
5 v. S - CHAIRMAN JEN|S'CH:'-' I forgot. Is“_it. 1:00 o'clock?
6l - «""f-uR; KARMAN: I think the order'cailedhforilzoo |
71l - o'clock. - | B -
8| :»,' . CﬁAIRMAu_JENscH; Whatever the_ordershows."I‘
9 stand corrected by _the' order_.. )
104 o _ MR TROSTEN:“‘ Are you r_ejecti_ng the request for :
[RE presentation of any oral:ttestimony or jus-t at the;.beginn'ing
.‘ ‘ . ]2 ‘Fof;,wthe fi.r.stweek? ) R R o
B | 13. | . C’HAIRMAN JENSCH: Well, we w111 take up the second
14| request at a later time.. That seems to he de_sirable." But:

15 the first week == 1 do thlnk the Staff has an obligat-ion of -

16| ‘going forward here and w1th your accolades to Mr. 'Roi.s_man,’. we |

17 will return lt to you. ) I':am sure your wi-'lll want t’o: be. ==
8|l 1 don t know whether you call 1t plcklng apart whether that |
19y is good -- the S_taff will probably be vulnerable to_you'r' :

20 interpretation, I w1ll say We _will, be lucky to finish by -

/

21v : Frlday afternoon, as we plan to- do, in order to av01d the =
' . - 22 | weekend rush. Probably knock off at 3 00 o clock or there—
23 abouts, if'.that is convenlent.
. o 241 o We w:Lll work evenlngs, Tuesday, Wednesday,.and
ce—Federa!'Repdrters,!nc. ' _ ' o
' 25 Thursday to accommodate the time and start early on Frlday
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"MR. TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, with:regard to the

Intervenors' request for f-.the Board's ruling that we provide|

'responses,’We'will be prepared-to have in Mr. Macbeth's"hands

our :-- the reéponsesddireCted by'the-Board by next'Monday.

Welwould'like to-state'that{—f I want to be able to reach
‘an‘understanding'with Mr.‘Macbeth at the beginning of next

week whether he is 901ng to be prepared to proceed 1mmed1ately'

to cross- examlnatlon of - and 1ndeed I would like to have

nthat understanding now if at all possible, whether you are --

T~

whether you want to cross-examine our witnesses or just what

 your position is,‘Mr; Macbeth; because, as I say, I am

prepared-to cross~examine'Mr;yClark‘nOW) the followingfwéek.

"It is qulte 1mportant how we prepare. for thlS that we know'

thls, whether you want to go ahead and cross-examine our .

~ witnesses. As-I_say, 1f-you want - to begin and complete
cross-examination,of our‘witnesses the following,week, we

~are prepared for that

MR. ROISMAN What'if,weadon'tpcomplete it?

Ve have 1nd1cated that we -

. MR. TROSTEN: If you don't complete it, then T am

“going to insist'that'I'start'and complete -- that I proceed-

- to my cross- examlnatlon of Mr. Clark and complete that, becaus

I am prepared to complete that the follow1ng week

' MR. ROISMAN: Sounds like Bowllng and Roseton, Mr.;“'

- Chairman. ‘We can't predict how this thlng 1is g01ng-to{comeu

LW
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'MR. MACBETH: V: think : wi11.55vé no ﬁfohleh.

-CHAIRMANjJENSCH: 'Let.us hear,further from you.at.
the start.of-the hearing on December 4,inhthe.e§enihg,bf
December 4; | | |

‘MR. TROSTEN: Let me just say that, having heard

. .a considerable amount of discussion this morning about the

‘Applicant's uhwillingness to proVide information, I have been

trying fo¥ some tlme, Mr. Chalrman, to *each‘an agreement with
the Intervenors about4the order for cross- examlnatlon. It ie
sort or‘frustrating.

:CﬁAIRMAﬁgjﬁhSCﬂ: .We haQé got-the-firstfweek'taken

care of. Let's see if you can't work out something next week.

Perhaps we can give further consideration to it inthe

evening of December 4.

' MR. TROSTEN: Yes, sir.
'CHAIRMAN JENSCH:~ Some matter that perhaps should-
be mentloned, my recollectlon that the Atomic. Energy

Comm1531on rssued an order on some certlflcatlon 51tuatlon of

‘pressure vessel 1ntegr1ty. What-is the view of the partles

as to presentatlon of evrdence,_lf any, 1n reference to that

order by. the Comm1551on'> o

MR. ROISMAN ‘HMr; Chairman,»with'regard to that,

are we essentlally through with the env1ronmental part° Thete-|

were . a couple of radlologlcal issues that all relate to the
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- ‘'same .question.

CHAIkMAN;JENSCHQe Proceed;

MR.:KAﬁmAN:' Might I’intertupt 5nst_one moment,
Mr. Roisman§"We have;:with‘respect tO'thebstaff witnesses -
Mr;eChairmen; I;have made,artangemente with.the General =
CQﬁnsel?siofficeof theoFeGerel Powef Commiesion to have a

witnessiaVailable'on‘the subjeot of need for poWer, Mr. Troste

 Mr. Roisman, and Mf;_Macbeth have indicated to me as far as
'they,are-ooncerned,ftheyedo not feel it wou1d be'essential

. for 'us to have the‘witness -= our Staff,witnesses-can discuss

the need for power. However, if it were g01ng to get 1nto

extremely flnlte and technlcal detall it mlght be we - would

‘be regu1red to haVe somebody,from the Federaleower_CommLSSLQn}

‘ My artanéémente:with them”arevthat,-if:needed)'
I ‘could call them., I'Qasléondering Whether.that wouldAbe
satlsfactory w1th the Board. |
' CHAIRMAN'JENSCH ?bYes,.that would. be.agreeabie. B
'-MR;:KARMAN: Thank you,'Mr;‘Cheirman;
(’tCHAIRMAN*JENSCﬁ;ﬁ.Proceeo;t' o
B feMR«-ROiSMAN: tRight, .
Thetevére two e-{et least tWo rediologioal iésnes
that, in a'sense,:aremontetandiné before Mr.'ftosten;tells

me the record is closedb'zI am -not trying to make that state-

study done by the Staff relates to the Appllcant S now—pendlng

n,
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request to change,the'fuel,reds'of Indian Point—No. 2 from

',theIUnpressurized tb the présSurized.‘ We'havé'hot'seen>that.

f»study Mr. Karman adv1ses me 1t has been a hot 1tem in the

Commission and. coples ‘are belng made and will be’ dlstrlbuted

'toveverybody here. -

"o . MR. KARMAN: ‘I think for the-record,‘Mr.'Chairman,
yesterday I sent the onlyfthfee copies I had; other than my
personal'copy, to the Appeal'Bdard,'which had specifically

requested that upon issuance of this report, that it be

.forwarded_to them._ In my forwardlng letter to the Appeal

Board, a ebpy of Whlch»was‘sent to thlszoard,‘and to all of

the parties to this_proceeding, I indicated that a second

‘printing was expected toward the end of this week or the

beginning of nekt wéek--and”as soon aS'I received it, every
party to thls proceedlng and the Board will receive a copy.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH Very well
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MR. RoIsMAN:' we,-as }ou knaw, had raised in»the
course‘of‘the'appeai board's‘review of the initial'decisioh
oh“the-SO;percent'testihc license the densification question.
»What-the appeal board-saidfwas:in effect we would like to hold
the Wholefthingtin aheyahcefuntil theybsee‘thevreport.

| Actually that is:CCPE's posture at this~time as
well. | |

After looking at the report we,feelfit warrants

~ examination_into-the fuel densification question for this

plant. We;,at a’minimum, would come back to this board and

request that the record be reopened for the purpose of taking

evidence on that question'aS'it relates.to the 100 percent'

fuel power operatlng llcense questlon that is Stlll pendlng

.

!We alsojfeel the appllcant S pendlng request

to change its fuel rods is in effect a request by it to open -}

the record for the purpose of hav1ng.thls board rev1ew the
narrow questron that may be 1nvolved in. sw1tch1ng from
pressurlzed to unpressurlved fuel rods, that is what 1t any
safety analysis.done in the plant has'tovbe changed as -a
result of that exchange in fuel rods. |

| ‘I don't rmaglne anythlng 1s.g01ng to he done in
terms'of a -- at least we would hope, us making our presentati
on that} uhtii after'We have completedfthiSfthironmehtal:stag
of the hearrng | . B . | |

We would file our motlon, but I mean we won't be

bn

1174
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of the Board's responsibilities and authority to order a

_thetterm employeé-ié‘to be extended.

6192
scheduling, if a‘hearing-wefe determined to be appropriéte;
énvironmental.

‘With regard to the question'of reactor pressure

Number one, there is testimony which has emerged
question."That is going:to bring back, I think, tb»some
extent, the issue in this proceeding of the significance of
testimbny taken in.ahother proceéding to which,thé_parties

with that.. - = "

" Secondly; there are people who are under contract
Wexler, to have knowledge onvtheiquestioniof reactor pressure
have.

 There has been a recent order issued by the

appeal board in the Point Beach case dealing with the questiO@

subpoena on behalf of an intervenor.of a staff employee and

there is in the ECCS‘hearings sbme ruling as to how:broad
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We.disoussed_this, I think, during the preliminary
testimony as well.

" What we contemplate at this time is supplementing

the record on,the_vesSel question by incOrporating by

- reference if possible,'hopefullyiby agreement,’portions of

the ECCS testlmony, not lengthy but there are llmlted
portions we think are pertlnent and hav1ng brought to the
hearihg - hopefuily the staff will produce voluntarlly

Mr. Wexler to discuss his very extensive study on the

. question of reactor preséure vessel integrity and

’rellablllty of the vessel

That is a matter that agaln wevwould assume the
Subetanoe‘of it,vthat‘rs the presentation woqld not take
place»until.after wé:ha52COmpleted the ehvironmental Stageb
of the hearing ana‘that:oh{that issue‘as}oh.the fuei densifica
tlon questlon, I frankly ‘cannot say at thlS point whether or
not we are g01hg to ralee both.of those issues in the 50 per-
cent{testihg:lrcense oueetion. |

a ifiwerdo, wetthink 'as IvreadAthe regulations,A
that ohr redress‘at thlS poxnt 1s to seek the relief from

the appeal board rather than comlng pack . to thlS Board and

asking you to recon51der your initial de0151on on the 50 per-.

'cent;

It seems to me that you have been divested of your

jurisdiction'on the 50 percent qhestion.until remanded by“the;
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-

,As'far-as thisihoardiis eoncerned;.we would‘
anticipatedcoming baek_te'this Boardhon the‘vessel:integrity-
question uith,regard to lOO-percent.::We may‘come back on
densification_pendrng austudfhof the staff's densification.rep

.These are the_twe radiological-safety issues
we hew know of that we think are likely’togheed or will
definitely need further taking'ofevidence‘in this proceeding.

dv'i don't know,.hy the way,'that the taking of
evidenceinecessarily'means eroSs—examination.; We may_simply

wish to open the record and introduce certain documents into

“the recdrd:and have it closed again at least for our own part

of it.'i“--

3MR. KARMANE' Mr.hChairman, with'respect to the

pressure vessel 1ntegr1ty matter, of course, barring a

motlon by Mr. Roisman on behalf of hlS cllent the appeal ™

: board has indicated in’itsvdecision dated September 27 that

in response to the_certified question beforedthe Board,
Certifiedeuestien Number 1( wehsee no evideﬁce tolsuggest
that'further evidehce.should be considered other than that
whichvis‘aiready,ih_the'reeerd on this’proceeding but We.see
the need for detailed'evidenee on possihle result in-

future programs; ;And' or.eourse, they.getiinte another'

questlon as to whether pressure vessel -- -evidence: concernlng

the 1ntegr1ty of the pressure vessel should not be adduced

Or <
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"in the licensing proceedings.

Our: particular hearing;is probably one of.theffew
that had-extensive pressure vessel testimony.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: You are reading from the appeal

'board?j‘

MR. KARMAN: Yes, I‘was;'
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: What did the Commission say?
MR.‘KARMAN: Well, this was the appeal board.

The Commission has indicated-that "Where there are matters

raised in the case that are of special safety significande“ —

'Sﬁ?plémentary measu#es-may:bé-taken.
. As the re¢ord}stands now, We.do,not'HaGe that.
That wésﬂthe preféée_fo my rémark.about'Mr.zRoisman-indicating
where thesg speéiél“ptobleﬁs‘ﬁiéht ériseiwhicﬁ would indicate.
that we wpuid-fequire additional-testimony with respect to
pféssure vessel intégfity.' |
v = CHAIRMAN jEﬁSCH:H.I.didn't underétand thatﬂthe"”

certification to the appeai,board included: a review of the

transcript on the evidence in that regard,‘aﬁd I thought the

N

Commission, however, indicated that‘this was a valid
subject for ihquiry:' Did it not?
 MR. KARMAN: It is a valid subject for inguiry,

but with respect to this particular proceeding is that so?

'Have we not sufficient evidence in here?

. CHAIRMAN JENSCH: I think that is the guestion we
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.' . B ) are diséus.s.ir'lg;""Thé. views of all p-artiels are/“importéntv inl'
2\ btha’tvregar_d‘. | |
‘ ] R Did-yo’u:fmave sbmé'thi'ncj? | | |
4 . MR. TROST}BN:: biYes., MrT C.Zhairman..v I.would' simply
51 say with regard to .thé‘ ma‘tte{r of thé pressur‘e'vé‘ssel that I.
6 will awaivt seeing Mr Roiéman's 'motion to seéﬁi.bf.'he in bthat.
7 motioh’com‘pvlies withv f:he' ':di»re.ctiAon of the Commission with
8 regard to’»iderjltify'in'g éar#é‘.cﬁlar matters.
9 ' I don‘t.}.mow .—-‘— I don't know what Mr. Roismén |
10 'has in mind. .I think the Commi‘ss.io'i‘s decisvion‘ was quite
114 cleaf:that ah _intervenor hasA a1vvery dj.stinct ana significant
‘ - 1"22 - burden tq bear 'befo‘rc.e' th»e‘é'sebl ﬁatters are r'a_iéed in 5'the‘ hearin_g.
BT R *fé‘CHAIRMANuJENSCH;ffMay I see that order?
1Y :. jt_:MR. KARMAN : Yeé._¢ ‘
‘end18 151 o "CHAiRMAN ‘JENS!CH’-;_’ I didnf.t bri'r-lgvmy order w-iﬁh. me.
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- need not be included in the design ©f the plant and evidence

12 | concerning the integrityiéhould not be adduced in the proéeedF

didn't define)it.ffﬁt‘af“

vessel integrity as determined by the Board in the proceedings.

tions involved in a particular.facility in. issue. Licensing.

 6i97
| CHAIRMAN JENSCH: nIt“says:wnéfexthéné:are métters’:
raised‘in abcase thaﬁ éré of.special‘safety‘significanqe, |
'éupplementary'measurééjin‘réséeét tolthe facility:under
review‘afe an'appropriate éubjecﬁ;of hearing explbfation'andr
fhe-certified question'as it deals with the,admissionﬁof
evidénéé isAanéwéréd.in ﬁhe-negative. vThét quéétion was: Is
the position-of the Commission £hat~measu£es taken tp-v
insure the integrity of the pressure vessels of lighffwater..
feactors havé béen-démonstfnted and documented sufficiently‘

that protection against the consequences of the reactor vessel |

ing. They say no. I-infer it means that they -- the -- the
measures have not démbnstrated;-nor'has it béen documented
Sufficiently_that you shouldn't consider it in a hearing. I

don't know5what~theygméan by special safety significance. They
I take it it is a valid concern as to the pressure
© MR. TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman, I am sorry I don't have
my copy of this in front of me. There is a footnote in there.
CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Yes, to warrant inquiry, the

evidence must be directed to the existence of special considera+

boards in their discretion are empowered to exclude contentions
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" or challenges which have no substantial or prima facie basis

‘decision to be very simply:istreally:being an-affirmation What

»Ln-no other -- I am not“aware‘of any other proceeding where

‘the ‘evidence -- the evidentiary.record has been developed .

" have been.completed.

‘that reason the Board»certified the matter for guidance_and

19:_when there are spec1al safety c1rcumstances.
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or which merely amount,to a generalized attack upon .the
standards presently requlred by the regulatlons.

" MR. TROSTEN:V What I interpret the Commlss1on s

this Board has done in this proceeding in thie_sense. Perhaps

to anything like the degreevthat it has in this proceeding,
largely at the behest of the Board.

' CHAIRMAN JENSCH- I don*t know whether the 1nqu1r1es

MR, TROSTEN:‘ Yes, sir.
| CHATRMAN JENSCH: - Because at : the time, that the
matter was. con51dered by the Board 1n1t1ally, the Board wash

seeking_guidance as to the scope of the ev1dence,-and for .
the Commission has indicated that it is a proper inquiry

MR KARMAN . But I don't thlnk there is anythlng:
open .on the record-at the moment w1th respect to thls;

'CHAIRMAN JENISCH: I think that's right. I think
there shouldrhe'——.herwili give'consideration to whatever
the Intervenors submit'and theeanswers.that»areffiled»to it,

and whatever else‘the Board has in mind in reference to these
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r;matters,vI don't know.

MR. TROSTEN: As to the fuel densification matter,

I wouldysay‘essentially the same thing. Mr. Roisman has,'we,'

know;xeopies of those appeai'board decisions that he referred

“to today which indicate. the sortjdf contentions that are

necessaryito justify a reopening of this question, and I will
have to wait and see what he says. -
CHATRMAN "JENSCH: As to the Bowling and Rosetén .

situation, the Board is having difficulty-understandihg the

‘position of the Staffiihithis regard, and also the position

of the Applicdnt;_ We are not prepared to at this time fully

scope our congern en'thie;‘but‘the.Board requests the Applipant

~and the Staff,'if'theretare data available, to proddce data

as to the expected operations of these two plants in reference .

- to their effluents, gases, I take it, and temperature, too.

Theretmay'be‘ehenges,as Appiieant's counsel has
pointed oﬁt; .Meybe there.willebe:conditiehs edded} maybe
they will shut thefplent~down, maybe there_yillbe a tower
bullt That seems more'speeulative than the-likely probability
that when they get the hardware 1nstalled for these two plants,
they are g01ng to operate them. That's why they bUllt them.

F9551lffuel;plants, ae I understand it, aren't
subjeét toﬁquite thencerteinty.as:tO'the'aﬁount'of reiease:*
for 1nstence;'that maybe a nuclear plant hae.‘ Iyden;t know.

But fossxl fuel plants are kind of vtandard pleces of equlpment
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i and you know what they are going to do with ahcertain amount

of pbwer~generated5

MR. TROSTEN:. Mr. Chairman, the point that the

‘Intervenors are making here -- -and this is clear from the

‘statement of one of their matters in controversy, that the

only issde that. they are really raising about»thehBowling

“rgpdAﬁgﬁétgplﬁl&nﬁg_has to do with entrainment and impinge-

"ment, which is the same difficult uncertain area’ that is true

whether you are dealing with a fossil plant -- essentially true

whether you-are dealing with a fossil plant or with a nuclear »

plant.

v;SQZthe,SOrt'of data that I imply from your --

'infet frcm’ydur remark'that you are talking about, about the

thermal releases -and-the chemical releases isn't really going

:tO'the'heart‘of the problem:that7they am raising.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH That may be, but it is still part

of the env1ronment that ‘may be affected. - I'thihk'ydu should-.

show what it iSy whether they are particularly raising it.

As to the fish impingement situation, is there some similarity

between Danskammer and these other plantstand Roseton ahd

_Bowling, or are they_different'or what kind of -- have they

run the pumps over at Bowllng and Roseton at all? Do
you know what fish 1mp1ngement experiences have been so far

there? Are they within the planktonlc area for the flrst

_six'weeksfof,the.life‘of thehstrlped bass, for instance?
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‘I don't know whether there is anything you can
tell us about fish damage;_injury,:or dislocation.
DR. GEYER: As a minimum we need to know something

about the size of these plants. Are they little tiny things

that aren't going to put out.enough heat or water to_make a

differencé? Or are they twice as big as Indian Point No(.2,
which I am sure they aren't?' I have no idea_qs to how much

water they are going to circulate, what kind of;Systéms

- they use, what temperature rises, these things.

MR. TROSTEN: Some of this information is contained
in the environmental report of the Staff'by'way of general
background,; and indeed steléf it is contained in the environ-

mental -- in the statement of facts of Mr. Macbeth. I don't

‘agree with all thevétatements”that are made in there,‘butfin
i~terms of the temperature rises across the condénser,,for

‘example, the-size of the‘piaﬁf) that sort of information, of

course, we could'readilyvprovide'the Board. _

f»If that's what ybu have in mind, Mr. Chairman, I

could certéinly prepare a letter in which I would describe

the general characteristics.

| CHATRMAN JENSCH: - T think these matters to which Dr.|
Geyer has referred should also be included and also the
matters to which I reférxed. _ You probably have run pumps at

both of these piaﬁté if theyvafe near-proddctive capacity,

'cépability,vand you can tell us the fish kill,‘if any;_that
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"you-had; or if not, if you'have none. Maybe'youfare in'an'i

area where there'are ﬁo fish killed.: Tell us something going .

on. -
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"MR. KARMAN:} Dr. Geyer, with respect to youf'
question, Table.3—l on page 3-9 of the Staff's Final Environ-

mentél Statement gives the operating charactéristics.of

“existing plants, steam generating stations on the Hudson

River, and included: there is Danskammer, Bowling, and Roseton.|"

 MR. TROSTEN: We will prepare a letter for you, Mr.

Chairman.

MR. BRIGGS{'Is;there any inférmation~aboutrcondi-
fions'at the intaké-of-those plénts that could'befincluded,
for iﬁstance waté;.veiocitieS'at the intake of the plants, .
whether the intakés5are“similar or dissimilar from the
intakes at Ipaiaﬁ Point;é? And I dOp't méan Qreat détail}
Ivmeén justtgeneral'informationf_ |

.MR; TROSTEN{V Yes.

. CHAIRMAN JENSCH: . Any. other matter“we’canatake up

- at this conference?

I hear no’éuggestiOns from the parties.
’Stafé of'New YoiknhaVé any comments . or suggéstions? -
. MR. MARTIN: No, sir.

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: VArenydu representing Mr.

Lebowitz, too? .

MR. MARTIN: No, I am not.
MR{'KARMANQ Mr. Sherman is representing Mr.
Lebowitz.

- MR. TROSTEN::-Mr{'Chairman,.justvone'remgrk about
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A

- something Mr. Roisman said, so there~will'not'be any confusion

about it.,
The’Applicaht doeé»not_agree that»the submission'
Qf adaitionaivinférmatidn»to‘the Staff coﬁcerning the new.
aeéigﬁ of the core‘constifﬁtes a request to feopen the hearing
on that_méttér.lul am'sﬁfelthélBoara'will aéreé.and understandg
that that.does nqt<c0nstitute a réquest on our part to reopen
the ﬁeariﬁg"
'CHAiRMAN.JEﬁSCH; on that maﬁter, incidenta11y,
is tha# reailyfthe éubjéct of a separate licenéiﬁg-ﬁréceeding?‘
MR. TROSTEN: Mr. Chairman —- | |
' CHAiRMAN JENS&H;.AProdedure, if nétﬂéroéeediﬁg.

MR. TROSTEN: Separate licensing procedure. Well,

“the Applicant has obtained a special nuclear material license,

Mr. Chairman, for the simple purpose of Storing,ﬁhe new fuel

‘at the;sité}, Is that what you meant?

'CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Well, I understand there was. some
cor:esppndencepbetween you-and'Mr,_Roisman about whether there

was an opportunity of participating in the determination of

_ whethef-you would éet,a aifferent type of fuel for Indian

_ Point No. 2. I_understood,iI believe from one of your - --

respoﬁses, that that would be taken up at a separate kind of
a procedure.
MR. TROSTEN: I don't believe so, Mr. Chairman.

All T said in that-letter was that I rejected the idea we were
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. 3mil ! " not complying with a'ny'order,’of the ‘Chairman and that this._.

2 was avspecial nuclear_material licensing, t,ak.e'n in
" 3] accordance with the requivrements under 10 CFR.Part ‘70, '-and
4 _ that Mr. Roisman, of course,' retains all his.rights in
5 '_ connectlon "w,it‘h: the Indian Point 2 licensing :procedur,e_
) L _. MR 'ﬁCISMAN': The" status of that, inc‘identally,‘ Mr.
7 Chairman, I am',.advised two. weeks kbe»fore Mr. Trosten served

8| me with the pap,ers; the license was granted by the Special

9|l TLicense 'Branch of EPA. Now I have to decide whether to reopen}

10| That is, of course, a license to store. Our point was
11 insofar as that proceeding was concerned, the Commission
" o fZ" shouldn t grant a llcense to store any nuclear materlal unless

13 ‘_ the Appllcant has establlshed that it is g01ng to use it.
14|l - The Appllcant can't” use that matcrlal untll this Board and
15 | the Staff in thls proceedlng has approved the- use of pressurlza
16 "fuel for: th.'LS plant ' The whole analy51s so far was done with
]7 y the unpressurlzed fuel . We' have not seen a conflguratlon of
'.]8' '*-studles of the’ two fuels to see whether or not all of the

19 vqu‘estions on, you'know, hotv-well .the .wall of the fuel rod..

20 ' -will. hold. up under “tran‘slent.s and SO forth, is ‘the same;

21| 1 a‘m.hooing.the ‘fuel den’s'ification-.studies can answer some"of.
R . ‘ 22 “those _questions. To Lhe extent that the use of pressurlzed fug
23 :in' this blant» has been reque'sted, I don' t thlnk there is much
! ‘ » 24 doubt that thaL certalnly lS a change in. the FSAR It is a

EAce—Fede'ral Reporters, Inc. : -
. . 25 modlflcatlon of the technlcal spec1flcatlons and it seems to

|
|

[oR)
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" me it is an issue before this Board unless it is determined

that there isn't anybody that cares about it, including, of

cpursé, the Board.
| I dqn;t think == I donfﬁ really think it is.impor-vi
tant,;‘I-am not éoing.to‘pusﬁ to ﬁave the hearihg reopened |
unless I‘ﬁave something:té say abou£ it,'evén'thoﬁgh I,think
the-ApplicantAﬁas effectively reoéened i£ bn that issue.
,CHAIRMAN'JENSCH:, I don't understand this iahguageAz

about reopeﬂing. We started this proceeding some time'ago.

I think Staff eVeﬁ ﬁsed'the term "three years." I almost

felt ﬁhat_wérds require  somebody héving their mouth washea.

. 'MR.:KARMAN: Deéembef 1, we éommencel@ﬁrvthird year.
CHAIRMAN:JENSCH; It is’éhe same prQCééding going on.
Mﬁ. RQISMAN:- I am sorry. I have 1e£ Mr. Trosten
mesmeriZe_mé‘ihto using ﬁhaffterminoiogy. I»will ask'ﬁhe
reporter tolméke>a noﬁaticnfhere that the use of:reoéeﬁ in
no wavaas inteﬁded to conéede that the record has yet been
clbsédjwith:regard'tﬁ theée;

CHAIRMAN JENSCH: Several requests'that'it be

‘closed. We have those requests under consideration. ' As he

asked, what -- are ybu going to -- to enter an order closing

the record and we indicated yes, we would.

’ ;»In due time. . -

LJf(Laughﬁér;)'jjg E
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'Any other matter?

At this time, this hearing is concluded.
(Whereupon, at 12555 p.m., the hearing was

adjourned, to reconvene at 1:00 p.m., December 4, 1972;)
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in this room at 9:30 a.m. on Tuesday,
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838

July 13, 1971, and

a formal order will issue to that effect.

[Hesring adjourned, ]
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